
May 28, 2019City Council Agenda Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2019 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

AGENDA 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Halverson

3. Roll Call

4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements

a. Patty Holwick Retirement Certificate of Recognition
b. Charles Gray Retirement Certificate of Recognition

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 13, 2019, as prepared and distributed

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on May 21, 2019
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon.

a. 2019-2020 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet

b. Agent Change for EYM Pizza of Wisconsin LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut to John Dethloff

c. Agent Change for Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House to Robert Lopez

d. Agent Change for Quick and Save LLC d/b/a Quick and Save to Pradip Patel

e. Agent Change for Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T2348 to Katherine Johnston

f. Agent Change for D & D Restaurant Group Inc d/b/a Flat Iron Tap to John Sherman Lindsey

10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

11. Second Reading of Ordinance 19-04 an ordinance creating Section 6-37, Operator Licenses, of Division 1,
Generally, of Article II, Licenses, of Chapter 6, Alcohol Beverages, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake
Geneva; Relating to the Issuance of Operator Licenses to serve or sell alcohol

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



May 28, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

 
 

12. First Reading of Ordinance 19-08 an ordinance amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and other Public Places, 
Article III, Obstructions and Encroachments, Section 62-67, exceptions, by adding Subsection (9), Sidewalk 
Furnishings: Benches and Planters within Public Rights-Of-Way, allowing certain furnishings within the Public 
Right-Of-Way 

 
13. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R38 a resolution updating the City of Lake Geneva Schedule of Fees; 

Updating the fees for City of Lake Geneva Operator Licenses 
 

14. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of May 21, 2019- Ald Howell 
 
a. Discussion/Action regarding an application for a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License and Class “A” 

Fermented Malt Beverage License filed by Simple Spirits Inc a/b/a Geneva Liquors, Agent, Sachdeva Rajesh 
located at 797 S Wells St, Lake Geneva, WI 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding the purchase of two standing mowers from Larry’s Towing in an amount not to 
exceed $16,308 to be paid from the Equipment Replacement Fund 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R37 a resolution authorizing the carryover of 2018 Equipment 

Replacement Funds to the 2019 Equipment Replacement Fund Budget and authorizing additional 2019 
purchases from the Equipment Replacement Fund 

 
d. Discussion/Action regarding an Event Permit Application filed by Knockerball Southern Lakes LLC 

requesting the use of Seminary Park on Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays, and Mondays from May 31, 2019 to 
August 11, 2019 and August 20, 2019 to September 2, 2019 from 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.; Applicant is 
requesting use of boat trailer parking stall at a rate of $11 per day of use total cost $561; Finance, Licensing, 
and Regulation Committee approved the refund of overpayment in the amount of $514  

 
e. Discussion/Action regarding purchase and installation of sign at West End Pier; Sign to be crafted from 

Aluminum composite material in an amount not to exceed $565 to be paid from the Lakefront Fund 
 

15. Recommendation of the Plan Commission of May 20, 2019- Ald Skates 
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R42 for an application for Land Division Review – Plat of 
Condominium for McMurr II, LLC. 351W. Hubbard, suite 610. Chicago, IL 60654. To file the declaration 
and Plat of Condominium for the property located in the Summerhaven Subdivision on Lake Geneva Blvd. 
for the 4 dwelling units on Murry Dr., to create 4 buildable lots as identified on the certified survey map dated 
4/2/2019 project no. 8868 prepared by Farris, Hansen & Associates Inc. for Tax Key No. ZSUM00001 

 
b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R41 for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Douglas Powell, 1014 

W. Altgeld St., Chicago, IL 60614, for the installation and addition of 20’ long section of pier for a total 
length of 83’ located at 1540 Lake Shore Dr., located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, 
Tax Key No. ZLM00047 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding an application for a General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Patrick & Rachel 

Lynch, 30715 Cedar Drive, Burlington, WI 53105, requesting to allow the razing and reconstruction of a new 
Single Family Home and to rebuild the structure closer to the lakeshore than the existing foundation. This 
request in addition would allow the new structure to be in-line with the neighboring dwellings. The property 
is located at 940 Maytag Rd., situated in Estate Residential (ER- 1) zoning district and to utilize the Single 
Family – 4 (SR-4) setbacks, Tax Key No. ZCE00005 

 
d. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R39 for an application for a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 

filed by Patrick & Rachel Lynch, 30715 Cedar Drive, Burlington, WI 53105, requesting to allow the razing 
and reconstruction of a new Single Family Home and to rebuild the structure closer to the lakeshore than the 
existing foundation. This request in addition would allow the new structure to be in-line with the neighboring 



May 28, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

dwellings. The property is located at 940 Maytag Rd., situated in Estate Residential (ER- 1) zoning district 
and to utilize the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) setbacks, Tax Key No. ZCE00005 

 
e. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R40 a resolution recommending the adoption of a Public 

Participation Plan for the update of the Comprehensive Plan for the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
 
f. Discussion/Action regarding approving additional funds to facilitate a second Comprehensive Plan Vision 

Workshop, Comprehensive Plan workshops with the aldermanic districts, and Comprehensive Plan focus 
groups with Spanish speaking citizens in an amount not to exceed $6,716 to be paid from the contingency 
fund 

 
16. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 

on May 21, 2019) 
a. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $55,286.04 
b. Regular Bills in the amount of $124,416.32 

 
17. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(b) considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or 

discipline of any public employee or person licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against 
such person, or considering the grant or denial of tenure for a university faculty member, and the taking of formal 
action on any such matter; provided that the faculty member or other public employee or person licensed is given 
actual notice of any evidentiary hearing which may be held prior to final action being taken and of any meeting at 
which final action may be taken. The notice shall contain a statement that the person has the right to demand that the 
evidentiary hearing or meeting be held in open session regarding: Operator License Denial for Amanda Brasseaux 

 
18. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 
 
19. Adjournment 

 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 

Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

Certificate of Recognition 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Patty Holwick began her tenure with the Lake 
Geneva Police Department in 2001; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Patty Holwick served in many vital roles, such as 
Telecommunicator and Communications Training Officer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Patty Holwick has distinguished herself as a 
faithful and dedicated member of the Police Department, exemplifying 
high standards of public service to the City of Lake Geneva; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Patty Holwick should be recognized and honored 
for her valuable contribution and commitment to this community for 
the past eighteen years. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor of the 
City of Lake Geneva, do hereby present this Certificate of Recognition 
to Patty Holwick to acknowledge her contribution to the City and her 
unwavering willingness to serve her community.   
 
Dated this 28th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
________________________________             
Thomas Hartz, Mayor   
 
 
________________________________ 
Lana C Kropf, City Clerk 



 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

Certificate of Recognition 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Charles Gray has served as the Harbormaster for 
the City of Lake Geneva for the past eleven years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Charles Gray always distinguished himself as a 
fair and dedicated public employee, exemplifying the highest standards 
of public service with the City of Lake Geneva; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the position of Harbormaster requires specialized 
knowledge and is a multifaceted position that oversees the Riviera, 
Geneva Lake, and the Piers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Charles Gray should be recognized and honored 
for his valuable contribution and commitment to this community upon 
his retirement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Thomas Hartz, Mayor of the City of 
Lake Geneva, do hereby present this Certificate of Recognition to 
Charles Gray to acknowledge his years of service as the Harbormaster 
and I call upon all Lake Geneva residents to join me in expressing 
gratitude for his years of public service. 
 
Dated this 28th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
________________________________             
Thomas Hartz, Mayor   
 
 
________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



May 13, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Straube led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell. 
Absent: Flower 

 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
2019 Poppy Month Proclamation  
Mayor Hartz proclaimed the month of May 2019 as the American legion Auxiliary Poppy Month. All members present 
were given a red poppy. 
 
Avian Committee Awards Presentation to St Francis 5th Grade Class  
 
Council Meeting to be held May 28, 2019 due to Memorial Day Holiday 
 
Tim Swatek 
Mayor Hartz recognized Tim Swatek’s service to the Police & Fire Commission as he has passed away. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
None 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of April 22, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on May 7, 2019Any item listed on the consent 
agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, 
and is not voted upon. 
 
-2019-2020 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-An application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License and a “Class C” Wine License filed by Tristan Crist 
Magic Theatre, LLC d/b/a Tristan Crist Magic Theatre, Agent, Tristan Christ located at 100 N. Edwards Blvd, Lake 
Geneva, WI 

 
-Agent Change for Kwik Trip #219 to Stephen Abel 
 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 



May 13, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 
Second Reading of Ordinance 19-05 an ordinance amending Chapter 18, Businesses, Article X, Massage Establishments, 
Section 18-402 Application, Section 18-404 Investigation and Fee and repealing Sections 18-426 through 18-428 as it 
relates to Massage Technician Permits  
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Attorney Draper noted that the state licenses technicians and that the 
City is not allowed to. This change would make the City ordinances consistent with state law.  
 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-06 an ordinance amending subsection (1), Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee, 
of Section 2-49, Standing Committees, of Article II, City Council of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of 
the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, authorizing the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee to approve monthly 
bills 
Mayor Hartz offered the ordinance as a first reading.  
Motion by Hedlund to suspend the rules and take to a second reading, second by Skates. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Mayor Hartz offered the ordinance for a second reading. 
 
Motion by Halverson to approve, second by Skates. Howell stated that this would mean that the Finance, Licensing, and 
Regulation Committee would be the final approval, not the Council. Proksa agreed with this change as the bills are 
already approved by several members of City staff before it goes to the Finance meeting.  
Dunn worried about the transparency of not having these items come to the Common Council to be televised. Skates did 
note that the bills are listed in the packet that is placed online and that the Finance meeting is open to the public. Hedlund 
added that this is common practice for most municipalities and that the City auditors did suggest this change.  
Motion carried 6-1, with Dunn voting no. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-07 an ordinance amending Subsection (a), Report to Council, of Section 2-361, 
Procedure, of Division 2 Claims, of Article VI, Finance of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City 
of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin changing the content of the report to Council regarding bills, accounts, or claims 
Mayor Hartz offered the ordinance as a first reading. 
Motion by Hedlund to suspend the rules and take to a second reading, second by Halverson. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Mayor Hartz offered the ordinance for a second reading. 
 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this goes hand in hand with the previous ordinance. 
Dunn stated that he, as he was with the previous ordinance, is opposed to changing the ordinance. Motion carried 6-1, 
with Dunn voting no. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-04 an ordinance creating Section 6-37, Operator Licenses, of Division 1, Generally, of 
Article II, Licenses, of Chapter 6, Alcohol Beverages, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva; Relating to the 
Issuance of Operator Licenses to serve or sell alcohol  
Mayor Hartz offered the ordinance as a first reading. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding amending Zoning Code regarding location of Tourist Rooming Houses 
City Attorney Draper stated that there is language in the current Tourist Room House ordinance that would prohibit the 
use of dwellings for tourist rooming house rentals except for sing family dwellings. Draper added that state law does not 
prohibit the type of zoning that can be used for tourist rooming houses.  
 
Motion by Hedlund to direct the City Attorney to amend the zoning code and bring this item back to the Council for a first 
reading, second by Howell. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding amending provisions of the City of Lake Geneva ordinance concerning Child Safety Zones 
Attorney Draper noted that the City’s current ordinance needs to be amended as it relates to where sexual offenders can 
reside. He offered several maps that would show different lengths of prohibited residency from designated areas that are 
host to children. He noted that this change is necessary as individuals who are registered sex offenders cannot move into 
the city, which could be considered a violation of one’s constitutional rights.  



May 13, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Motion by Howell to continue this item to the next Council meeting on May 28, 2019 for further discussion, second by 
Straube. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee on 
May 7, 2019) 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $170,866.48 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $200,148.43 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R37 confirming the Mayor’s Citizens Appointments to the Committees and 
Commissions of the City of Lake Geneva  
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Howell. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Adjournment 

 
Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Howell. Motion carried 7-0. The meeting of 
the Common Council adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 



 
Original License: 
Charlene Szcybor 
Koty Hurley-Cook 
Safe Redenz 
Casey Ernst 
 
Renewal Operator: 
Carrie Hill 
Ethan Miller 
Richard Carls 
Samuel Fischer 
Terry Galstad 
Shelly Weise 
Deiona Villiard 
Christina Anchondo 
Maxwell Hall 
Lynda Colby 
Jake Meredith 
Laila Schiavo 
Shannon Miller 
Elizabeth Recob 
Demetrius Argiropoulos 
Carly Sinclair 
Kenneth Jones 
Ann Esarco 
Charles Holwick 
Nancy Dampier 
Shikha Dadhwal 
Brandon Stevens 
Laurel Harris Young 
Kristine Hills 
Kimberly Kasten 
Darlene Norton 
Bridgett Kohn 
Christine Anderson 
Tracy Cantu 
Rayben Juchems 
Edward Vogt 
Omar Forestier 
Steven Labahn 
Samantha Neitzel 
Lexus Scherrer 
Prokopiros Vassos 
Dimitrius Anagnos 
Amy Eling 
Marianne Goodfellow 
Javier Salgado 



Richard Meinel 
Lauren Henning 
Brian Dahme 
Kenneth Cotton 
Danielle Warren 
Adam Rabe 
Cassie Collins 
Nicole Lile 
Jennifer Odegaard 
Annette Rude 
Amanda Dahl 
Chad Arnett 
Karlene Bull 
Nina Bowler 
Linda Pietsch 
Billie Lehr 
Angela Ford 
Amy Burgstede 
Sharon Kawczynski 
Lauri Lange 
James Fritz 
Elisa Brown 
Wayne Schwartz 
William Stubbs 
Deneen Lichtenauer 
Kristen Mihelich 
 
 
 
 









schedule for Appointment of Agent by corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Gompany

- Submit to municipal clerk.

I corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sellfermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating Iiquor
"lust appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporationiorganization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made oy tne pioper toc,l official.

t lTown
To the governing body of: I vittage of

fl city

The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager o1 Stone Soup, LLC
(Regislered Name of Corporation / Organization or L.imited Liabitity Co,"pany)

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as
Baker House

tocated 
"1 

32 7 Wri le
(Trade Name)

Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Lake Geneva County of Walwort.h

appoints Robert Lopez
(Name of Appointed Agent)

(Home Address of Appointed Agent)

ls applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? f Ves I No
-ow long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 2 9 years
Place of residence last year 3827 s 74th St, Milwaukee, WI 53220

For: Stone Soup, LLC
/ Limited Liability Company)

'of Officer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000.

, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business, relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. ls applicant agent presently acting in ihat capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for iny other location in wisconsin?

|- Yes E ruo lf so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

By

ACCEPTANCE BYAGENT
Robert

(Print / Type Agenl's &ameJ

-TTM
I hereby certify that I have checked
the character, record and reputation are

sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

lpproved * _(l_.2jJ:J?__ *
the

\... Ct
(Town Chair, Village

irrformation,

Pohce Chiel

criminal records. To the best of my knowledge,
I have no objectiorr to the agent appointed.

Ar-104 (R.4-18)

(Clerk

(Signature of Proper Local Official)

Wisconsin Deparinrent of Revenue

APPROVAL QF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY



Auxiliary Question naire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submlt to municipal clerk.

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is lcheck one,):

I Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

I A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

X - of 
--ilaucwmo*any*Nonprcritorganintim)----_-

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in wisconsin prior to this date? __J7 t 4 €.c+v 5
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic ,nr"l"ted t,o 

"l"ohoi 
bZ*r"g"g fo,

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
ormunicipality? .....
lf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

I ves fil*o

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or \ -municipality? I yes fX{o
lf yes, describe status of charges pending.

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an ofiice1 director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage license or permit?
lf yes, identify.

(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit)

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?
lf yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee ot Permittee)

6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name

'A/P/>EP 
Bur\s

Employer's Addressne < /4*,*.t ^-^ D. //-
Employed From

tzlr#
To

tz_lt1
Employer's Name

LrltHePnu SoU*1
EmployEr's Add16ss

0lSl tr . 11J*c hyTJ--^ s I
Employed From

rz/t< '"tz 
I t*Vtact a uJei+7+

[] ves V*o

... I yes Eqrto

(Address By City and Counly)

. zzal
9,3? / tl

\, br -C

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned fut'ther understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in conneclion with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this apBticatiorrmay be required to bnV(iotmore than $1,000.

9vr

lndividual's Full Name (please print) (last name)

LO?€Z
(first nams) (middle name)

Ar-103 (R.7,18) Wsconsin Department of Revenue



EI@E
SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT

ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicatingliquor must appoint an agent' The following q,."tlon" must be answErea by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the officer(s)of the corporation/organization or memb'e'slm"nag.rs of a limited riauirii), company and the recommendation made by the properlocal official.

To the governing body of

The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers of < A+vD SAryF, LL<.
a corporation/organizatim limited liability company making application for an arcohor beverage license for a premises known as

u7

appoints

Town

V!llage

Aitv " ldra G**,1 county or la[u..( Wn+L,,,

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relativeto alcohol beverages conducted therein' r" 
"ppri""nt "gent 

presently ;;tiil i; that capacity or requesting approvar for any corporation/
ffi'tiontli^ited 

liability company having oi applyinj for 
" 

0.., 
"noioi 

ti[uor ricense for any other location in wsconsin?

YJ? 
^ 

."" : ..'lt" ':1':"t: 
the cgnlate name(s)/limited tiabitity company(ies) and municipatity(ies).TRfg l^)

ls applicant agent subject to compretion of the responsibt"'o"u"r"gl"r"Il"ining course?
rv vv" '|v'!e'u" ur 'e responsrore oeverage server training course? ffves E ruo

How long immediately prior to m

Place of residence last year

For:

By:

And:

ACCEPTANCE BYAGENT

'' PfrfiDt P P #{#;""""'- ' herebv accept this appointment as asent ror the

corporation/organization/limited liability company and.assume full responsibirity for the conduct of ail business rerative to arcohorbeverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/iimlteo tiaoitity company.

+ 

located at

I hereby certify that I have checked mu
the character, record and reputation are

Approved on

state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the
\nO t have no objection to the agent ippoirt"J]- A ,

information,

Wisconsin Department rlf Revenue

AT-104 (R.4-09)

by
Title , (-'t



Submit to municipal clerk
lndividual'sfutt@

(first name)
(middle name)

Home Address 

Auxi liary euestionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

as a person who is (check one):I Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.LJ Apptying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
I I member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.E@()-^- of Or,nnrn n^r{\ /,ii..,.i-

4. Do you hold, are you making application ilr.

;:H:',"*:".i::*:j3i'aser/asenr of a rimitej riabiritv .orp"nv r,oroins or apprvins for anv other arcohor

rrves, identiry \lslox Rploi+ ,t t r . *,tsg p;i_rL *;.R.aijr, _'r,L:,._,,Y:::"Hi:
tttatte, Locauon and type of License/permit)t 

::#:jflj*1;::::*1."1j,1^","1:1li::,1,_:".nhorder, asent or emproye of any person or corporation ormember/manaser/asent or a limited tiabirity company hordins o,. 
"pprving 

r;f :ffii:$:";:""J;Jrffi:tion 
or

brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or ["titi"ip"rrit in the state of wisconsin? [ veslf yes, identify.

The above named individualprovides the following information to the licensing authority:1. How long have you continuousry resided in wisconsin prior to this da2.HaveyoueVerbeenconvictedofanyoffenses(otherthano,o,",.,j.,]l"-

::fHffif}r"llii i-l: ::l 
*::*: 

:'*'' 
anv raws or,nv oti",,i,il;il;,;:"1'oruny county

lf yes' give law or ordinance violated, triat court, in, i"," ,ri o"nu,,, ,rror"o, ,ri[,. ort", o"r.ripiio" ,no I ves ZNo
status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse- side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses p

:il[f:i;,H':iI t:T':l 
laws, 

anv wil*n.in taws, anv raws or other states or ordinances or any county or

LC
which is making apptication for an aiEf,il beverage ticense.

C o m pa n y o-Non p ratit o@iEia n 1

mUniCipality? Yiu rs'rs vr v(rrsr Dtdrcu ur orolnances Ol any COUnty Or

lf yes, describe status of charges pending. I ves d*o

(Name. Lociioiffi

lnaaress ey c@iiiT66g

4t _ .31

['ii'.f,f[il:].Y"H'.!t::::l':iff: -'*T3::i,'r-fl1'^'::.Y1lrll! undersisned states that each or the above questions hasbeen truthrurrv answered to the best or tne mowLis; ;i# 
"tr"#"irilii,il]l,.Tr1il,'"',r?i;:if:tlii:1"j,;Jji",*Jffiffiil?:;"H;application' that the applicant has read and made a Comprete 
",ri*", 

io 
"".n 

qr"riion, 
"nJ 

tnui the answers in each instance are true andcorrect' The undersigned further understands that any ri."nr*i.rrJ contraryio chapter lzs ottne wisconsin statutes shall be void, andunder penalty of state.law' the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statement, 
"no 

affidavits in connection with this apprica-- 
tion Any person who knowingly provides ,rt"rirtty false informaiion on tiis appricatio;;;y ;" required to forfeit not more than $.1,000.

AT-103 (R. 7-18)

Wisconsin Department of Revenue



City of Betoit
Class "A" Beer ttetail License

*.H,*ro*r*,citr, Ciari ;1ffiil ***

$e'+s ,. .r r

QOI{$PEUOUS PLACE in the room v/h€rre
rrag*ets are sold.

Licensril no:
201tl - 15

Frxr:

|l;5,00.

For the sale of Fermented Malt Beverages - off-premise consumption only.

WHEREAS' the local governing body of the city of Beloit, cclunty of Rock, state of wisconsin, has, uponapplication duty made, granted"and auinorizeO if.," ii"rrn"Ilc?'a netait Ctass,,A, license to:

TRISTAR BELoIT, LLC

2158 PRAIRIE AVE.
BELOIT, Wt t,3511

PRADIP S. PATEI., AGENT

lfr"'3'L:;H"ffi'"X?:13iliii3;i;i;,'*";g 
ey; l]fl.1"11:J,,,to 

section 12szs (1), (2),(3), an,r (4) or

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of $500.00 for sucth Clars$ ,,A,,,Retailers' Fermented uart eiiiera; i;;;. as provided by rocar oroinances, il;;; compried rarith a, the

::::r"*.r,r 
n"."srry rtr ritrirjr"g ;;[.;il;, ''w'w uv uu(

:ltrtJr:[ff#T:ffiSt#5:,:Hl'o applicant to serr, dearand trarric in, at rerair, Fermer,ted Nrar* Ereveralres

SALES FLooR, WALK.IN cooLEFt, STI)RATGESTAR QUICK MART
2158 PRAIRIE AVE.
BELOIT, W 53511

",F9rt!9 periort from TtOilZOlAto 710112019.

,e*, " $iven unrder my hand and the Seal.{.,qr*r, ol'the City of Beloit,
tf#ntr gf_[or;k, tfris tfth day of June, 2018.

W.u*

Iffift!-q!{:.'i'ii q;.+;;;



$CHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION'NONPROFTT
ORGAHIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporationslorganizations or limited liability companies applying for a licans3 tro sell fermentcd malt bayerags$ endlor intoxicating

liquor murt appoint an ag6nt. The lollowing queetions must be answ€red by the agent. The appoinlment must be signed by the o[ice(s)
of the coryoration/organization or memberslmsnagerc of a limitad liability compeny end the r.comrnsndation made by the proper

local omcial.

To the pverning body of: cf Lake Geneva
t r*rn
I vittaoe

ffi crtv

il
:a::4,
:;lil:
,i.,#
::::#

ii.ffi
:ffi

liitii

':#,
,]q
Ltffi

ii:i:i

'l!, t
i#
,!Ai

iifr

:-!!,it

iffi.
I ii;,t
:Ntt
);*

':i#

,l:#

.+;

County of Walworth

The unders(;ned duly authorizsd office(syrnemberVmanagers of

a corporrtior{organization or limitgd liability company making application for an alcohol bercrage licens€ tor a prcmises known as

Target $tore T-2348

tocated at

appointt

{ilrdr nrffr,

660 N. Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, W 53147

to ad for ttu corporatiorrorganizationflimited lisbilily company with full authority and consol of the premises and of all business rehtive

to aloohol bewrages conduclsd therein. la applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or r€quosting approval for any corporation/

organizatbnllimited liability cilnpany having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in \Mscnnsin?

I Ves [I No lf so, irdicate the corporab nams(B],limitod liability company(bo) and municipality(iet).

ls applicant agent subiecl to oompletion ot tro responsible beverage ssrver training courm? ffi y*. f, t'tc,

How long immediately prior to ma Wsconsin?

Placeof rosidanoc lastyosr .-l ..

, , hereby acc€pt this appointnant as agpnt for thg
,,

corporationlorganizationllimited liability company and assume full r€aponsibility for the conduct of all business r€lativts to alcohol

Ooveragc conOuUeO on the prcrnises for ll,e corporation/organlzation/lirnit€d liability compeny.

fig dlaractor, 6cord and reputalion aro

Approwd * ^Y)Llft ..by _*
ttdtb]

I heroby cartify that I have checkod

BY UIUHICIPAL AUTHORITY
on bahalf of ttlunlclpal Offclall

A1-104 (R. a{{l)

'proprrhct,

l,lllcorrlrh fbprfittfilt d iumm

I

I

I
I
I
i

j:

.:

t:

rl

I

APPROVAL
(Clerk

records. To the best of my knowledge,

no objaction to the agtnt sppointed.
the availat$s informetion,

/t
o I (ct

Title



$ubrnl to mundpal clef',

Auxiliary Queetionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

ths fallCIring information as a p€rson who B (cttsclo/,rr:

I npUyirq fu an alcohol belerage licerxss as an lndlyldual.

I I memOer of a prrtncrrhlp which B making application for an alcohol beverage lic6nss.
fi .,. , .-= - Agent $ Target Corporation*- 

*amaoffi*om ai-*
which is making applicaton for an alcohol bev€rage lic6nse,

'Iln above nanwd idividualyavldes tre follsr,virq infomation to Ure licen*lng auttrrity:
1. How long luw you contiruouely reeided in Wsconsin prior b this date? '3A *^u,
2, H6w yor ewr beon convickd of ony affersoa (other *ran traffc unratat

violatbn of any bderal laurs, any l&isconsin laws, any laws of any other gtates or ordinance* of any county
or municipalig? tlvm &ro
lf yes, give lawor ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
statuo of charg* pending. g fio,a roofi is neaM, @t tinuo on rewrsc sicta ol lhls fom.)

3.

br vidation of any bderal lsws, any tlfisconrin laws, any laws of otler statos or ordinanms of any county ormunicipalily? .. il v* U?ro
lf yee, desaibo status of charges perding.

4, 0o you hold. are you making application for or are you an ofrcer, director or agena taa coryoratiorrnonerofit
organization sr membgrlmanagerlagrenl of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
bevcrage licenaa or permit? . , . . ffi Vea fJ No
lfyes, idaffi. ,* .* ,,.,..* , ,,,_ Eee attached list

5. Oo you hold and/or ars you an ofiicer, direcbr, stockholdel agent or employe of any person or corporation or
marnbor/manager/agent of a limibd liability company halding or applying br a urtrolesale beer permit,
bre'rwryfivinary permitorwholsfals liquor, manufac{urer or rsdiltgr permit in the $tate of Wsconsin? . . . I Ves
lf yes, identify.

6. Named individual must list in cfironological order last lwo employers.
Ejr?,oyr/t Ltenr

Sc--tA-S ep,t^n. q - b, r*LL

EmgiiyrlrAdfrrtt

.t ^ L,, t -^- Ot/t^ t'^t<

Lrn$oy$ Frwn

o{/oQ q<-/r >
Enpby.i,t iarn

foloc-c-t-.o Sl^at/- l) lZ Cy*s'+* Lt ?J.tl- tr, {35'/t
€rn$oy€d Frofo

6 erra/o*r
Ta

os-/oq

RE D CAREFULLY BEFORE $lGt{ltlG: Under penal$ providad by law, tre underoigned stahs that eech of $e aboye questhns has
b€on lruthfully answer€d to th6 bst of &e krowledgo of 0u $gner. The signar agrees that he/shs is the person nam6d in thB for€going
application; that the applicsnt hat red and made a complete an$rygr to Sach quertion, and that tho anewom in each instanoe are lrue and
cor8ct The undeBigned further understands that any llcense issued contrary.to ChapiBr 125 of the Wsconsin $tatutes shlllt be void, end
under panal$ of state la{, the applicant may b€ prosecutod for submitting fals6 sht6m6nts 6nd EfiidaviB in connection wirlh this spplica-
tlon. Any person who knowingly providm materially fal* information on this application yyT_yryllgd_toJod$t{not ngnr tnaa$J,@.-_

{Add,lr, Ay 6Ji, rrrd C{r,r4,

Nanod lndiYidual)

VUrim.h oapft{sn ot Rrr{xr!AI-r03 (R. 7",r)

i
tl

it
lii

i
li
i:

i
it
a:\

s
E

,

i:
rngyluf,rrtrr*tr. of.rpfin0 rlcl,nrr.r,a) $idaanr,j tffii*

J0rxn8&n . U.&fine- ?c*1.,:tc.



AT-107a: SCHEDULE FoR succEs$oR oF AGENT
lf there is a change in agent, aach elub, corporation, or limited liability company who holds e retail permit to sell fermented rnaltbevaragaa andlor intoxicating liquor must appoint 1..r1$&i-.e*.t-fursuant to mc. 125.04{s}, wie. $tats. Thsre is a $10chang6 in agenl procesting fae due wlth this form. The. foltowing;;;;;r rnust be ansrrrered by the Agent. Trlre appointmentmust be signed by th€ Pr*ident and secretary or members ot riiliieolLuitity company-irr" ,pp,iintment i.nust rbe approved bythe Iicensing authority,

City of Lqgk Geneva $fisconsin
(nwtdUW _-* 20

(D.b)

1.

2,

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

n
n
x
m
m
n

Nams

Ycr

m
m
nr
n
m

of agent

t{o

Are you of legaldrinking age?

Have you been a recident of wisconsin for at lea*l g0 continuous days prior to the date of appointment a$ agent?
Have you sver been convicted of a federal law violation?

Have you eyer been conyicted of a State law yiolation?

Have you evar been convicted of a Local ordinance violation?
Have you completed tha rsquired r$ponsible beverage servor program per $sc. 12$.04($Xa)g, t411s. rltats.?

UNDER PENATTY or LAW I dsclarB that all of tha above information is true and corecl to ths bEst of my knorrrlerdge and belief.

l ),--. \-

SUCCESSORAGENT

Ths undercigrud {points * as ag$ntin ecoordanoe with sec. i2S.04(6), Ws. $ta$^

Data,.h?r.\ >,. rr)& 8y

I hereby acospt appointment as agent for Tr

full responsibility ol lha conduct of the business relative to brmentad malt beverages and intoxicating ril;;
iand asEume

Data Dec-,-"t*"- a za t f

THE AGEHT APPOINTED ABOVE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY TO BE EIFFECTIVE,(See sec. 125.04(6), Ws. Stats.)

20
(orh)

@ffi;r?ffir*-*

AT-107. (R_ 7-1?}

tuuniCipiiiril

Irrrnco{rrh Oet r&larl d Rlrl.ilua

Narne of Permittee

E



City of Lake Geneva
Operator,s License

License No: 2019 651
WHEREAS. the tocal aovernino bo,j{ 

9lJh. City of Lake Geneva. County orWalworth 
,Wisconsin nas. upo-n apptrcatron duly made. gr"nirJ 

"i;", 
.

authonzed the tssuance of an .,Operator,s,, 
Lrcenie to "

NOW THEREFORE, an "Ooeraior.s,, License,,pursuant to Sectrons 125.32(2) and12668(2) of the Wisconsin starutes, ano roc"r'oroinan"e-"ll-r,.l"i,j.o""r.o ,o n,"sard applicant.

for the period lrom 4t}gl2}19 to 6/30,/2020.
Given under my hand and the creat Seal of the City of Lake G€rneva, Countyof Walworth, State of Wisconsin, ftrl" Sth ;lay ,rf April, ,ii-9.

Katherine Johnston
15S9 Lincoln Heights

Betoit, Wt 53511

AN-D-WHEREAS, the said applrcant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of$50 00€s requrred by the Municrpat oroinancu. ano niJ;;il;;ill;,1requrrements necessary for obtaining a licensel

,iit*.it,
15 ii\-# ;,ij." 't*i#' *.."
',, +,,{ll*....

Separate the top portion and place in wallet

tr
City of Lake Geneva

Operator's License
License No: 2019 651

License Fee: $50.00
wHEREAS, the rocar governing body of the city of Lake Geneva, county of warworth,wisconsin, has, upon-applicati5n, or'irv rrJu, granted and authorized the issuance of an"Operator's" License to:

Katherine Johnston

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of $50.00 as required by
i::X::'"'r"l 

ordinances and has comptiEo witn art requiremenir-nu.".rrry for obtaining a

NOW THEREFORE, an ,'Operator,s,, 
License,

the Wisconsin Statutes, and local orOinances,
pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 126.68(2) of
is hereby issued to the said applicant;

forthe period trom 4t0912019 to 6t3OtZO2O.
Given under my hand and the Great seal of the city of Lake Geneva, county of walworlr,State of Wisconsin, this 9th iay of Aprit, 2019.

^ Separate the top portion and place in wailet.
tsottom portion remains on file at the establishment



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILTTY COMPANY

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicatingliquor must appoint an agent' The following questions must oe answlreo uy tne agent. rhe ;pp-ointment must be signed by the officer(s)of the corporation/organization or 
'"ro-"rtirrnagers of a rimited tianitity .oi-',pury ,il'il; recommendation made by the properlocalofficial' 

I town
To the governing body of: I Viltage

Z city

The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/manage6 o1 D&D Restaurant Group, Inc .

6bWcompanvl-
a corporation/organization or limited liability company making apprication for an alcohol beverage license for a premisrrs known as
''THE FLAT IRON TAP''

of Lake Geneva County of Walworth

(trade name)

locatedsl 150 CENTER STREET, LAKE GENEVA, WI, 53147

appoints JOHN SHERMAN LINDSEY

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relativeto alcohol beverages conducted therein. ls applicant 
"g"nt 

pi"."r,trv ,.ting in ihat capaciiy o,. ,"qu".ting approval for any corporationiorganization/limited liability company having oi apptying ror a beer and/or liquor ricense for any other location in wisco,sin?
f] y"t M ruo lf so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

lnome aadress or ffinted agen\

D&q RESTAURANT GROUP, TNC
ls applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage seryer training course? Z 

"* if ^"How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in wisconsin? 4o yrs
Place of residence rast yea

For: D&D RESTAURANT GROUP, LLC dba I'THE FLAT IRON TAP''

By:

(name of corporaionErganz,

(signature of

company)

, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

of all business relative to alcohol

Agent's a

;, _.TOHN SHERMAN LINDSEY
( pri n t/ty pe ageit's n a n e )

corporation/organization/limited
beverages conducted on

liability company and assume furr responsibirity for the conduct
mises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

APPROV, AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
on behalf of Municipal Official)

I hereby certify that I have checked muni
the character, record and reputation are sa

riminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the av
I have no objection to the agent appointed. / A ,

information,

police chief)

Approved ", 5'(P;"tQ ,,

AT-104 (R. 4-09)

Title

Wsconsin of Revenue

tsrgnX

_

(CIerk



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Wisconsin t9_-_ 20
(Date)

(Municipality)

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

e of agent

No

.JOHN SHERMAN LINDSEY

Schedule for Successor of Agent
lf there is a change in agent' each club, corporation, or limited liability company who holds a retail permit to srell fermented maltbeverages andlor intoxicating tiqror *rst ap[oint.a.succe..;;;;;;iprrsuant to sec. 125.04(6), wis. stars. Therre is a g.r0 changein agent processing ree oue wit'n tnis tormllne following qr"rionr'r.rst be answered by the Agent. The ap;rointment must be
ifJ:ii#ff:1ffi1:lilIirTi""J:lUllli:m:ru*f,.f;*t.,.r rimired ii,niriiv..,pany (0nry one sisirature is required)

I nr" you of legat drinking age?

I Have you been a resident of wisconsin for at least g0 continuous days prior to the date of appointrrnent as agent?a-vL{l Have you ever been convicted of a federal law violation?

m Have you ever been convicted of a state law violation?

m Have you ever been convicted of a local ordinance violation?

I Have you completed the required responsible beverage server program per sec. 125.04(5)(a)5, wis. stats.?
UNDER PENALTY oF LAw' I declare that all of the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowredge and berief.

fi,'a33:"'who 
knowingly provides materially false information in an apptication for a ticense may ired to forfeit not more than

(Signature of Agent)

W374]- PIR COURT, LAKE GENEVj\, WI 53147
(Address)

Nam

Yes

m
a
u
u
T
n

The undersigned appoints JOHN SHERMAN

SUCCESSOR AGENT
LINDEY

in accordance with sec. 125.04(6), Wis. Stats.
as agent

Name of permittee DAVID WINGATE

psls 04130
20 le

lherebyacceptappointmentasagentfor!!! RESTAURANT GRoup, rNC DBA ,'THE FLAT rRoN TAp" and as,sumefull responsibirity of the conduct of the business rerative to fermented ,r;rt b;rg*;d *t*
oatetJ'lA(rt \-l 20 lq

THE AGENT APPOINTED ABOVE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY TO BE: EFFECTIVE(See sec. 125.04(6), Wis. Stats.)

(Sign ature ot Officiat)

w __-20
(Date)

AT-107a (R. 7-18)

(Municipality)

(Tttle)

Wisconsin Deparlment ol Revenue

By



Auxiliary euestionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

The above named individuatprovides the following information to the licensing authority:
1 ' How long have you continuousry resided in wisconsin prior to ,nn o^ri"r"'" 

"""'""" 
i vg*ls2.HaveyoueVerbeenconvictedofanyoffenses(otherthantrafficunrelatedtoalcohoIbffi

violation of anv federal laws, anv wisconsin raws, any raws of 
"ry "d;;;;;il;,i}""loor rny countyormunicipatity?.... 

[ves d*,lf yes' give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description andstatus of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse'side of this form.)

Are charges for any offenses presenfly pending ,

ffifffff 
any federal laws, any wisconsiritaws, any taws of other states or ordinances of any county ortsrve vr vr vil toiluu5 ut ally counly ormunicipality?

lf yes, describe status of charges pending. ' ' ' ' ! ves d*o
Do you hold, are you making application for

;:H:*::::T:-"3iraser/asenr of a rimited riabiritv company hordins or appryins for any other arcohor

( N a m e. t o c a ii oiii d-F piii

6.

Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or

il:Htr#:::::*:1:::],,:::,l,:oln, company hording-or apprving for a whoresare beer permit,brewery/winery permit or wholesale tiquor, manufacturer or rectitieiplrri i;;;^; ;;;=" 
"; 

ffi::Jffiilf yes, identifu. I ves 6,
Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Emptoyer's Name

ttltovesr k ^ Cucce 2€l Hos Nl. llre Aa,e^il htt czr
Employed Fro/n

7 olql
To

PnrenryEmployer's Name
Emptoyed Fiom To

[t*?,f,t[ff:hT":":i3[::::l-:ifi: -']*tr:iy-fl:'::!.byJiyrll! undersisned states that each or the abo,ve questi<,ns has
ffiJ;;HIIL11.ffi;i;:Ji,"":",1#j:: *"*1'"*if:l:,::ll; il;,:;:'"','*,?,i;:i:A::ffi1"J,:iii".ffinffi*l;"T;
35lll?lil;ll;:I::HX?l'*?:,:""1k::n:g:.1i:iTt1"Y::V:i;i:"#;",j.,iff;""ffi1*7,'trjJ[:i':f:H1TjJ*Ji?J:ffi::::;!;i-l,3ii""riJi;#111l""i,ffJ:;'.il3?:llH'::i$;:",T[::::under penaltV of state law. the annlinrnf marr ha ^r^6^^.,+^! r^- ^..L-:11!, . .

fi,$;'i,::il;il:ff: in connectlon with this applica-
forfeit not more than $1,000.

lndividuat's ruil NamElEGffi[
(firsl name)

Joru
a7 (middle name,

Submit to municipal clerk.

license.

AT-103 (R.7-18)
Wisconsin Departmenl of Revenue

alcohol beverage license as an individual.
l-l A member of a partnership which is making applicew"

(Officor / Director

application for an alcol2ol beverage license.

4.



(o
(o
t
Cr'
,F

N

u'i,
$t
!F

to
lo
N

a
UJF3F
Fo
=o2
oo
cD

=F

=U'
IJJ

J
o.

=oo

d
E
E
oq
9$.= {'trOEh

fltOF(0=
G)-
ld#FtrEOzE
E.gO:E)-
-l_E6

t,o
inAL5

*B
Eb
g6oo
sb
L-oo(ro
-l-Eo
frEotrOG
=oOJ

tr
ooLo
CL

to
E
Gc
o

.o'.Ct
(g

o
*,
{J
(E

5
{r,

lts'i:L
oo

Or
F{oN

ON€e.cr)
=o aa

eg-cOl^r rix6
arEEEs6
Eb.So
EE

z
o
IIl-
o
E

u.
-l-u
tuo
tr
LU

M,
IJJa
u
EIJJ
lUa

z
-taz
ooa
-

=

la O r.l ul

E !$5i
6;ilsi
= +.si R(t: u oo'E;;r o"o 9-og

.J- O

OE
EEoz
o-n
5Eo

il

Efl
-oo



Ordinance 19-04   Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended by adding a section to be 
numbered 6-37, Operator Licenses of Division I, Generally, of Article II, Licenses, of Chapter 6, Alcohol 
Beverages which section reads as follows: 

 

6-37 Operator Licenses. 
 
(a) Operator Licenses shall be issued to individuals by the City for the purpose of complying with §§ 

125.32(2) and 125.68(2), Wis. Stats.  Operators licenses shall be issued only upon written application 
on forms provided by the City Clerk.   
 

(b) Before issuance of any operator's license, every applicant shall provide proof of having successfully 
completed a responsible beverage server training course at any location that is offered by a vocational, 
technical, adult education district, and online forum and that conforms to curriculum guidelines 
specified by the board of vocational, technical and adult.  Those who complete such programs shall 
have an appropriate endorsement recorded and placed on their licenses and shall be eligible to operate 
or be employed in establishments operating under a Class A or B license. An applicant is not required 
to provide proof of successful completion of a responsible beverage server training course if: 

 
 (1) The person is renewing an operator's license.  
 

(2) Within the past two years, the person held a Class A or Class B license or permit or a     
manager's or operator's license.  

 
 (3) Within the past two years, the person has completed such a training course.  
 
(c) Applicants who are applying for an Operator License for the first time within the City of Lake Geneva 

will be required to provide proof of completing the training course under subsection (a) of this section 
and may only apply for a one-year license  

 
(d) Applicants who are renewing an Operator License within the City of Lake Geneva may apply for a 

two- year license 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An Ordinance creating Section 6-37, Operator Licenses,  of Division 1, Generally, of Article II, Licenses, of 
Chapter 6, Alcohol Beverages, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva; Relating to the Issuance of 
Operator Licenses to serve or sell alcohol 

 
Committee 

Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee to consider on May 7, 2019 
 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-04 First Reading: 
Second Reading: 

May 13, 2019 
May 28, 2019 



Ordinance 19-04   Page 2 of 2 
 

(e) As a part of the operator's license review process, the chief of police will conduct a background check 
of the applicant.  

 
(f) The City Clerk or designee shall determine there are any unpaid city claims  against the applicant; if an  

unpaid claim is found to be owed to the City of Lake Geneva, the Clerk shall withhold issuance of the 
license until such time that the unpaid city claim is satisfied.   

 
(g) Upon favorable review by the Chief of Police, all applications shall be reviewed by the Finance, 

License, and Regulation Committee and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake 
Geneva. It shall be within the sole discretion of the Chief of Police to recommend issuance of a one-
year renewal rather than a two year renewal after the Chief of Police’s background check.  
 

(h) The city clerk or designee may issue a provisional operator's license to a person who is enrolled in a 
training course under subsection (a) of this section and shall revoke that license if the applicant fails to 
successfully complete the course in which enrolled. Proof of enrollment shall be required before a 
provisional operator license may be issued.  A provisional operator’s license shall expire 60 days after 
its issuance or when a license under subsection (a) of this section is issued to the holder, whichever is 
sooner. 

 
(i) Denial of Operator Licenses 
   

(1) If an applicant is denied an operator license he/she may appeal the decision of the Chief of 
Police to the Common Council; This matter may be considered in Open Session or Closed 
Session. The Common Council is responsible for the final decision of approval or denial of a 
license. 

(2) Any fees for denied Operator License Applications will not be refunded by the City of Lake 
Geneva 
 

(j) Fees: Fees for the aforementioned licenses shall by set by a resolution of the Common Council from 
time to time. Fee schedule shall be available upon request. 

 
2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the Common Council 

and publication/posting as required by law. 
 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 13th day of May, 2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  
  Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                          Date 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

Receipt Number:________________

SUBMIT RENEWALS NO LATER THAN MAY 15 FOR TIMELY PROCESSING

OPERATOR- 1 YEAR (NEW APPLICANT) - $50.00

OPERATOR- 2 YEAR (RENEWAL)- $75.00

PROVISIONAL- OPERATOR- $15.00 (issued after background check)

APPLICANTS SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

Recommend Approval RESTRICTED TO 1 YEAR RENEWALS

Recommend Denial

ARRESTING AGENCY: DATE: CHARGE: DISPOSITION:

**IMPORTANT NOTE: Attach a copy of your Driver's License or State Photo ID along with this application. 

This application must be completed fully and in its entirely including providing a copy of your Driver's License 

or Photo ID. If the application is submitted incomplete it will be returned to you as such and you will be 

required to complete a new application. Application fees are NON-REFUNDABLE so a new application will 

require  another fee.**

I hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20___, inclusive (unless sonner revoked), Fermented Malt 

Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitation imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin State 

Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, 

ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

The undersigned affirms that he/she made and signed the foregoing application for an operator license and that he/she made 

complete and true answers to each question. Any incomplete, misleading or falsified application information may result in a denial of 

the application.

TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE LAKE GENEVA POLICE DEPARTMENT

DATE: AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

HOW LONG HAVE YOU CONTINUOUSLY RESIDED IN WISCONSIN:

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT AS AN OPERATOR/MANAGER:

HAVE YOU COMPLETED BEVERAGE SERVER TRAINING?

YES                           NO

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN EMPLOYED AS AN 

OPERATOR/MANAGER:

Please list ANY and ALL prior convictions for any felony, misdemeanor or other offenses (including all alcohol related traffic 

offenses) AND ANY pending criminal charges against you, (you may use additional sheets if necessary). The following 

websites may help you locate your records: 

www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers/drivers/points/abstract.htm   OR   http://wi-recordcheck.org

ARRESTING AGENCY:    DATE:           CHARGE: DISPOSITION:

TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE APPLICANT:
NAME OF APPLICANT:     LAST    FIRST  MI   DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER/ STATE OF ISSUANCE:

HOME ADDRESS:    STREET    CITY    STATE  ZIPCODE

HOME PHONE#: BIRTHDATE: BIRTHPLACE:

RETURN FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATION, COPY OF PHOTO ID, AND APPLICABLE FEE TO:

CITY CLERK- ATTN: LICENSING, 626 GENVEA ST, LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147



AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION

________________________________________________, _____________________
Name: First M.I. Last Date of Birth

Residing at ____________________________________, ________________________
Address City

I hereby authorize the Lake Geneva Police Department to release to the City Clerk’s 
Office, the City Attorney and the City Council, my driving records and any arrest records 
for review in connection with my application for an Operator’s License and/or Alcohol 
License with the City of Lake Geneva.

_______________________________________________
Signature

_______________________
Date



ORDINANCE TO PROHIBIT LICENSING OF PERSONS HAVING 
OUTSTANDING CITY OF LAKE GENEVA DELINQUENCIES

Section 6-53 of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code reads as follows:

Sec. 6-53 Delinquet taxes, assessments and claims.

No license shall be granted for any premises for which taxes, 
assessments or other claims of the City are delinquent and unpaid 
or to any person delinquent in payment of such claims to the City. 
In the event a premises or person is delinquent in payment of such 
claims to the City, at times other than initial granting or renewal of 
a license, the Council may in its discretion suspend or revoke said 
license(s). "Delinquent" for the purposes of this section shall mean 
the claim remains unpaid for 30 days after it became due. Being 
delinquent hereunder shall be grounds for suspension or revocation 
of a liquor license under § 125.12(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

I understand

 

the

 

above

 

ordinance

 

and

 

hereby state that I do not have any
delinquent accounts with the City of Lake Geneva and Water Utility. False
statements will constitute immediate revocation of permit or license.

Signed: ___________________________________________

License Applicant’s signature



Ordinance 19-08   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and other Public Places, Article III, Obstructions and 
Encroachments, Section 62-67, exceptions, by adding Subsection (9), Sidewalk Furnishings: Benches and 
Planters within Public Rights-Of-Way, allowing certain furnishings within the Public Right-Of-Way 

 
Committee 

Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee to consider on May 21, 2019 
 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-08 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

May 28, 2019 
June 10, 2019 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended by adding 

subsection (9), Sidewalk Furnishings:  Benches and Planters within Public Rights-of-way, to Section 

62-67, Exceptions, of ARTICLE III, OBSTRUCTIONS AND ENCROACHMENTS, of Chapter 62, 

STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES, which said subsection reads as follows: 

Sec. 62-67 Exceptions.  
[Code 1992, § 8.03(2)] 
The prohibitions of Section 62-66 shall not apply to the following: 
 
(9)  Sidewalk Furnishings:  Benches, and Planters within Public Rights-of-Way 
Sidewalk furnishings such as benches and plant containers may be placed within a public right-of-
way with satisfaction and continuous compliance with the following requirements: 

a.  General Permitted Locations:  The provisions of this sub-section are limited to rights-of-
way adjacent to properties within the Neighborhood Office, Neighborhood Business, General 
Business, and Central Business Zoning Districts. 
 
b.  Specific Placement and Clear Path Requirements:  Sidewalk furnishings such as benches 
and plant containers may be placed by an owner on a sidewalk within 32 inches of the owner’s 
building.  In no instance shall the distance between the sidewalk furnishing and the edge of the 
sidewalk adjacent to the owner’s building be less than sixty inches (60”) (hereinafter defined 
as “clear path.”) 
 
c.  In those instances that a clear path of sixty inches cannot be provided because of a 
permanent obstruction the pedestrian passageway may be reduced to four feet (48 inches) for 
a distance not to exceed five feet upon review and approval of the City Public Works Director. 

 
d.  No sidewalk furnishings shall be allowed to be placed on the sidewalk right of way until 
the owner provides the City Clerk with evidence of public liability insurance naming the City 

https://www.ecode360.com/14144623#14144623
https://www.ecode360.com/14144620#14144620


Ordinance 19-08   Page 2 of 2 
 

of Lake Geneva as an additional insured for any liability resulting from the placement of the 
sidewalk furnishing in the City sidewalk right of way.  The owner hereby agrees to indemnify 
and hold the City harmless from any actions that may arise from the placement of sidewalk 
furnishing in the City sidewalk right-of-way pursuant to this ordinance.  The minimum 
required insurance coverage shall be in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00. 
 
e.  Signage and Colors are Restricted:  No signage, logo, or text is permitted on any sidewalk 
furnishings except a 24 inch wide by 36 inch tall chalk sandwich board.  Fluorescent “day 
glow” colors are not permitted on any sidewalk furnishings.  Where colors constitute a 
component of a standardized corporate color theme or identity association with the abutting 
parcel, muted versions of such colors shall be used.   

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, this 10th day of June, 2019. 

 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

  Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 
 



 1 

    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES  
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar 

charges when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the 
remitter. 
 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
ALCOHOL LICENSE FEES * STATUTORY LIMITS  
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator- 1 Year License (First Time Applicants)  $50.00 Annual 

 
           Operator- 2 Year License (Renewal) $75.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 

Extension of Premises $25.00 
ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $1.00 per banner per day of display 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Unneutered $30.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $15.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 

Resolution 19-R38 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective May 28, 2019 



 2 

CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 
CREAMERY PERMIT $50.00 
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
EVENT PERMIT (PER POLICY)  
      PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Non-profit organization: No charge 

For-profit organization: $25 per day 
      BLOCK PARTIES OR GAZEBO USE (1 hour Photo Session in Gazebo in 
Flat Iron Park) 

Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $75 

      TIER 1 EVENT Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $250 

      TIER 2 EVENT Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $500 

MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
BASEBALL TOURNAMENT PERMIT FEE – VETERAN’S PARK $1,000 Security Deposit 
     Friday Rental $150.00 
     Saturday Rental $300.00 
     Sunday Rental $300.00 
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – Lasts 2 years (even)  – 2 hours free parking 

4 free per residence 
each additional $25.00 

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$25.00 for 1 year (effective Jan. 1 2017) 

$50.00 (effective Jan. 1, 2018) 
           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   
PARKING RATES  
           Parking Stall Rate for stalls on Wrigley Dr.,  
          10 stalls at the boat launch, stalls on lower Center St.  
          south of Main St., stalls on lower Broad St. south of  
          Main St., 700 & 800 blocks of Main St., and Center St. 
          Parking Lot  
          All other Parking Stalls Rate 

$2.00 per hour 
 
 
 
 

$1.00 per hour 
           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 

$25.00 deposit per locked bag 
March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 

Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 
PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 
           Improper Use or Display of Sticker $20.00 
           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Over the Line $25.00 



 3 

           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
           Parking with Trailer or Trailer alone in Sage Lot D $25.00 
           Parking any Vehicle without a Trailer or with an  
           occupied Trailer in Boat Launch Parking Lot F  

$25.00 

LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

RADON TEST KIT $10.00 
REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 
SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 
  
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TOURIST ROOMING/SHORT-TERM RENTAL LICENSE $2,000.00 Annual 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 

 
 
 

LAKEFRONT 
BEACH  



 4 

(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 
           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                        $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                         $8.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                      $70.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12               $40.00 per year 
     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT  
     One-Time Launch Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $7.00 $8.00 
           Less than 20 feet $10.00 $11.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $14.00 $21.00 
           26 feet and over $16.00 $24.00 
     Season Launch Permit  Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $70.00 $80.00 
           Less than 20 feet $100.00 $110.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $140.00 $210.00 
           26 feet and over $160.00 $240.00 
COMMERCIAL BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT $1,000 per year (unlimited launches) 
ANNUAL WEST END PIER SLIP, LAGOON SLIP, BUOY, DINGHY, 
KAYAK AND PADDLEBOARD RACK LEASE PERMITS  

Rates may change on an annual basis by the 
Common Council 

      WEST-END PIER 24’ SLIP  
             Resident $1,774.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $2,661.00 
             Non-Resident $3,547.00 
      WEST-END PIER 26’ SLIP  
             Resident $2,070.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $3,015.00 
             Non-Resident $3,842.00 
      LAGOON SLIP & BUOY   
             Resident $764.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $1,272.00 
             Non-Resident $1,774.00 
      DINGHY, KAYAK, & PADDLEBOARD RACKS  
             Resident $131.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $191.00 
             Non-Resident $262.00 
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  $30.00 per year 
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 

RIVIERA RENTALS 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit  $1,000.00    
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $2,500.00 
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)  

$3,000.00 



 5 

           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 

 

BUILDING & ZONING  

Building Residential $60.00 
Commercial $100.00 

Minimum permit fee for all building permits  

 Residential Construction: $0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Single Family Construction 

$1,000.00 Minimum 
            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

 $0.25 / sq. ft. 

            Accessory buildings & garages $0.15 / sq. ft., or $60.00 Minimum 

            Decks  $60.00 

            Roofing and Siding  

Commercial Construction: $0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Commercial Construction 

 $1,500.00 Minimum 
Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.30/ sq. ft. 

Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration)  $0.30 / sq. ft. 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration) $10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Commercial , structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

 

Plan Examination: $150.00 

            One and Two Family Residence $150.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$350.00 
 

Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans 

$125.00/ Plan 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$75.00 

 Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $40.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$45.00 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $60.00 
$100.00 

Occupancy Permit – Residential $75.00 



 6 

Commercial and Industrial 
Temporary (6 months or less Commercial only) $200.00 Commercial  

$50 Residential 
Permit Renewal (6 month extension or less)  

Heating and Air Conditioning: $3.00/ 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 
with a minimum fee of $60.00 

Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $125.00 first unit, $60.00 each additional 
unit. 

 
$60.00 / unit 

 
$150.00/ unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$20.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $900.00 / unit. 
New Residential Heating 
 
 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

$60.00 / unit 
 

Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 

 
$150.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 

BTU's. Additional fee of $20.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $900.00 / unit 
Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

$60.00 / unit 

Permanently installed Wall unit (example – Fireplace, wall pack) $75.00  

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems  

Plumbing Permit: $15.00/ fixture, drain or device, 
 $60.00 Minimum 

Fixture Count $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $60.00 Minimum   

 
Water Main $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   

private water main, / $9.00 per 
manhole$60.00 Minimum 

Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main / $12.00 per manhole 

or basin $60.00 Minimum 
Storm Sewer $100.00 

Exterior Grease Trap  

Electrical: $60.00 minimum.  
 

Residential Minimum $100.00/ Service First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

New Residential Service $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   



 7 

private water main,  $60.00 minimum & 
/ $9.00 per manhole. 

Sanitary Sewer $100.00/ Service 

Residential Service Update $50.00/ Panel 

Residential Sub-Panel $75.00 (includes gas piping) 

Residential Generator $100.00 up to 200 Amps. 
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Temporary Electrical Service $150.00 Minimum 

Commercial Electrical Minimum $150.00/ Inspection 

Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections $150.00 First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Service ( New or Update) $50.00 First 100 Amps,  
$10.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Sub-Panel $150.00 (included gas piping) 

Commercial Generator $1.00/ Device, $100.00 Minimum 

Commercial Low Voltage $100.00 per site 

Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement $0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,   
$60.00 minimum. 

 
$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,  

$150.00 minimum. 
Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

 

Erosion control fees: $125.00 / lot 

            New One and Two Family Buildings $50.00 

            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

 $175.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. 
ft. disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

$40.00 

            Other  

Zoning $60.00 

Zoning Permit $60.00 

Certificate of Occupancy (per Section 98-909) $60.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $50.00 

Zoning Verification Letter $60.00 minimum or $0.35/ sq ft of sign 
area 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $125.00 (1-2 family) 
$250.00 (all others) 

Early Start Permit to start construction $75.00 administrative fee/ tank for 
installation or removal 



 8 

Fuel Tanks $100.00 ( One or two family residences 
and accessory Structure over 250 sq ft) 

Wrecking or Razing- Building Inspector may waive the fee if 
the structure is condemned 

$350.00 

Commercial/ Industrial Razing $250.00 plus $0.03/ sq ft 

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $150.00/ inspection report 

Special Inspections and Reports $400.00 

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $400.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) For each new Residential Lot Created: 
$400.00 

For each new Commercial Lot Created: 
$200.00 

Certified Survey Map (CSM) $150.00 

Plat Renewal $400.00 
$100.00 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905) $400.00 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $150.00 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $400.00 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $750.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment (Includes 1 PIP Review) $400.00 

PIP Review $10.00 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording 
fee 

 

• Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit 
before work on a building has been started, 
except in emergency cases, the total fee shall be 
triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 
The exterior dimensions, including attached garage and each 
floor level 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 
plumbing work. 

 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at the time of application for renewal of the 
permit. 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

 
CEMETERY FEES $675.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $450.00 



 9 

Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $100.00 extra charge 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $200.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $300.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $650.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care)  $1,200.00 

$1,000.00 bottom row 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

$150.00 additional 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $240.00 
Niche Door Inscriptions $75.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $50.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $0.40 per square inch 
Foundation Charges 20% of Gross Receipts 

Use of Cemetery for Functions 

POLICE DEPARTMENT FEES  
FINGERPRINTING $15.00 
          City Residents  

$15.00 
          Individuals employed in business in city limits  
          or working for city licensed business 

$60.00 

          Non-Residents 

PUBLIC WORKS FEES  
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE  
          Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee $25.00 
          Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $25.00 
          Storm Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
          Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Delivery $50.00 per dumpster 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
 
 
 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 

Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum 
and fractions 

thereafter 
on hourly rates 
unless stated 

otherwise 
Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $26.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $26.00/hr. 



 10 

Engine/Squad $550.00/hr. 
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr. 
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 
Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $270.00/hr. 
Paramedic Intercept Fee $600.00 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees   

Residents Fee $150.00 per call 
Non-Resident Fee $200.00 per call 

Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule   
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $1010.47 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $700.00 
Mileage Charge $20.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee   

Defibrillation $100.00 
EKG Monitoring $150.00 
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 
I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1,000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00 
Narcan $48.00 
ASA $32.00 
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00 
Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
Class A, B, or AB Firefighting Foam $30.00/gallon 



 11 

BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Paramedic Medications  
Adenocard $31.00 
Amiodorone $125.00 
Atropine $37.00 
Calcium Chloride $43.00 
Dextrose 5% $32.00 
Diltiazem $9.00 
Diphenhydramine $5.00 
Epi 1:10,000 $16.00 
Etomidate $94.00 
Heparin $32.00 
Ketamine $54.00 
Lidocaine $36.00 
Magnesium Sulfate $7.00 
Methylprednisolone $101.00 
Metoprolol $9.00 
Midazolam $68.00 
Norepinephrine $22.00 
Ondansteron $28.00 
Sodium Bicarbinate $37.00 
Sublimaze $5.00 
Succinylcholine $41.00 
Clopidogral $19.00 
Dopamine $97.00 
Hydromorphone $10.00 
Hydroxycobalamin $1270.00 
Metoclopromide $5.00 
Morphine Sulfate $56.00 
Trananexamic Acid $96.00 

Fees Relating To Permits Required  

           Fire pit burn permit 
$15.00 each fire or 

$50.00 yr 
           Fireworks permit $50.00 
           Burning permits $50.00 
           Key box processing fee $10.00 
           Operational Permit $75.00 
Fees Relating To Fire Protection Systems  
Basic system Review  
Fee is charged for systems without hydraulic calcs 

                    $250 

Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/or Fire Suppression system plan 
review with one set of hydraulic calculations.  (Fee is charged for 
each separate floor and /or area of building per system and 
review.) 

$300.00 

Verifications of  Additional Hydraulic Calcs $175.00 



 12 

(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
required by the AHJ) 
Additional review of same system.  (Fee applies to all re-
submittals.) 

       $300 

 Site inspection during installation 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 
inspection.  Inspections are required for all systems. 

$75.00/hr. 

Modifications to existing systems  
   Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w/o calcs $20.00 ea. 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
   Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Fire prevention inspection fee schedule:  
Residential Building Type:  

   4 to 36 units 
 $10 per unit per 

year 
   37 to 60 units  $400 per year 
   61 to 99 units  $450 per year 
   100 units and above  $500 per year 
Commercial:  
   Under 1,000 square feet  $50 
   1,000 to 4,999 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $150 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $200 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $400 
   175,000 to 249,999 square feet  $700 
Industrial:  
   Under 5,000 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $200 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $300 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $500 
   175,000 to 349,999 square feet  $800 
Additional conditions: 
(a) The fee for hotels and motels shall be the same as for 
residential property, except that the fee shall be calculated on a 
per room basis. 
(b) Square footage refers to the total floor area of any building or 
structure. 
(c) Inspection fees shall be charged to the property owner. Any 
fees unpaid by November 1 of each year shall be entered upon the 
tax roll as a special charge against the property and all 
proceedings in relation to the collection, return, and sale of the 
property for delinquent real estate taxes, shall apply to the 
inspection fee. 

 

Sprinkler system underground mains  
   0-200 feet $75.00 
   201-999 feet $125.00 
   1000 or more                 $300 
Fire hose standpipe connections $15.00 each 

https://www.ecode360.com/14136054#14136054
https://www.ecode360.com/14136055#14136055
https://www.ecode360.com/14136056#14136056


 13 

Other fire protection systems (hood, wet & dry chem.)                    $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00 
Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating devices; this 
includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric detectors, 
water flow devices and all monitoring devices per review. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

Witness of all required tests – 2 hour minimum           $150/hr. 
Inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies or 
permits 

$75.00/hr. 
1 Hour Minimum 

 
Adopted this 28th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Thomas Hartz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
       
 



Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application

Submit to municiPal clerk.

For the licerrse period beginrring

endins JiLV\f tD

To THE GovERNTNG BODY oT the: E !W:t ) [ 0 " 
g*t' 

"0'CitY of '

county "L!{&W""{&r
Aldermanic Dist. No.

fl PartnershiP

(if required bY ordinance)

1. The nanted E lndividual D Limited LiabilitY ComPanY

E[ Corporatiorr / Nonproflt 0rganization

hereby rnakeffilication for llhe alcohol beverage license(s) checked above'

20 

-;

20 2D

Reserve Class B liquor

ff;ffi;r;,ffi.o n,ru'rr, nrre, first, middre; corporations/rimited riability companies give registered name):

lii,,litte 'Sirlxll-f !4L , ,' ',, :;; -;; :;:::::;;:;;
,?:: 5::l il'ff l.,ffi x',ili,::ffi-rquxiliary Questibnnairei'' Form AT'103, must be comDrereo anq arracneq '" """ ;,fiH;;;;i;;;;;i;;ru.rtr.nrg.r.nd agent of a limited

partnership, and by each trri..iiiti'ttt 'liii:::*":::ti"^:1tl"L:{#nprofit 
orsanization' and bv each memo

Par rrrEr JrrrP! qr'v e' v5'rr * 
*u,'titru, and place 5f residence of each person'

liability'company. Listthena. ,^-^,r,a+ Eircr Mlt -qn ev)e\rq 
'SOffice & ZiP Code -^

?vr\rq 
'sts i4 iName (Last, Firiit, M'li)-

\6'''"fl,#'legtl
PresidernUMember

Vice PresidenUMember

Secretary/Member

Treasurer/Member

Directors/Managers L
3 Trade**.r- 6EYf'?,.gliu',rfftaz" qa ;::lH'.:ffi;:[';
4. AddressofPremiseS>_-l(-l / > vwul".,,@ 'r' --rrr -r\'''- rvrrv'rrwe-rrYv-- '

,: 
f;liJj":1'L1}il',,T.x-1,..:;?'::i:1':::1li:iY::T:::l:::i::'':::T:*ll:'l::::i:::'y"::::::::I Elil 5il:, fiillil;lJ:i:llfi,lffi:lTi.,lii1.i,.i,.n..il;;;.;.;;.-'.ptii..,,edappricant? ' '' 'EI-Yes D No

7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale peimittee have any interest in or control of this \usiness?' " " " E Yes ELNo

8. (a) corporatellimited liabitity company appticants ".il" ;#t,;; --\i(L- and date tt lzot( of registration'

(b) ls applicant corporation/limited liability company r ruuriaiily of any other corporation or limited liability company?" " " " E}'Yes E No

(c) Drles the corporation, o, any officer, director, stockholder or'agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager 0r

agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage iir.ntt o' permit in Wisconsin? " " " ffVes E No

(NITE:Allappticantsexplainfullyonre,ersesideoffhrsformeveryYEsanswerinsectionsS,6,TandSabove')rlmrretinnlttrle

, []]r[;r'r.iijffi;: il"'5. bulding or buirdings where arcohot beverases are to be sold and stored' The applicant must include- ;,;;; inciuoing ri,i.g d*ils, ii,,".a, t i rn.ia.' :1t[ iffig1#Wrlf ,$i'SP' 
o'l'ii!f '9 UBttH.'B']"qEng.-o aot't

maybesotdandstoredriffi;iii;;;;,iseiJelcrineo.l:zgvu 
9t4FT t,vltuDtN+ Yt--vts /"L '-1 ? t ')L

10.Lejaldescription(omitifstreetaddressisgivenabove):,-tr-Y";_6Nl.
i; dil';;'r r*:; *ru;:::;H.,ffi,:l[" c. i#'lt,8i{ dfl,HJi1, !I,(.,
,,.s].xffi#:il'fiJ:ffiilil,'.';il!i'ffi.,iithth-.f.d.'algovernment,Alcoholand

Toba,;co Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by fitins (TTB r.rri #eo.!oi'i;r.r, u.girri.g uriir.Jri'rpr,o.."iaiz-ooi'lzttl' ' ' ' ' '[f Yes n No

13. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?

lphone (608) 266'27761. " " " ";,;-;.;;:^^^1":;,:;: ;,;*";.';;;;;-;;;;;. E I:: E il:
,- S:::hf::lifl;?llll,,,;;; il,t;;;,,;;i;;,.n,,. a,oioii.'."gl'..r,i'om'wisconsin whoresarers, breweries and brewpubs?' 'wes n No

fl:ti'l::,Iffil:i1,lllJ:ffi':ifi:ie,t'll'.l5HinJl;?fi,1fi:iri-ft*1ifli':::t-,:r;iii:t"'aa:r:lH.!lllf.f[i'J:T:'[."::f[liJiy;.'-'^'JHil:"',',lgl?fJ:,lilI}.i U."H:li'':T"'J:i$::".#*flTi'"'#:f:l[, "':mnliliU,l*lJl,'lL'.H*i'to 
anv portion or a ricensed premises

a partnership appllcanl must slgr; urrts uer Pur ote v '' 
,i rarrrrii, a airdaraunor 

"nd 
grounds for,revocation of this license.

;Jft i.;r;i; will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection' Su 
, , )))'1".'"' .""')-;;,{

S6iEiiEiidre?i'Io+,tvEert<
Date r-;-vtfind filed with municipal

A oa \1,uDfr
-D-reported to council / board ilte provisional license issued

55Grc-en-iI qranteo Date license issued License number issued

ffi;rfiilb:i*dixryfuazw
LTCENSE REQUESTED

TYPE

ffi Class A beer

FEE
s lr\\-

Class B beer $

Class C wine

Class A liquor s D6I-rf\-

Ct.tt n liquor (cider only)- $ N/A

Class B liquor $

$

Class B (wine onlY) winerY $

Publication fee 25
TOTAL FEE $(o1-6-

+lr. trR

Agent )

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Name (please pinf) (last name) (first name) (mlddte nane)

iAci-rDevll Brve skl

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one)

f] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individua!.

f] A memOer of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

E] ?su saeHDg_Ar
(QlticerJ Director / Me,nber / Manager / Agent)

or _ 
--SrnqfL€SfieiSirut

ry_, ".:19nited 
Liabititv companv ot Nonprotit orsanization)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

fhe above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 4 V>' \ Vn+l^fS '

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wsconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
ormunicipality?.... ... lVes NNo
lf yes, give law or ordinartce violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
municipality? .. f ves MNo
lf yes, describe status of charges pending.

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/rnanager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage license or permit? . . ! Ves lil *o
lf yes, identify

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent rrf a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufaciurer or rectifier permit in the State of Wsconsin? ! Ves [N No
lf yes, identrfy _ kl b--

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Pemittee) (Address By City and County)

Named individual must li:;t in chronological order last two employers.
Emolove/s Name

ti=tH; \ndaba \c-4|t,t" ff''trq5E:: w.Dev w frvtoae
-Or-llf b2a 6r f',^lF

Employed From

) R&- 18
To

Nuv *18
Employer's Name Employer's Address I

Employed From To

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
beren truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
ap,plication; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

AT-103 (R. 7-18) Wsconsin Department of Revenue



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxic:atin[l
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be iigned by the officer(s)
olr the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper
local official 

Town

T,c the governing body of: Village

€lfy

Tlre undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/manager 
" 

ot _ 9 i i

ot LqK ( 6e npu a county of Le al t"ru4h

lh c

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

N-a L L4\\^?,<
(trade name)

located at

appoints

J ' l".l I CJ

I?^ ieel Sac l.da u q
tA(lJet LQT 6]t

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. ls applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporaticln/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

fl Yes Ll No lf so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipatity(ies).

ls applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? f;ies I ruo

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? L1 f{ f;Y1 YkVf

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

I hereby certify that I have checked criminal recclrds. To the best of my knowled the available in
the character, record and reputation I have no objection to the agent appointed.

UL- C
chair, village police chief,l

praceorresidencet

Foc 9t t\^'{)t( . (fr;d; l! t,.c

,r, -
OnOr __

.\ ACCEPTANCE BYAGENT

, Kqe4t^' Kae l^d e+r^t' - .J '- ' - 
om t*aanail;;aAa , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol

Agent's

Date or bi,

Approved o. L(tl-tt 
- ov

(date)

AT-'r04 (R. 4-09)

(Clerk

Title

Wsconsin Department of Re!'enue



Larry's Towing

cityclerk
Highlight



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the carryover of 2018 Equipment Replacement Funds to the 2019 Equipment 
Replacement Fund Budget and authorizing additional 2019 purchases from the Equipment Replacement Fund. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on May 21, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R37 Date: May 28, 2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2018 and 2019 Equipment Replacement Budgets for 
the City of Lake Geneva for equipment purchases to occur during 2018 and 2019, and 
 
WHEREAS, the actual pricing and timing on certain replacement equipment has changed from the budgeted 
assumptions, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable and in the best interest of 
the City of Lake Geneva to amend the 2019 approved budget and carryover the following funds and authorize 
additional purchases from the 2019 budget as follows: 
 
 Acct# 50-00-00-58000  Misc. City Hall Equip Purchases $  37,766 
 Acct# 50-22-00-58000  Fire Equipment Purchases  $247,837 
 Acct# 50-22-00-58000  Fire Equipment Purchases  $  24,700 
 
WHEREAS, on May 21, 2019, the City of Lake Geneva, Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee reviewed the 
proposed budget amendment and found it is in the best interest of the City and recommends that the City of Lake 
Geneva Common Council approve the carryover of $310,303 to the 2019 budget. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva be hereby directed and 
authorized to carryover 2018 funds and approve additional purchases and amend the 2019 budget as outlined above.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of May, 2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  
 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

PROPOSED BUDGET CARRYOVERS AND PURCHASES

2018 TO 2019 BUDGET

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

MARED MECHANICAL-CITY HALL HVAC-COMPLETED JAN 2019 37,766.00    

AMBULANCE-PAID 75%-DELIVERY DATE - SPRING OF 2019 247,837.00  

AMBULANCE-EQUIPMENT - SPRING OF 2019 24,700.00    

310,303.00  



























€
q
3
q

F
o
RIc
\

F
---

so
C,

q
o
J

-l-i
5

l

fl
b)
P
p-
o
_o

F
:B\l

olol
€1:
6-
q)
o.
9o
1'
=.
=

(Dl
=lo-lol
-Ia/)l
TI
o1
J]
{{
*,

!.
z!:
Io

ElB
HFLE

€-E*'

Llr
ot>
.]

p&
>L :)
it
+cl
s-s
"Ei
xe
K

'?s
F

'Ftlgt
P-()\

l,q,o
rC\.E
)d
r$
) l-)

i'E
IF)p
)i
ts)' tsso-LB
*-o1v

Fe*t6 -br
€Si5trj
Lt
9e

,F K
'&Eo-

E.F'Yt rr

3fr
ilq_!,o

i$€'
)st'd), +t1

: J,- F

iqsiE7
{t It; srbrbts[ E

sts3
xW

=EIJ.'.
(rr -gE
-t

6
H
L
-
ts
ul

gs
q!
$I
l-J\i
$(
13O.d\
Ar51

'1

lgr
b!
Fr

6l
x
IF

1\(r
UII

I:ts
:E)<.rF
;F-
o-J>d
?-o
;.-E3s
6

BE
Es&
Eeg5
tsFuci
.iE
Js
#:
c_[

\t
SItt
gl
E

3
a'

t
Etou.tr
tr
G

(

)tr_t

e =lIi
N)
c)
-l(l)

_.\a
a

.E
c
ar$
F
-(:)

s
+
ts
\n

iE\
E,*\lq -oldr Jla $\



r\)
U'c
L

uro
\<
p
ls-

t\)
(^)

J
cr)

(o

Je t5

=o2

]\,
Sr

J
{

g

& L.
C:
2r
nil

h)
C)
-l(l9

h}
Ot

J
@

J
..f *1cll
,tr
r\}

ur
{
mo

n

r\)
o)

:rl
(o

EI
*trl
rl
6i$
o
3
t:-o
o
3

.,A
(.)

$)
{
Ic

]\)
{

N
c)

-*F
xI

{I\)I N
el .J 'ng

m J

a
T

BI N
ra
(Jl

(

L



L,]
C:r'
{(

N)
rc)
rL
tI)

.If,

-.
t+
OJg
o
n
ol
o)
o-
o)
-trn

F
hrw
f1
OJ

o
=o-
q).t
!,r
11
o
3



J
(r\
Z
CI\
f,

sr-B\z d
!r
C:
G)
c:
UI
-{

N)
c)
-l
(,



ul I

ml
T'
-l
lTl

=lu,
FIf,
N)

rC)I-l
lsr



WE
$$$

s'
D(

ND PIETTTE
NOT ENTER

l\lo lvon renant Parking Atiowed
NO

Fishin g, Sunbathing or Dogs
(E-qql':t"rform

.25" Aluminum composite material
with painted boarder and cut vinyl lettering
Cost to furnish this sign as shown $SeS
Same with full inkiet print with laminate $461;

ffi



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Land Division Review – Plat of Condominium for McMurr II, 
LLC. 351W. Hubbard, suite 610. Chicago, IL 60654. To file the declaration and Plat of Condominium 
for the property located in the Summerhaven Subdivision on Lake Geneva Blvd. for the 4 dwelling 
units on Murry Dr., to create 4 buildable lots as identified on the certified survey map dated 4/2/2019 
project no. 8868 prepared by Farris, Hansen & Associates Inc. for Tax Key No. ZSUM00001. 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved May 20, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19 – R42 Date: May 28, 2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of McMurr II, LLC. 351W. 

Hubbard, suite 610. Chicago, IL 60654, for the Land Division Review – Plat of Condominium; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice given on 
May 15, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Land Division Review – Plat of Condominium for McMurr II, LLC. 351W. Hubbard, 
suite 610. Chicago, IL 60654, for the property located in the Summerhaven Subdivision located in the 
Planned Development (PD) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZSUM00001 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of May 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
 
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                   Date 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

This request is for a land division of the property located within the Summerhaven Subdivision 

to create 4 additional single family lots.  

The parcel included in this Condominium Plat request is: 

Tax Key No. ZSUM0001 

 

The result of this land division will create 4 individual lots for single family construction. 

 

Site Plans Prepared by: Farris, Hansen, & Associates  

Project:  8868 

Dated:   04/02/2019 

 

Project Details from Condominium Plat Submittal dated 2/27/2019: 

The proposed land division drawing is provided identifying the 4 lots located in Summerhaven 

Subdivision on Murry Dr. which will divide the parcels with adequate street frontage.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Condominium Plat Application: 

As part of the consideration of the requested Condominium Plat the Plan Commission is required 

to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as 

submitted.  

Agenda Item: 7 

Applicant: 

McMurr II, LLC  

351 W. Hubbard, Suite 610 

Chicago, IL, 60654 

Request: 

Condominium Plat land division 

review Summerhaven Subdivision 

Tax Key No. ZSUM0001 













Recording Area

DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM

Document NameDocument Number

Name and Return Address
James P. Howe, Esq.
GODFREY, LEIBSLE, BLACKBOURN & 
HOWARTH, S.C. 
354 Seymour Court
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

           ZSUM 00001;  ZSUM 00002          
Parcel Identification Number (PIN)

THIS DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM
(“Declaration”) is made this _____ day of ________________, 2019,
by McMurr II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company
(“Declarant”).

ARTICLE I
DECLARATION

Declarant hereby declares that it is the sole owner of
the Land (as defined in Section 2.02, below), together with all
improvements located thereon and all easements, rights, and
appurtenances pertaining thereto (collectively, “Property”), and further
declares that the Property is hereby submitted to the condominium
form of ownership as provided in Wis. Stat. ch. 703, the Wisconsin
Condominium Ownership Act.

ARTICLE II
NAME; DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

2.01 Name.  The name of the condominium created by this Declaration (“Condominium”)
is “Summerhaven of Lake Geneva II.”   

2.02 Legal Description.  The land comprising the Property (“Land”) is located in the City
of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, State of Wisconsin, and is legally described on the attached Exhibit
A incorporated herein.

2.03 Address.  The address of the Condominium is on Murray Drive, Lake Geneva, WI
53147. 

2.04 Definitions.  The following definitions shall be applicable to this Declaration:

“Act” means the Wisconsin Condominium Ownership Act, Wis. Stat. ch. 703, as amended.

“Association” means Summerhaven II Condominium Owners Association, Inc., a Wisconsin
nonstock, not-for-profit corporation, whose initial members are the Unit Owners of Units 251, 252, 253, and
254, inclusive, of the Condominium. 

“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Association.



-2-

“Building” means a building constructed within a Unit.  “Buildings” are, collectively, all
buildings within the Condominium.

“Building Area” means the area of a Unit within the dashed lines shown on the
Condominium Plat. 

“City” means the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin.

     “Committee” means the Architectural Review Committee of the Association, whose
members shall be appointed pursuant to Article 8, below.

“Common Elements” are all of the Condominium except for the Units, as more
particularly described in Section 4.01, below.  

“Condominium” means the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva II created by this
Declaration. 
 

“Condominium Plat” means the Plat of Summerhaven of Lake Geneva II, a copy of
which is  attached as Exhibit B and incorporated herein.

“Cross-Easement Agreement” refers to an agreement between the Association and
the condominium owners association for Summerhaven I, granting easements of shared use and
shared expenses for the  maintenance, repair and replacement of common element amenities of the
Condominium and of Summerhaven I, including, without limitation, all portions of Summerhaven
Drive and Murray Drive, the swimming pool, the pool house and related amenities in Summerhaven
I, the Storm Water Management System, and the common elements landscaping of said
condominiums.  In the event of any conflict between any provision of this Declaration and any
provision of the Cross-Easement Agreement over the use, maintenance, repair, or replacement of
Common Elements subject to the Cross-Easement Agreement, the Cross-Easement Agreement
provision shall prevail.  

“Dwelling” means a building intended for use for human habitation as a single-family
residence.  

“Force Main” means the sanitary sewer force main and all related equipment and
facilities that serve Units 252, 253 and 254 of the Condominium, unless the same are  accepted for
public dedication by the City.

“Improvements” mean all of the following, regardless of whether permanent or
temporary in nature or usage: buildings; exterior lighting or electric fixtures; dish receivers;
in-ground pools; screened or other type of porches, patios, decks, or gazebos; landscaping, plantings;
and fences.

“Landscaping” means the initial landscaping installed on a Unit following
construction, and includes, without limitation, all vegetation, plantings, trees, shrubs, and ground
cover.



-3-

“Murray Drive” means the private road providing access from Units 251, 252, 253,
and 254, to the private road named “Summerhaven  Drive.”  Part of Murray Drive is located within
a portion of the Common Elements that is more particularly described and delineated on the
Condominium Plat, with the balance of Murray Drive located within a portion of the common
elements of Summerhaven I that is more particularly described and delineated on the condominium
plat for Summerhaven I.

“Register of Deeds” means the office of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County,
Wisconsin.   

“Storm Water Management System” means the system for managing storm water
flowing through or from the common elements and the units of the Condominium and of
Summerhaven I, including, without limitation, ponds and related storm water management
equipment and facilities, as may be modified by the Association and by the Cross-Easement
Agreement, after the termination of Declarant control of the Condominium, as described in Section
7.02, below. 

“Storm Water Management System Maintenance Plan” means a plan of maintenance
for the Storm Water Management System prepared by Declarant and approved by the City Engineer,
a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C and incorporated herein.  

“Summerhaven I” is Summerhaven of Lake Geneva a Condominium, created by a
“Declaration of Condominium” recorded on March 28, 2007, in the Office of the Register of Deeds
for Walworth County, Wisconsin, as Document No. 704378, together with any amendments and/or
corrections thereto, and by its Condominium Plat and any amendments and/or corrections thereto,
located in the City, being an abutting site condominium development of single-family homes and
duplexes comprising up to twenty-eight (28) dwelling units.  

“Summerhaven Drive” means the private road that provides ingress and egress to
Lake Geneva Boulevard from the Units and the units of Summerhaven I, which is located within a
portion of the common elements of Summerhaven I that is more particularly described and
delineated on the condominium plat for Summerhaven I. 

“Submissions” mean the plans, drawings, specifications, and other information more
particularly described in Article VIII, below, and required to be submitted by a Unit Owner to the
Committee for approval prior to construction of any Improvements on a Unit.

“Unit” means the portion of the Property identified as a Unit on the Condominium
Plat, more particularly described in Article III, below, which is intended for construction thereon of
a single-family Dwelling.  Collectively, the units identified on the Condominium Plat are the
“Units.”  The Condominium shall be subject to expansion as described in Article VI, below.

“Unit Owner” means the owner of a Unit.  Where a Unit is sold under a land contract,
the purchaser (and not the vendor) is the Unit Owner.  “Unit Owners” means, collectively, the
owners of the Units.



-4-

ARTICLE III
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

3.01. Identification of Units.  The Condominium shall consist of four (4) Units as
identified on the Condominium Plat.  The Condominium Plat shows the boundaries and dimensions
of each Unit.  The Units shall be identified as Units 251, 252, 253, and 254, as numbered on the
Condominium Plat.  The Condominium shall be subject to expansion as described in Article VI,
below.  

3.02.   Boundaries of a Unit.  Each Unit consists of a cubicle bounded on the sides
by the perimeters shown on the Condominium Plat, bounded above by a horizontal plane fifty (50)
feet above the ground level, and bounded below by a horizontal plane twenty (20) feet below ground
level.  The legal description of each Unit shall consist of the identifying number as specified in
Section 3.01, above, and as set forth on the Condominium Plat.  Each deed, lease, mortgage, or other
instrument may legally describe a Unit by its identifying number as set forth in Section 3.01, above,
and as shown on the Condominium Plat, and every such description shall be deemed good and
sufficient for all purposes.

3.03. Building Area.  Within each Unit, an Owner may build only one (1)
Building, and such Building must be a Dwelling.  Each Building shall be constructed within the
Building Area of the Unit.

ARTICLE IV
COMMON ELEMENTS; LIMITED COMMON ELEMENTS

4.01 Common Elements.  The Common Elements include, without limitation, the
following:

(a) The portion of the Land containing Murray Drive, as delineated on the
Condominium Plat;  

(b) The portion of the Land containing the Storm Water Management
System for the Condominium;

(c) Any public or private utility lines or components running through a
Unit that serve more than one (1) Unit or another Unit; 

(d) The portion of the Land containing the Force Main; 

(e) Any common amenities or improvements granted or conveyed to the
Association; and 



-5-

(f) Any other portion of the Land that is not part of a Unit as described
above.

4.02 Limited Common Elements.  There are no limited Common Elements.

ARTICLE V
PERCENTAGE INTERESTS; VOTING

5.01 Percentage Interests.  The undivided percentage interest in the Common
Elements (“Percentage Interest”) appurtenant to each Unit shall be a percentage equal to one (1)
divided by the total number of Units.  If the number of Units changes due to expansion of the
Condominium under Article VI, below, the Percentage Interest shall be recalculated.  Initially, each
Unit’s Percentage shall be twenty percent (20%).

5.02 Conveyance, Lease, or Encumbrance of Percentage Interest.  Any deed,
mortgage, lease, or other instrument purporting to convey, encumber, or lease any Unit shall be
deemed to include the Unit Owner’s undivided Percentage Interest in the Common Elements and in
the insurance proceeds or condemnation awards even though such interest is not expressly described
or referred to therein.

5.03 Voting.  Each Unit shall have one (1) vote appurtenant to such Unit at
meetings of the Association (as defined in Article VII, below).

5.04 Multiple Owners.  If there are multiple owners of any Unit, their votes shall
be counted in the manner provided in the Association’s Bylaws (as defined below).

5.05 Limitations on Voting Rights.  No Unit Owner shall be entitled to vote on
any matter submitted to a vote of the Unit Owners until the Unit Owner’s name and current mailing
address, and the name and address of the Mortgagee of the Unit, if any, has been furnished to the
secretary of the Association.  The Bylaws of the Association may contain a provision prohibiting any
Unit Owner from voting on any matter submitted to a vote of the Unit Owners if the Association has
recorded a statement of condominium lien on the Unit and the amount necessary to release the lien
has not been paid at the time of the voting.

ARTICLE VI
RIGHT TO EXPAND

6.01 Reservation of Right.  Declarant hereby reserves the right to expand the
Condominium by adding all or a portion of the property described in the attached Exhibit D
incorporated herein.  Such right to expand may be exercised from time to time within ten (10) years
from the date of recording of this Declaration in the Office of the Register of Deeds.  Any such
expansion shall be in the sole discretion of Declarant, and no Unit Owner or other person shall have
the right to require the same.  Each Unit Owner, by accepting a deed to a Unit, acknowledges that



-6-

the expansion area or parts thereof may be developed for uses other than as part of the
Condominium. 

6.02 Number, Location, and Style of Units.  The maximum number of Units in
the Condominium as expanded shall be twenty-seven (27).  Declarant anticipates that the Units shall
be positioned as shown on the Condominium Plat, but Declarant reserves the right to change the
location if required to achieve the best development in the opinion of Declarant.  The Units shall
consist of Units of the general size as shown on the Condominium Plat, but Declarant reserves the
right to change the size of the Units to meet market requirements.  The additional Improvements
shall be compatible with and shall be of the same or similar quality of construction and materials as
the existing Improvements.  All Units constructed within the expansion area shall be for residential
use.

6.03 Effect on Percentage Interest in Common Elements.  Upon any expansion
as described in this article, the Percentage Interest in the Common Elements appurtenant to each Unit
and calculated under Section 5.01, above, shall change to be a percentage equal to one (1) divided
by the total number of Units within the Condominium as so expanded.

6.04 Effective Date of Expansion.  The Condominium shall be deemed expanded
when an amendment to this Declaration, executed by Declarant, is recorded in the Office of the
Register of Deeds, which amendment shows the new Percentage Interests of the Unit Owners and
the votes that each Unit Owner may cast in the Condominium as expanded, and when an addendum
to the Condominium Plat is recorded as required in Wis. Stat. § 703.26. Declarant reserves the right
to amend this Declaration, its exhibits, and the Condominium Plat, without any other consent or
approval, for the purpose of effecting an expansion of the Condominium.

6.05 Effect of Expansion.  Upon the recording of an amendment to the Declaration
and an addendum to Condominium Plat, each Unit Owner, by operation of law, shall have the
Percentage Interests, liabilities in the Common Expenses, rights to Common Surpluses (as defined
below), and shall have the number of votes set forth in the Declaration amendment.  Following any
such expansion, the interest of any Mortgagee shall attach, by operation of law, to the new
Percentage Interests appurtenant to the Unit on which it has a lien.  Declarant shall have an easement
over, through, and under the existing Common Elements to facilitate the expansion; provided,
however, any damage to the Common Elements because of Declarant’s use of the easement shall be
Declarant’s responsibility.

ARTICLE VII
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

7.01 General.  Following the conveyance of the first Unit to any person other than
Declarant, all Unit Owners shall be entitled and required to be a member of an association of Unit
Owners known as “Summerhaven II Condominium Owners Association, Inc. (“Association”), which
shall be responsible for carrying out the purposes of this Declaration, including exclusive
management and control of the Common Elements and facilities of the Condominium, which may
include the appointment and delegation of duties and responsibilities hereunder to a committee or



-7-

subcommittee commissioned by the Association for that purpose.  The Association shall be
incorporated as a nonprofit corporation under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.  The powers and
duties of the Association shall include those set forth in the Association’s Articles of Incorporation
(“Articles”) and Bylaws (“Bylaws”), the Act, this Declaration, and Wis. Stat. ch. 181 (“Wisconsin
Nonstock Corporation Law”).  All Unit Owners, tenants of Units, and all other persons and entities
that in any manner use the Property or any part thereof shall abide by and be subject to all of the
provisions of all rules and regulations of the Association (collectively, “Rules and Regulations”), this
Declaration, the Articles, and Bylaws.  The Association shall have the exclusive right to promulgate,
and to delegate the right to promulgate, the Rules and Regulations from time to time and shall
distribute to each Unit Owner the updated version of such Rules and Regulations upon any
amendment or modification to the Rules and Regulations.  Any new rule or regulation or any
revision to an existing rule and regulation shall become effective immediately upon distribution to
the Unit Owners.

7.02 Declarant Control.  Notwithstanding anything contained in this Declaration
to the contrary, Declarant shall totally govern the affairs of the Condominium and pay all expenses
thereof until a Unit has been sold to any person other than Declarant.  Declarant may exercise any
rights granted to, or perform any obligations imposed on, Declarant under this Declaration through
its duly authorized agent.  After a Unit has been sold to any person other than Declarant, except as
provided in Section 7.03, below, Declarant shall have the right to appoint and remove the officers
of the Association and to exercise any and all powers and responsibilities assigned to the Association
and its officers by the Articles, Bylaws, the Act, this Declaration, and the Wisconsin Nonstock
Corporation Law from the date the first Unit of this Condominium is conveyed by Declarant to any
person other than Declarant, until the earliest of: (a) ten (10) years from such date, unless the statute
governing expansion of condominiums is amended to permit a longer period, in which event, such
longer period shall apply; or (b) thirty (30) days after the conveyance of seventy-five percent (75%)
of the Percentage Interest to purchasers, assuming that the Condominium has been fully expanded
under Article VI, above; or (c) thirty (30) days after Declarant’s election to waive its right of control.

7.03 Board of Directors.  The affairs of the Association shall be governed by a
Board of Directors.  Within thirty (30) days after the conveyance of twenty-five percent (25%) of the
Common Element interest of the Condominium to purchasers, the Association shall hold a meeting,
and the Unit Owners other than Declarant shall elect at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the
directors on the Board of Directors.  Within thirty (30) days after the conveyance of fifty percent
(50%) of the Common Element interest of the Condominium to purchasers, the Association shall
hold a meeting, and the Unit Owners other than Declarant shall elect at least thirty-three and one-
third percent (33-1/3%) of the directors on the Board of Directors.  For purposes of calculating the
percentages set forth in Section 7.02, above, and this Section 7.03, the percentage of Common
Element interest conveyed shall be calculated by dividing the number of Units conveyed by the
maximum number of Units permitted under Section 6.02, above.

7.04 Maintenance and Repairs.  

(a) Common Elements.  The Association shall be responsible for the
management and control of the Common Elements, shall maintain the same in good, clean, and
attractive order and repair, and shall have an easement over the entire Condominium for the purpose



-8-

of carrying out these responsibilities.  The Association shall be responsible for the maintenance,
repair and replacement of the private streets which constitute part of the Common Elements,
including clearing debris and snow.  The Association shall be responsible for the maintenance,
repair, and replacement of the Storm Water Management System and the Force Main.  The
Association shall be responsible for repairing and replacing when necessary any Common Elements,
as may be modified by the Cross-Easement Agreement.   In addition, the Association shall be
responsible for clearing of snow from the driveways within the Units, and the cost of such snow
removal will be a Common Expense (as defined in Section 7.05).  The Association shall also be
responsible for painting the exterior trim of the Buildings at least every five (5) years.

(b) Units.  Each Unit Owner shall be responsible for the maintenance,
repair, and replacement of all Improvements constructed within his or her Unit, including, without
limitation, the interior and the exterior of the Dwelling thereon, the driveway from the Dwelling
to Murray Drive (except for the clearing of snow, which will be the responsibility of the
Association), as the case may be, and all Landscaping in accordance with and subject to Section
7.12 hereof.  Each Unit shall at all times be kept in good condition and repair.  If any Unit,
including, without limitation, Landscaping and the exterior of a Dwelling, or other Improvements
on the Unit, falls into disrepair so as to create a dangerous, unsafe, unsightly, or unattractive
condition, or a condition that results in damage to any Common Elements or other Units, the
Association, upon fifteen (15) days' prior written notice to the Unit Owner of such Unit, shall have
the right to correct such condition or to restore the Unit to its condition existing prior to the
disrepair, or the damage or destruction if such was the cause of the disrepair, and to enter into such
Unit for the purpose of doing so, and the Unit Owner of such Unit shall promptly reimburse the
Association for the cost thereof.  Such cost shall be a Special Assessment and shall create a lien
enforceable in the same manner as other Special Assessments as set forth in Section 7.12  The Unit
Owner of the offending Unit shall be personally (jointly and severally) liable, and such Unit may
be subject to a mechanic's lien, for all costs and expenses incurred by the Association in taking
such corrective acts, plus all costs, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and
court costs, incurred in collecting the amounts due.  All amounts due for such work shall be paid
within ten (10) days after receipt of written demand therefor, or the amounts may, at the option of
the Association, be added to the amounts payable as Special Assessments under Section 7.12.  

(c) Damage Caused by Unit Owners.  To the extent (i) any cleaning,
maintenance, repair, or replacement of any part of any Common Elements or a Unit is required as
a result of the negligent, reckless, or intentional act or omission of any Unit Owner, tenant, or
occupant of a Unit, or (ii) any cleaning, maintenance, repair, replacement, or restoration of any part
of any Common Element or a Unit is required as a result of an alteration to a Unit by any Unit
Owner, tenant, or occupant of a Unit, or the removal of any such alteration (regardless of whether
the alteration was approved by the Committee, the Association or any other committee thereof),
the Unit Owner that committed the act or omission or that caused the alteration, or the Unit Owner
of the Unit occupied by such tenant or occupant or responsible for such guest, contractor, agent,
or invitee, shall pay the cost of such cleaning, maintenance, repair, replacement, and restoration

7.05 Common Expenses.  All expenses incurred by the Association in
connection with the management, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the Condominium, the
maintenance of the Common Elements and the Units described in Section 7.04, above, and



-9-

administration of the Association shall be deemed to be common expenses (collectively, “Common
Expenses”), including, without limitation, expenses incurred for: insurance; landscaping and lawn
care; snow shoveling and plowing; maintaining, repairing, and replacing the Storm Water
Management System, Summerhaven Drive and Murray Drive, the Force Main, and other
Improvements to the Common Elements; Common Elements lighting; utility services provided to
the Common Elements; any common amenities or improvements granted or conveyed to the
Association; any shared expenses under the Cross-Easement Agreement; and maintenance and
management salaries and wages.

7.06 Annual Budget, Assessment and Collection of Common Expenses: The
Board shall each year, on or before June 1 , estimate the total amoun1 of all anticipated Commonst

Expenses and any amounts to be allocated to reserves, whether statutory or designated, and shall
prepare an annual budget for the following fiscal year, taking into account any other anticipated
Association expenses, the amount and source of any income other than Unit Owner assessments,
surpluses, amounts in reserve (statutory or designated) and the anticipated Unit Owner assessment,
and shall, on or before June 15 ,  notify each Unit Owner in writing as to the Unit Owner’s shareth

of such assessment.  The assessment for each Unit shall be assessed to the Unit Owner in
accordance with the Unit’s Percentage Interest. On July 1  of the first fiscal year, and the first ofst

each and every  month of such year, each Unit Owner shall be obligated to pay the Unit Owner’s
assessment made pursuant to this section. 

7.07 Reserve for Contingencies; Special Assessments.  

(a) The Board shall build up and maintain a reasonable reserve for
contingencies and replacements for Common Elements; and

(b) Extraordinary expenditures not originally included in the annual
estimate that may become necessary during the year shall be charged first against such reserve.
If said estimated cash requirement proves inadequate for any reason, including nonpayment of any
Unit Owners assessment, the Board may, at any time, levy a further assessment, special or
otherwise, which shall be assessed to the Unit Owners in accordance with their Percentage Interest.
The Board shall serve notice of such further assessment on all Unit Owners by a statement in
writing, giving the amount and reasons therefore, and such further assessment shall become
effective with the first monthly maintenance payment which is due more than ten (10) days after
the delivery or mailing of such notice of further assessment.  All Unit Owners shall be obligated
to pay the adjusted monthly amount.  At the time each Unit is first sold by Declarant, the initial
Unit Owners shall pay, in addition to the first monthly assessment to the Association, an amount
equal to three (3) times the first full monthly regular assessment for such Unit Owner, which
amount shall be used and applied as an operating reserve for Common Expenses in the manner
provided by the Act. 

7.08 Budget Review.  Any proposed expenditure or action for the repair,
maintenance or upkeep of the Property, or for the operation of the Property, shall be subject to
review or challenge as provided under the Act.  



-10-

7.09 Records.  The Board shall keep full and correct books recording the
receipts, expenses and reserves of the Association. The books shall be available for inspection by
a Unit Owner or representative of the Unit Owner identified in writing during normal business
hours upon written request.  The Board may require a written notice of the request to inspect the
books and may levy a reasonable charge, not to exceed Twenty-five and no/100 ($25.00) Dollars,
to be prepaid prior to any inspection.  The Board shall furnish the Unit Owner upon written request
a statement of the current amount due from the Unit Owner for any assessments. 

7.10 Remedies for Failure to Pay Assessments: If any Unit Owner shall default
in the payment of any charge or assessment imposed by the Board, the Board shall have the
authority for and on behalf of itself and the Association and as the representative of all Unit
Owners, to exercise and enforce any and all rights and remedies as may be provided by the Act,
by the By-Laws, this Declaration or otherwise available at law or in equity, for the collection of
all such unpaid charges or assessments.  

7.11 General Assessments.  The Association shall levy monthly general
assessments (“General Assessments”) against the Unit Owners for the purpose of maintaining a
fund from which Common Expenses may be paid.  The General Assessments against the Unit
Owners shall be assessed in proportion to their Percentage Interests.  General Assessments shall
be due in advance on the first day of each month, or in such other manner as the Association may
set forth in the Bylaws.  Any General Assessment not paid when due shall bear interest until paid,
as set forth in the Bylaws and, together with interest, collection costs, and reasonable attorney fees,
shall constitute a lien on the Unit on which it is assessed if a statement of condominium lien is
filed within two (2) years after the assessment becomes due as provided in the Act.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Units not yet sold by Declarant shall not be subject
to General Assessments.  If, however, during the period of Declarant control the General
Assessments against any Unit not owned by Declarant would exceed the amount set forth in the
budget per Unit (excluding any portion of General Assessments to fund reserves), Declarant shall
either (a) record a document to cause its Units to be subject to General Assessments, or (b) pay to
the Association the amount necessary to cause the General Assessments against the Units not
owned by Declarant to be reduced to the amount set forth in the budget per Unit (excluding any
portion of General Assessments used to fund reserves).  Furthermore, if the Association has
established a statutory reserve account under Wis. Stat. § 703.163, (i) no reserve fund assessments
shall be levied against any Unit until a certificate of occupancy has been issued for that Unit, and
(ii) payment of any reserve fund assessments against any Unit owned by Declarant may be deferred
until the earlier to occur of (a) the first conveyance of such Unit, or (b) five (5) years from the date
exterior construction of the Building on the Unit has been completed.

7.12 Special Assessments.  The Association may, whenever necessary or
appropriate, levy special assessments (“Special Assessments”) against the Unit Owners, or any of
them, for deficiencies in the case of destruction or condemnation as set forth in Section 10.05 and
Section 11.05, below; for defraying the cost of improvements to the Common Elements; for the
collection of monies owed to the Association under any provision of this Declaration, including,
without limitation, Section 7.04, above, and Article XIV, below, or for any other purpose for which
the Association may determine a Special Assessment is necessary or appropriate for the



-11-

improvement or benefit of the Condominium.  Special Assessments shall be paid at such time and
in such manner as the Association may determine.  Any Special Assessment or installment not paid
when due shall bear interest until paid, as set forth in the Bylaws and, together with the interest,
collection costs, and reasonable attorney fees, shall constitute a lien on the Unit on which it is
assessed if a statement of condominium lien is filed within two (2) years after the Special
Assessment becomes due as provided in the Act.

7.13 Common Surpluses.  If the surpluses of the Association (“Common
Surpluses”) should be accumulated, other than surpluses in any construction fund as described in
Sections 10.06 and 11.06, below, such Common Surpluses may be credited against the Unit
Owners’ General Assessments in proportion to their respective Percentage Interests or may be used
for any other purpose as the Association may determine.

7.14 Certificate of Status.  The Association shall, upon the written request of
an owner, purchaser, or Mortgagee of a Unit (as defined below), issue a certificate of status of lien.
Any such party may conclusively rely on the information set forth in such certificate.

7.15 Management Services.  The Association shall have the right to enter into
a management contract with a manager selected by the Association (“Manager”) under which
services may be provided to the Unit Owners to create a community environment for the entire
Condominium community.  Such services may include, without limitation, provision of activity
programs and landscaping services.  Certain of such services may be available only on a
fee-for-services basis by agreement between the Manager and individual Unit Owners.  All
amounts payable by the Association to the Manager under the management contract shall be
chargeable to the Unit Owners as a Common Expense.  The management contract shall be subject
to termination by the Association under Wis. Stat. § 703.35. 

7.16 General Assessments - Reserve Funds.  For any year in which the
Association is maintaining a statutory reserve account for the Condominium under Section 703.163
of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Board shall include within the budget the amount of reserve funds
to be collected for the ensuing year after considering:

(a) The reserve funds then in the reserve account;

(b) The estimated cost of repairing or replacing Common Elements,
other than routine maintenance;

(c) The estimated remaining useful life of the Common Elements, and

(d) The approximate proportion of the estimated cost of repairing or
replacing Common Elements that will be covered by the reserve account and the approximate
proportion that will be funded by other means. 

If the Association has established a statutory reserve account under Wis. Stat. §
703.163, payment of any reserve fund assessments against any Unit owned by Declarant may be
deferred until the first conveyance of such Unit.  Upon the first conveyance of a Unit by Declarant,



-12-

the Declarant may collect from the Unit purchaser at the closing of such Unit, a sum equal to two
(2) months' of assessments for the reserve account. 

7.17 Landscaping Maintenance License.  To assure the proper care, health,
maintenance, and appearance of the landscaping of the Units, the Association shall contract with
the contractor that maintains the Common Elements from time to time to treat lawns with fertilizer
and herbicides, mow lawns, and remove fallen leaves (but not to plant, trim, remove, or replace
flowers, trees, hedges, or bushes) from each of the Units regularly during the period beginning
April 1 of each year and ending November 30 of each year (collectively, "Lawn Maintenance"),
unless such Unit is under construction during such period. Consequently, Declarant hereby
reserves to the Association and said contractor, their respective employees, contractors, and agents,
an irrevocable license over the landscaped area of each Unit to perform Lawn Maintenance at such
time or times as the Association may direct.  The contractor shall bill and collect from each Unit
Owner regularly for the Lawn Maintenance provided to such Unit Owner's Unit, and shall have all
rights and remedies provided by statute, at law, or in equity, plus all costs, including, without
limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs, incurred in collecting the amounts due.  A
Unit Owner may opt out of Lawn Maintenance of his or her Unit by thirty (30) days' advance
written notice thereof to the Association and the contractor each season, but shall be responsible
to arrange the performance of such Lawn Maintenance to the satisfaction of the Association,
which, if not reasonably satisfied, may order the contractor to perform the Lawn Maintenance on
such Unit pursuant to Section 7.04(b), above.

7.18 Storm Water Management System Maintenance.  The maintenance of
the Storm Water Management System, after the expiration of Declarant control, shall be the
responsibility of the Association, shared under the Cross-Easement Agreement, performed in
accordance with the Storm Water Management System Maintenance Plan.  If the Association(s)
fail to perform such maintenance, the City, upon advance written notice to the Association, shall
have the right of access to the Storm Water Management System for inspection, public drainage
conveyance, and repairs.  Actual costs incurred by the City for the repairs performed by the City
or its agents shall be billed to and paid by the Association(s), pursuant to the Cross-Easement
Agreement. 

ARTICLE VIII
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL, DESIGN, ALTERATIONS, 

COVENANTS AND USE RESTRICTIONS, AND OTHER STANDARDS 

8.01 Architectural Review Committee and Construction and Design
Standards.

(a) Purpose.  The Committee is hereby established to provide and
monitor architectural controls consistent with the purpose of this Declaration and to address natural
resources stewardship issues on each Unit.  The Committee shall be composed of not less than
three (3) members.



-13-

(b) Membership.  Declarant shall appoint the initial three (3) members
of the Committee. The initial three (3) members named by Declarant are:  

Daniel E. McLean
Murray S. Peretz 
David F. McLean

In the event of any vacancy on the Committee, Declarant shall appoint a new
member to fill the vacancy.  Any provision of this Declaration to the contrary notwithstanding, the
date on which all of the Units have been conveyed to Unit Owners other than Declarant or entities
controlled by Declarant, the two of the three Committee members shall, within thirty (30) days
thereafter, resign from the Committee.  Thereafter, the Board shall elect two of the members to a
term of one year each, and fill vacancies on the Committee from among the Association members.
At the next annual meeting of the Association, an election shall be held to name new members of
the Committee.  One (1) Committee member shall be elected for a one (1) year term; one (1)
member of the Committee shall be elected for a two (2) year term, and one (1) member of the
Committee shall be elected for a three (3) year term.  Therefore, in succeeding years, at least one
(1) position on the Committee shall be vacant.  The Association shall hold an election at its annual
meeting to fill that vacancy.  

(c) Submissions Required.  A Unit Owner desiring to construct or
place any Dwelling or other Improvements upon a Unit shall deliver the Submissions to the
Committee for its consideration pursuant to this Article VIII. 

(d) Standards.  To insure that the overall beauty of the Summerhaven
Condominium is preserved and enhanced, the Committee shall require, and approve or disapprove,
the Submissions for all Improvements on the Units to be constructed, repaired, reconstructed or
replaced prior to the construction, repair, reconstruction or replacement of such Improvements. A
complete set of the Submissions shall be presented to the Committee prior to commencing any
clearing, grading, or construction of a Building of any Unit.  The Submissions must include a
complete set of the proposed plans and specifications for the Improvements, with, in addition to
any other information reasonably requested by the Committee, architectural renderings (depicting
the exterior elevations of all sides, materials, colors and dimensions), a foundation plan and an
overall site plan for the Unit.  The architectural design, style and integrity of Improvements to be
constructed must be in compliance with the architectural design, style and integrity of the existing
Units already constructed at the time such Unit Owner makes its Submissions to the Committee.
Buildings may be one or two story single family residences and shall not exceed the maximum
height limitations imposed by the City building and/or zoning codes.  In addition, Buildings shall
not be constructed outside of the Buildings Areas shown on the Condominium Plat. The minimum
Building size shall be fifteen thousand (1,500) square feet of living area above-grade, which does
not include basements, walk-out basements, garages, porches, decks, patios, porches, attics, or
crawlspaces. The Committee will review and provide a written approval or disapproval the
Submissions within thirty (30) days after receipt of both a written request from a Unit Owner and
complete Submissions.  If the Committee disapproves of a Unit Owner's Submissions, the
Committee will set forth in reasonable detail the items which are disapproved and make suggested
corrections and revisions. If the Unit Owner makes the Committee's suggested corrections or



-14-

revisions and resubmits the Submissions to the Committee, the Committee will review the revised
Submissions and provide its approval or disapproval within thirty (30) days from receipt of the
revised Submissions; provided, the Committee shall not unreasonably withhold or condition its
approval of the revised Submissions if the Unit Owner makes all of the Committee's suggested
corrections or revisions.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Committee shall
have the right to reject any plans and specifications submitted pursuant this Article VIII, that in the
sole opinion of a majority of its members or the representative of the Committee:

i. Are not in conformity with the requirements or
restrictions in this Declaration or are not in conformity with the purposes of this Declaration
generally; or

ii. Are not desirable for aesthetic reasons; or

iii. Are not in harmony with the surrounding Units or
Common Elements; or

iv. Have exterior lighting, exterior signs, or other exterior
structures, fencing, or landscaping which are not desirable for aesthetic reasons.

By way of example, the Committee may consider the height, space, color, materials,
trash disposal areas, attached garages, drives, walks, decks, patios, pools, fencing, landscaping,
grading, and drainage of the proposed Improvements and the use of the Unit.

(e) Required Governmental Permits.  No Improvements shall be
constructed without the Unit Owner first obtaining any required zoning permit and building permit
from the City.  No Dwelling shall be occupied unless the Submissions therefor have been approved
by the Committee and the Dwelling has been constructed consistent with the approved
Submissions therefor.

8.02 Unit Alterations.  One express purpose of this Declaration is to help assure
that the Condominium will become and remain an attractive community; to preserve and maintain
its natural beauty and ecological system and natural resources; to ensure the most appropriate
development and improvement of each Unit; to guard against the erection of poorly designed or
proportioned structures; to achieve harmonious use of materials and color schemes; and to
encourage and secure the erection of attractive Dwellings and other Improvements on each Unit.
To that end, no Dwelling, other Improvements, or Landscaping shall be erected, placed, altered,
or planted on any Unit until the Submissions therefor have been approved in writing by the
Committee in accordance with this Article VIII. 

8.03 Commencement and Completion of Construction.  The Unit Owner shall
begin the construction of the Dwelling on his or her Unit within two (2) years after the date of the
closing of the purchase of such Unit by such Unit Owner.  If such construction is not timely begun,
Declarant shall have the option, but not the obligation, to repurchase such Unit from such Unit
Owner at the same price for which such Unit was sold by Declarant, and on the same material
terms and conditions as the contract of sale for the Unit by Declarant, but with Declarant as buyer



-15-

and such Unit Owner as seller, to be exercised by written notice thereof from Declarant to such
Unit Owner given within ninety (90) days after said second anniversary date, and closed within
sixty (60) days after the date of such notice of the exercise of the option.  All construction, except
the driveway, must be completed within one (1) year after the start of such construction.  No
Dwelling shall be occupied or used until the same is completed.  When completed all constructed
Improvements and Landscaping shall comply with the Submissions as approved by the Committee
unless changes are approved in writing by the Committee.  

8.04 Deemed Compliance.  After the expiration of one (1) year from the date
of its completion, any building or other structure built or erected shall be deemed to comply with
the provisions of this Declaration unless written notice shall have been given to the Unit Owner
specifying the nature of the violation and demanding its removal or abatement.  Invalidation of any
one (1) of the restrictions, protections, and covenants herein contained shall in no manner affect
any of the other provisions hereof, all of which shall be deemed to remain in full force and effect.
No such deemed compliance under this Section 8.04 shall be deemed to limit or impair, in any
way, the authority of the City to enforce any ordinance, regulation, or condition pertaining to the
Improvements on the subject Unit.  

8.05.  Use and Occupancy Restrictions.  The Units and Common Elements shall
be occupied and used as follows:

(a) No Unit Owner shall, by deed, plat, or otherwise, subdivide or in any
other manner cause his or her Unit to be separated, divided, or reconfigured into any tract or parcel
different from the whole Unit as shown on the Condominium Plat.

(b) No part of the Property shall be used for other than housing and
related common purposes for which the Property was designed.  Each Dwelling on a Unit shall be
located within a designated Building Area and shall be used and remain as a single-family
residence, and shall be used for no other purposes.  For purposes of the definition of
“single-family,” the same shall mean, for the terms and conditions of this Declaration, that no more
than three (3) people unrelated by blood or marriage shall comprise a “single family,” and any
more than said three (3) persons unrelated by blood or marriage living in any dwelling situated on
any Unit shall be violative of the terms and conditions of this Declaration.

(c) Lease of Units.  Each Unit or any part thereof may be rented by
written lease, provided that 

(i) The term of any such lease shall not be less than twelve (12)
months;

(ii) The lease contains a statement obligating all tenants to abide
by the Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, and all rules and regulations of the Association and
providing that the lease is subject and subordinate to the same;

(iii) The lease provides that any default arising out of the tenant's
failure to abide by the Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, and all rules and regulations of the



-16-

Association shall be enforceable by the Association as a third-party beneficiary to the Lease and
that the Association shall have, in addition to all rights and remedies provided under the
Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, and the rules and regulations of the Association, the right
to evict the tenant or terminate the Lease should any such violation continue for a period of ten
(10) days following delivery of written notice to the tenant specifying the violation; and 

(iv) A true and complete copy of the Lease shall be provided to
the Association at least ten (10) days prior to execution so that the Association can confirm that
the Lease meets the requirements of this section.

During the term of lease of all or any part of a Unit, the Unit Owner shall remain liable for the
compliance of the Unit, such Unit Owner, and all tenants of the Unit with all provisions of this
Declaration, the Bylaws, and the rules and regulations of the Association, and shall be responsible
for securing such compliance from the tenants of the Unit.  The restrictions against leasing
contained in this Section 8.05(c) shall not apply to leases of the Units by the Declarant or leases
of the Units to the Association, and may not be amended to impose further restrictions on the right
to lease or deleted without the prior written consent of Declarant.

(d) There shall be no obstruction of the Common Elements, nor shall
anything be stored, parked, or placed in the Common Elements, such as bicycles, motor vehicles,
motor cycles, or other personal property, without the prior written consent of the Association first
having been obtained, except as expressly permitted herein.

(e) Each Unit Owner shall be responsible for maintenance, decoration,
and upkeep of his or her individual Unit.

(f) The Association has the right to establish the speed limit for Murray
Drive.

(g) Nothing shall be done or kept in any Unit or on the Common
Elements which will increase the rate of insurance applicable for residential use without the prior
written consent of the Association.  No Unit Owner shall permit anything to be done or kept in his
or her Unit or upon the Common Elements which will result in the cancellation of insurance or
which would be in violation of any law.  No waste shall be committed in the Common Elements.

(h) Each Unit Owner shall be responsible for his or her own insurance
on his or her Unit, and decorating, furnishings, and personal property therein, and his or her
personal property stored elsewhere on the Property, and his or her personal liability to the extent
not covered by the fire and liability insurance for all the Unit Owners obtained by the Association
as hereinbefore provided.

(i) No animals, rabbits, livestock, fowl, or poultry of any kind shall be
raised, bred, or kept in any Unit or in the Common Elements, except that dogs, cats, or other
household pets may be kept in Units, subject to rules and regulations adopted by the Association,
provided that they are not kept, bred, or maintained for any commercial purpose.  Further provided,
however, that no Unit Owner may have more than two (2) household pets of any kind permanently



-17-

reside in his or her Unit.  Any pet causing or creating a nuisance or unreasonable disturbance shall
be permanently removed from the Property upon five (5) days written notice from the Association.
No dogs, cats, or other pets permitted under the terms and conditions of this Declaration shall be
allowed off any Unit in the Condominium, unless said dog or pet is on a leash accompanied by a
Unit Owner or other person in charge of such pet.

(j) No noxious or offensive activity shall be carried on in any Unit, nor
shall anything be done therein, either willfully or negligently, which may be or become an
annoyance or nuisance to the other Unit Owners or any occupants.

(k) Nothing shall be done in any Unit or in, on, or to the Common
Elements which will impair the structural integrity of any utility installations.

(l) No clothes lines shall be maintained on the Units, and no clothes,
sheets, blankets, or laundry of any kind or other articles shall be hung out or exposed on any part
of the Common Elements or the Units.  The Common Elements and Units shall be kept free and
clear of rubbish, debris, and other unsightly materials.

(m) No industry, business, trade occupation, or profession of any kind,
commercial, religious, educational, or otherwise, designated for profit, altruism, exploration, or
otherwise, shall be conducted, maintained, or permitted in any Unit.

(n) Quiet hours in the Condominium shall be maintained from the hours
of 11:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. Central Time, and any noise or disturbance may be abated by Declarant
or the Association.

(o) None of Summerhaven Drive or Murray Drive, and no Unit shall be
used for storage or long-term parking of any recreational vehicle, including, without limitation,
boats, campers, trailers, and motor homes or any other items for a period in excess of twenty-four
(24) hours, unless such vehicle or item is completely located within the garage on the Unit.  No
truck, except a van, mini-van, or pickup truck for personal use of a Unit Owner, shall be parked
on Summerhaven Drive or Murray Drive, or on a Unit outside of the garage other than for the
delivery of materials, except during construction or remodeling periods. No vehicles shall be
parked on any yard at any time.

(p) No Unit Owner shall block, obstruct or change the Storm Mater
Management System.  Furthermore, the storm water detention areas shall remain unobstructed and
undisturbed by Unit Owners.

(q) External lighting shall be permitted outside of the Units, but said
lighting shall not be in excess of the lighting provided by a single one hundred (100) watt light
bulb in the front and rear of each Unit and not within the side yards of any such Unit.

(r) There shall be no cutting, severance, or destruction of permanent
trees within the Units or the Common Elements, except within the designated Unit Areas for
construction of a residence, without the prior written consent of Declarant or the Association.



-18-

(s) No time-sharing or integral ownership shall be allowed as a mode
of ownership or use of the Units in the Condominium.  In addition, if a Unit is owned by a
corporation or partnership, the restrictions contained in subsection (b), above, shall apply, and no
more than three (3)  unrelated persons may occupy any dwelling unit on any Unit at any time.

(t) No signs of any kind shall be displayed to the public view on any
Unit, except one (1) professional sign of not more than one (1) square foot in area or a sign of not
more than five (5) square feet in area advertising the property for sale or rent or signs used by a
building contractor.  Declarant may utilize signs, banners, or other marketing tools of a size and
quantity in conformance within the City zoning ordinance to advertise during the construction and
sales period.  Declarant reserves the right to erect signs, gates or other entryway features (and
surrounding landscaping) at the entrances to the Condominium.

(u) No firewood or wood pile shall be kept outside a Dwelling or
accessory structure.  

(v) No structure of a temporary character, mobile home, trailer, tent,
garage, or other accessory building shall be used at any time as a Dwelling.

(w) There shall be no vegetable gardens within the Condominium
property, including without limitation, within the Units or Common Elements.
  

8.06 Driveways.  All driveways shall connect directly to Murray Drive.  Each
driveway shall be paved with a hard surface material within one (1) year after the substantial
completion of the construction of the Dwelling it serves.  Driveways may be surfaced with
permeable pavements (including brick) that generate less storm water runoff than asphalt or
concrete driveways.  In its discretion, the Committee may authorize construction of a driveway by
use of any other ecologically sound hard pack surface materials which are consistent with the
terms, conditions, and provisions of this Declaration.

8.07 Pools, Therapy Pools, Spas.  There shall be no swimming pool(s) on a
Unit.  Any therapy pools and spas (including hot tubs) shall address the relationship between
indoor and outdoor features, setbacks, wind, sun, and the Unit's terrain.  Hot tubs and the like no
larger than one hundred (100) square feet are allowed and may be above ground.

8.08 Utilities.  All electric distribution lines, all telephone lines from which Units
are individually served, and all community antenna television cables installed within the
Condominium shall be underground, except that associated equipment and facilities which are
equipment to underground electric and communication systems, such as, but not limited to,
substations, pad-mounted transformers, switches, and above-ground pedestal-mounted terminal
boxes, may be located above ground level.  

8.09 Miscellaneous Structures.  Children's outdoor playground equipment and
play structures shall be allowed on a Unit, provided that any part of such equipment or structure
that is an enclosure must be approved in writing by the Committee prior to installation.  These
structures may be subject to City zoning restrictions.  Dog kennels are prohibited.



-19-

8.10 Mail Boxes.  The Committee shall control the selection and construction
of all mailboxes for Dwellings within the Condominium.  Community standard mailboxes are the
only style that is approved for use in the Condominium, and the purchase, installation, and
maintenance thereof shall be the sole responsibility of the Unit Owner.  The mailbox location shall
be as directed by the local postmaster.  Contact the Committee for proper height, post style, and
sizes of mail boxes to be used.  

8.11 Walls, Fences, and Hedges.  The use of fences is discouraged.  Any use
of walls, fences, or hedges shall be compatible with the surrounding environment and the
conservation theme of the Condominium, shall not block natural views, and shall serve only
landscaping, security, or privacy purposes.  Fences, walls, or hedges shall not be used to define
Unit perimeter boundaries.  If the Unit Owner desires some screening of the Dwelling, natural
bushes or shrubs shall be used. All walls, fences, and hedges must be approved by the Committee
prior to their installation.  Chain link fencing shall not be permitted on any Unit.  Maximum height
for walls and fences is six (6) feet, excepting any front or street yard where fences shall not exceed
thirty (30) inches in height, subject to City zoning standards. Retaining walls which attach to the
Dwelling shall use the same materials that the wall comes in contact with.

8.12 Antennas.  No mast-type antenna may be mounted or installed on any roof.
One (1) satellite dish of thirty (30) inches in diameter or smaller shall be allowed on a Unit, and
shall be placed to the extent feasible in a location that is not visible from Murray Drive, while still
permitting reception of an acceptable quality signal. 

8.13 Air Conditioning Equipment.  No window air conditioning equipment
shall be installed.  All central air conditioning equipment shall be shielded, to minimize noise for
adjacent Unit Owners.  There shall be no installation of air conditioning equipment on the roof of
a Dwelling without the prior approval of the Committee.

8.14 Fuel Tanks.  No exposed tank for the storage of fuel or any other purpose
shall be maintained.

8.15 Landscaping and Landscape Plans.  To insure that the overall beauty of
the Condominium is preserved and enhanced, the Committee shall require, and approve or
disapprove, landscape plans for individual Units. 

(a) The Summerhaven Condominium has been designed using the
natural elements as much as possible.  It is the intent of the Committee to maintain this landscape
integrity.  The determining factor of good landscape design shall always be the architecture and
location of the Dwelling.  The Committee will take into account the various relationships between
the Dwelling, the site, and adjacent Dwellings, views, prevailing breeze, and other amenities in
making decisions regarding specific landscape plans.

(b) The Committee may recommend the use of plant material that will
create a manicured, garden-like atmosphere. 



-20-

(c) Fundamental to the design criteria is the need for gardens and lawns
to harmonize with the natural beauty of the community.  Unit Owners will be encouraged by the
Committee to landscape their home sites with plant material which is indigenous to the existing
area.

8.17 Drainage Plans.  Declarant, the City, and its respective agents, employees,
or independent contractors, shall have the right to enter upon any Unit, at any time, for purposes
of inspection, maintenance, and correction of any drainage condition, at the expense of the Unit
Owner.  Each Unit Owner, at the time of Building construction, shall be responsible for grading
his or her Unit so as to direct drainage toward the private streets and to prevent an increase in
drainage onto neighboring Units or property, and in accordance with the approved storm water
drainage plans for the Condominium.  Each Unit Owner shall consult with the adjacent Unit
Owners to determine the best manner in which to grade their common Unit boundary lines.
Declarant, the Committee, and the City, shall have no responsibility for establishing Unit boundary
line grades due to varying terrain and drainage conditions on each Unit following Dwelling
construction.  The services of a professional engineer may be required to design a proper grading
plan for any Unit, the cost of which shall be paid by the Unit Owner.  

8.18 Erosion Control.  Each Unit Owner, from the time construction on his or
her Unit has commenced, shall be responsible for installing and maintaining erosion control
measures until such time as a lawn or other plantings sufficient to prevent erosion has been
established on the Unit.  These measures include, without limitation: installation of silt fence, hay
or straw bales and ditch checks; construction of an anti-tracking stone pad; street cleaning
following precipitation events or in the event of tracking of mud on streets by any vehicle leaving
the Unit; and sodding or seeding and mulching lawn areas.  Steep slopes may require installation
of straw mat, jute mat or other materials designed to stabilize steep and highly erodible areas.  Any
areas where erosion control measures have been compromised by weather, construction or any
other event shall be repaired within seven days of damage.  Erosion control measures must be
inspected and any necessary maintenance or repairs made after every rainfall exceeding ½-inch,
and at least once per week.  Failure to comply with these requirements may result in sanctions
against the Unit Owner by the City, the Wisconsin Department of Commerce, and/or the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.  All erosion control measures must be installed and
maintained according to the Declaration and the standards and specifications set forth in Wisconsin
Construction Site Best Management Practices Handbook and/or local ordinances.  

8.19 Restoration.  If a Unit Owner or his or her contractors disturb neighboring
Units or other Condominium property during construction or grading, all disturbed areas shall be
immediately restored by the Unit Owner to their original grade with vegetation of like kind.  If any
material is deposited onto a street or neighboring Unit or other Condominium property, the Unit
Owner of the Unit from which the material came shall be responsible for removing such material
and restoring the street, Unit or other Condominium property to its original condition.

8.20 Contractors and Service Personnel.   Unit Owners will (or will cause their
respective contractors to) adhere to the General Rules for all Summerhaven Contractors and
Service Personnel attached hereto as Exhibit E.  



-21-

8.21 Negligence of an Owner.  If due to the negligent act or omission of a Unit
Owner, or member of such Unit Owner's family, or household pet, or of a guest or other authorized
occupant or visitor of such Unit Owner, damage shall be caused to the Common Elements or to
a Unit or Units owned by others, or maintenance, repairs or replacements shall be required which
would otherwise be at the common expense, then such Unit Owner shall pay for such damage and
such maintenance, repairs and replacements as may be determined by the Board or the Committee
(if applicable).

8.22 Sales Office.  Declarant reserves the right to install, construct and maintain
model units, sales offices (which may be temporary structures such as trailers) on any of the Units
owned by Declarant and within any of the Common Elements of the Property.

8.23 Declarant's Right to Make Changes.  Declarant hereby reserves the right
to change the number of Units within the Condominium Plat, to change the location of the
Building Areas, and the configuration of the Common Elements; provided however, in no event
shall there be any change to Units that prior to the date of such change, have been sold by
Declarant (or any successor Declarant).  Further, in the event that any of the foregoing changes are
materially different than the Units, Building Areas or Common Elements shown on the
Condominium Plat, Declarant will file an amendment to the Condominium Plat showing the actual
location of the Units, Building Areas and Common Elements so changed. 

8.24 Construction and Conveyance of Pool and Clubhouse.  Declarant shall
construct on the Property, or on other property owned by Declarant certain common facilities for
the common use and benefit of the Unit Owners, the unit owners of Summerhaven, their respective
tenants and invitees, subject to reasonable Rules and Regulations of the Association, which will
include a small swimming pool and a one story building adjacent thereto, consisting of
approximately 1000 square feet, containing separate women's and men’s bathrooms and a meeting
room (collectively, “Pool Facilities”).  Upon the completion of construction of the Pool Facilities,
the Declarant will convey the Pool Facilities to the Association.  Upon conveyance of the Pool
Facilities to the Association, the maintenance, repair and replacement of the Pool Facilities shall
be the responsibility of the Association, subject to an agreement with the Summerhaven
Association to share the use and costs of such Pool Facilities. 

ARTICLE IX
INSURANCE

9.01 Fire and Extended Loss Insurance.  The Board of Directors of the
Association shall obtain and maintain fire, casualty, and special form insurance coverage for the
Common Elements, for the Unit as originally constructed as of the date the occupancy permit for
the Unit was originally issued, and for the Association’s service equipment, supplies, and personal
property.  Each Unit Owner shall obtain and maintain fire, casualty, and special form insurance
coverage for all improvements to the Unit made after issuance of the original certificate of
occupancy and all improvements located therein for not less than the full replacement value
thereof.  Insurance coverage for the Common Elements shall be reviewed and adjusted by the



-22-

Board of Directors of the Association from time to time to ensure that the required coverage is at
all times provided.  

The insurance maintained by the Association shall be written on the
Condominium’s Common Elements in the name of the Association as insurance trustee for the
individual Unit Owners in their respective Percentage Interests, and may list each Unit Owner as
an additional insured with respect to its Unit.  The policy shall contain the standard mortgagee
clause, which shall be endorsed to provide that any proceeds shall be paid to the Association, as
insurance trustee, for the use and benefit of any Mortgagee as its interest may appear.  All
premiums for such insurance shall be Common Expenses.  In the event of damage to or destruction
of all or part of the Condominium insured hereunder, the proceeds of the insurance shall be paid
to the Association, as insurance trustee, for the Unit Owners and the Mortgagees and distributed
as provided in Article X, below.

9.02 Public Liability Insurance.  The Board of Directors of the Association
shall obtain and maintain a comprehensive liability insurance policy insuring the Association, its
officers, directors, and the Unit Owners against any liability arising out of the maintenance, repair,
ownership, or use of the Common Elements.  Liability coverage shall be for at least $1,000,000.00
per occurrence for personal injury and/or property damage or such higher limit as may be adopted
from time to time by the Association.  The insurance coverage shall be written on the
Condominium in the name of the Association as insurance trustee for the Association, its directors
and officers, and for the individual Unit Owners in their respective Percentage Interests.  Such
insurance policy shall contain a “severability of interest” or cross-liability endorsement, which
shall preclude the insurer from denying the claim of a Unit Owner because of the negligent acts
of the Association or other Unit Owners.  All premiums for such insurance shall be Common
Expenses.  Each Unit Owner shall have the right to insure its own Unit for personal benefit.

9.03 Fidelity Insurance.  Subsequent to the sale by Declarant of the first Unit,
the Association shall require or maintain fidelity coverage against dishonest acts by any person
responsible for handling the funds belonging to or administered by the Association.  The
Association shall be named insured and the insurance shall be in an amount of not less than fifty
percent (50%) of the Association’s annual operating expenses and reserves.  All premiums for such
insurance shall be Common Expenses.

9.04 Directors’ and Officers' Insurance.  Subsequent to the conveyance of title
by Declarant to the first Unit, the Association shall require or maintain insurance on behalf of any
person who is or was a director or officer of the Association against liability asserted against or
incurred by him or her in any such capacity or arising out of his or her status as such.  Such
coverage shall be in the minimum amount of at least $1,000,000.00, or such higher minimum
amounts as are needed in the discretion of the Association to comport with the prevailing
commercial practice.

9.05 Mutual Waiver of Subrogation.  Nothing in this Declaration shall be
construed so as to authorize or permit any insurer of the Association or a Unit Owner to be
subrogated to any right of the Association or a Unit Owner arising under this Declaration.  The
Association and each Unit Owner hereby release each other to the extent of any perils to be insured



-23-

against by either of such parties under the terms of this Declaration or the Bylaws, whether or not
such insurance has actually been secured, and to the extent of their respective insurance coverage
for any loss or damage caused by any such casualty, even if such incidents shall be brought about
by the fault or negligence of either party for whose acts, omissions, or negligence the other party
is responsible.  All insurance policies to be provided under this article by either the Association
or a Unit Owner shall contain a provision that they are not invalidated by the foregoing waiver.
Such waiver shall, however, cease to be effective if the existence thereof precludes either the
Association or a Unit Owner from obtaining such policy.

9.06 Standards for All Insurance Policies.  All insurance policies provided
under this article shall be written by companies duly qualified to do business in the State of
Wisconsin, with a general policyholder’s rating of at least “A” and a financial rating of at least
Class VII, as rated in the latest edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, unless the Board of Directors
of the Association determines by unanimous vote or unanimous written consent that any policy
may be issued by a company having a different rating.

ARTICLE X
RECONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, OR SALE IN

THE EVENT OF DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION

10.01 Determination to Reconstruct or Repair.  If all or any part of the
Condominium becomes damaged or is destroyed by any cause, the damaged portion shall be
repaired or reconstructed except as provided otherwise in this Section 10.01.

(a) Damage Less Than Five Percent (5%) of Replacement Cost.  If
the cost to repair or reconstruct the damaged the damaged portion of the Condominium is less than
five percent (5%) of the replacement cost of all improvements constituting the Condominium, the
damaged portion of the Condominium shall be repaired or reconstructed even if the cost of such
repair or reconstruction exceeds the available insurance proceeds.  Acceptance by a Unit Owner
of a deed to a Unit shall be deemed to be consent to the authorization to the Association to repair
or reconstruct, as may in the future be needed from time to time, up to such stated amount.  If such
authorization is challenged, whether through action taken at a meeting of the Unit Owners or
otherwise, the issue of whether to repair or reconstruct shall be put to a vote of all Unit Owners
entitled to vote, and such repair or reconstruction shall be deemed approved if all votes appurtenant
to any one (1) Unit are cast in favor of such repair or reconstruction.

(b) Damage Equal to or Greater than Five Percent (5%) of
Replacement Cost; Insurance Available.  If the cost to repair or reconstruct the damaged portion
of the Condominium is equal to or greater than five percent (5%) of the replacement cost of all
improvements constituting the Condominium, and the insurance proceeds plus five percent (5%)
of the replacement cost of all improvements constituting the Condominium are sufficient to
complete such repair or reconstruction, the damaged portion of the Condominium shall be repaired
or reconstructed even if the cost of such repair or reconstruction exceeds the available insurance
proceeds.  Acceptance by a Unit Owner of a deed to a Unit shall be deemed to be consent to the
authorization of the Association to repair or reconstruct, as may in the future be needed from time



-24-

to time, up to the amount of the available insurance proceeds plus five percent (5%) of the
replacement cost of all improvements constituting the Condominium.  If such authorization is
challenged, whether through action taken at a meeting of the Unit Owners or otherwise, the issue
of whether to repair or reconstruct shall be put to a vote of all Unit Owners entitled to vote, and
such repair or reconstruction shall be deemed approved if all votes appurtenant to any one (1) Unit
are cast in favor of such repair or reconstruction.

(c) Damage Equal to or Greater than Five Percent (5%) of
Replacement Cost; Insurance Not Available.  If the cost to repair or reconstruct the damaged
portion of the Condominium is equal to or greater than five percent (5%) of the replacement cost
of all improvements constituting the Condominium and insurance proceeds plus five percent (5%)
of the replacement cost of all improvements constituting the Condominium are insufficient to
complete such repair or reconstruction, the damaged Condominium shall be repaired or
reconstructed unless within thirty (30) days of the date the Association receives repair or
reconstruction estimates, the Unit Owners having seventy-five percent (75%) or more of the votes
consent in writing to not repair or reconstruct the damaged portion of the Condominium.  Delivery
of such written consent under the circumstances described in this Section 10.01(c) shall be deemed
to be consent to subject the Condominium to an action for partition.

10.02 Plans and Specifications.  Any reconstruction or repair shall, as far as
practicable, be made in accordance with the maps, plans and specifications used in the original
construction of the damaged Common Elements, unless the Committee approves and authorizes
a variance from the original construction of the Common Elements. If such a variance is so
approved and authorized, and if such variance would constitute a material deviation in the location,
dimensions or nature of the Common Elements as shown on the Condominium Plat, then an
amendment to this Declaration or the Condominium Plat setting forth any such variance, as the
case may require, shall be recorded by the Association.

10.03 Responsibility for Repair.  In all cases after a casualty has occurred to the
Condominium (except as otherwise provided in Section 9.01, above), the Association has the
responsibility of reconstruction and repair, and immediately shall obtain reliable and detailed
estimates of the cost to rebuild or repair.

10.04 Insurance Proceeds and Construction Fund.  Insurance proceeds held by
the Association as trustee pursuant to Section 9.01, above, shall be disbursed by the Association
for the repair or reconstruction of the damaged portion of the Condominium.  Unit Owners and
Mortgagees shall not be entitled to receive payment of any portion of the insurance proceeds unless
there is a surplus of insurance proceeds after the damaged portion of the Condominium has been
completely restored or repaired as set forth in Section 10.06, below.

10.05 Assessments for Deficiencies.  If the proceeds of insurance are not
sufficient to defray the costs of reconstruction and repair by the Association, a Special Assessment
shall be made against the Unit Owners in sufficient amounts to provide funds for the payment of
such costs.  Such assessments on account of damage to the Condominium shall be in proportion
to each Unit Owner's Percentage Interest.  All assessed funds shall be held and disbursed by the
Association as trustee for the Unit Owners and Mortgagees involved.



-25-

10.06 Surplus in Construction Funds.  All insurance proceeds, condemnation
awards, and Special Assessments held by the Association as trustee for the purpose of rebuilding
or reconstructing any damage to the Condominium are referred to herein as “Construction Funds.”
It shall be presumed that the first moneys disbursed in payment of costs of reconstruction or repair
are insurance proceeds.  If there is a balance in the Construction Funds after payment of all costs
of reconstruction or repair, such balance shall be divided among the Unit Owners according to their
respective Percentage Interests.

10.07 Partition and Sale Upon Consent.  If following damage or destruction
described in Section 10.01(c), above, the Unit Owners having seventy-five percent (75%) or more
of the votes consent to subject the Condominium to an action for partition, the Association shall
record with the office of the Register of Deeds, a notice setting forth such facts, and upon the
recording of such notice, the Condominium shall be subject to an action for partition, in which
event the net proceeds of sale together with any amounts held by the Association as Construction
Funds shall be considered as one (1) fund and shall be divided among the Unit Owners according
to the Percentage Interest that is appurtenant to each Unit.  Notwithstanding anything contained
herein to the contrary, in any event, plans and specifications for repair, replacement, reconstruction
or rebuilding of any Improvements or Landscaping located within a Unit shall be subject to the
prior approval of the Committee, in accordance with Article VIII above

10.08 Mortgagees' Consent Required.  No approval, consent, or authorization
given by any Unit Owner under this Article shall be effective unless it is consented to by the
Mortgagee (if any) holding the first lien against the Unit.

ARTICLE XI
CONDEMNATION

11.01 Allocation of Award.  Any damages for a taking of all or part of the
Condominium shall be awarded as follows:

(a) If all of a Unit is taken, the Unit Owner of the Unit shall be
allocated the entire award for the taking of the Unit, including any
equipment, fixtures, or improvements located therein, and for
consequential damages to the Unit or improvements located therein.

(b) If only a part of a Unit is taken, then, if the Association determines
that it shall repair or restore the Unit as described in Section 11.02.
below, the award for the taking of the Unit shall be provided to the
Association as needed to fund such repair and restoration, and the
balance of the award, plus any award for equipment, fixtures or
improvements located therein and for consequential damages to the
Unit or the improvements located therein, shall be allocated to the
Unit Owner.



-26-

(c) If part of the Common Elements are taken, then, if the Association
determines that it shall repair or restore the Condominium as
described in Section 11.02, below, the award for the partial taking
of the Common Elements shall be provided to the Association as
needed to fund such repair and restoration, and the balance of the
award shall be allocated to all Unit Owners in proportion to their
respective Percentage Interests.

(d) If the entire Condominium is taken, then any award for the taking
of any Unit shall be allocated to the respective Unit Owner, and any
award for the taking of the Common Elements shall be allocated to
all Unit Owners in proportion to their Percentage Interests.

11.02 Determination to Reconstruct Condominium.  Following the taking of
any part of the Condominium, then, if the Association determines that the Condominium can be
restored to a useable whole, the Condominium shall be restored or reconstructed.

11.03 Plans and Specifications for Common Elements.   Any reconstruction
shall, as far as practicable, be made in accordance with the maps, plans and specifications used in
the original construction of the damaged Common Elements, unless the Committee approves and
authorizes a variance from the original construction of the Common Elements. If such a variance
is so approved and authorized, and if such variance would constitute a material deviation in the
location, dimensions or nature of the Common Elements as shown on the Condominium Plat, then
an amendment to this Declaration or the Condominium Plat setting forth any such variance, as the
case may require, shall be recorded by the Association.

11.04 Responsibility for Reconstruction.  In all cases of restoration of the
Condominium following a partial taking, the responsibility for restoration and reconstruction shall
be that of the Association and it shall immediately obtain reliable and detailed estimates of the cost
to rebuild.

11.05 Assessments for Deficiencies.  If the condemnation award for the taking
of the Condominium is not sufficient to defray the costs of reconstruction by the Association,
Special Assessments shall be made against the Unit Owners in sufficient amounts to provide funds
for the payment of such costs.  Such Special Assessments shall be in proportion to each Unit
Owner's respective Percentage Interest and shall constitute a Common Expense.

11.06 Surplus in Construction Fund.  It shall be presumed that the first monies
disbursed in payment of costs of reconstruction or restoration shall be from the award for taking.
If there is a surplus of Construction Funds after payment of all costs of construction, such balance
shall be divided among all Unit Owners in proportion to their respective Percentage Interests.

11.07 Percentage Interests Following Taking.  Following the taking of all or any
part of any Unit, the Percentage Interest appurtenant to any Unit shall be equitably adjusted to
reflect the respective relative values of the remaining Units (or portions thereof) to all Units,
determined without regard to the value of any improvements located within the Units except for



-27-

those improvements that were part of the Unit as originally constructed.  The Association shall
promptly prepare and record an amendment to the Declaration reflecting the new Percentage
Interests appurtenant to the Units.

11.08 Partition and Sale Upon Consent.  If, pursuant to Section 11.02, above,
the Association determines that, following a taking of any part of the Condominium, the
Condominium cannot be restored to a usable whole, then, if the Unit Owners having seventy-five
percent (75%) or more of the votes consent to subject the Condominium to an action for partition,
the Association shall record with the office of the Register of Deeds, a notice setting forth such
facts, and upon the recording of such notice, the Condominium shall be subject to an action for
partition, in which event the net proceeds of sale together with any amounts held by the
Association as Construction Funds shall be considered as one (1) fund and shall be divided among
the Unit Owners according to their respective Percentage Interests.

ARTICLE XII
MORTGAGEES

12.01 Notice.  Any holder of a recorded mortgage or any vendor under a recorded
land contract encumbering a Unit ("Mortgagee") that has so requested of the Association in a
writing received by the Association's agent for service of process shall be entitled to receive notice
of the following matters:

(a) The call of any meeting of the membership or the Board of
Directors of the Association to be held for the purpose of
considering any proposed amendment to this Declaration, the
Articles, or the Bylaws.

(b) Any default under, any failure to comply with, or any violation of,
any of the provisions of this Declaration, the Articles, or Bylaws or
any rules and regulations by the Unit Owner whose Unit is subject
to the mortgage or land contract.

(c) Any physical damage to the Condominium in an amount exceeding
five percent (5%) of its replacement value.

12.02 Amendment of Provisions Affecting Mortgagees.  Notwithstanding the
provisions of Article XIII of this Declaration, neither Section 12.01, above, nor any section of this
Declaration requiring the approval of any Mortgagee to any action shall be amended unless all
Mortgagees have given their prior written approval.

12.03 Owners of Unmortgaged Units.  Whenever any provision contained in this
Declaration requires the consent or approval (whether by vote or in writing) of a stated number or
percentage of Mortgagees to any decision, each Unit Owner of any unmortgaged Unit shall be
considered a "Mortgagee" as well as a "Unit Owner" for purposes of such provision.



-28-

12.04 Condominium Liens.  Any Mortgagee who obtains title to a Unit under the
remedies provided in the mortgage or land contract against the Unit or through foreclosure shall
not be liable for more than six (6) months of the Unit's unpaid dues and assessments accrued
before the date on which the holder acquired title.

ARTICLE XIII
AMENDMENT

Except as otherwise provided by the Act, or as otherwise provided in this
Declaration, this Declaration may be amended with the written consent of not less than the number
of Unit Owners who together hold at least two-thirds (2/3) of the total voting interests held by all
Unit Owners.  No Unit Owner’s consent shall be effective without the consent of the first
mortgagee of such Unit.  So long as Declarant owns any Unit, and so long as the Condominium
is subject to expansion under Article VI, above, the consent in writing of Declarant, its successors
or assigns, shall also be required.  No amendment shall alter or abrogate the rights of Declarant as
contained in this Declaration.  The foregoing notwithstanding, the provisions of Section 7.18,
above, dealing with maintenance of the Storm Water Management System,  shall not be amended
without the express written consent of the Common Council of the City, which may be withheld
in the City's sole discretion.  Copies of amendments shall be certified by the president and secretary
of the Association in a form suitable for recording.  A copy of the amendment shall be recorded
in the Office of the Register of Deeds, and a copy of the amendment shall also be mailed or
personally delivered to each Unit Owner at its address on file with the Association.  Until the
initial conveyance of all Units, this Declaration may be amended by Declarant alone for purposes
of clarification and correction of errors and omissions and for expansion of the Condominium as
provided in Article VI, above.

ARTICLE XIV
REMEDIES

The Association shall have the sole right to enforce the provisions hereof or any of
its orders by proceedings at law or in equity against any person or persons violating or attempting
to violate any provision of this Declaration, either to restrain or cure the violation or to recover
damages, or both, for a period that shall include thirty (30)  days from the date of the filing with
the Association of a petition by any person who shall be a Unit Owner subject to this Declaration
on the date of the filing, petitioning the Association to redress the violation or attempted violation
of any of the provisions of this Declaration by any other persons.  Liability among multiple owners
of a Unit shall be joint and several.  Nothing herein shall be deemed to limit the rights of the City
to enforce any zoning codes, ordinances, regulations, or other requirements that may be identical
or similar to the requirements of this Declaration.  Such period of thirty (30)  days shall be
considered to be a period for the consideration of the petition by the Association and if the
Association denies or fails to act upon the petition to the satisfaction of the petitioner within the
thirty (30)  day period, thereafter petitioner shall have the right to enforce the provisions hereof
(except for the collection of charges and assessments under Article VII, above), to the extent that
he or she shall so have petitioned, by proceedings at law or in equity against any person or persons



-29-

violating or attempting to violate the provisions of this Declaration, either to restrain the violation
or to recover damages, or both; provided, however, that any such person shall be a Unit Owner and
commence such proceedings against such other person or persons within a period of sixty (60) days
from (i) the date of the Association’s denial of such petition, or (ii) the passage of the
aforementioned thirty (30)  day period for consideration of the petition by the Association.  

The Association or the petitioning Unit Owner(s), as the case may be, shall have
the right to recover court costs and reasonable attorney fees in any successful action brought
against another Unit Owner to enforce, or recover damages for a violation of, this Declaration.
Any damages collected by the Association shall be distributed, first, to pay for all costs of
enforcement, and, secondly, to the owners of the Units damaged by the violation pro rata.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any Unit Owner fails to comply with the terms and conditions
of this Declaration, and such failure continues beyond any applicable cure period, the Association
shall have the right to cure on behalf of the Unit Owner and such Unit Owner shall promptly
reimburse the Association for the cost thereof within ten (10) days after receipt of written demand
therefor.  Alternatively, the Association may, at the option of the Association, levy such amounts
against the Unit as a Special Assessment under Article VII, above.  In addition to all other
remedies available to the Association, the Association shall have the right to collect from any Unit
Owner who is in violation beyond any applicable cure period of this Declaration, the Articles, or
Bylaws, or any Rules and Regulations promulgated hereunder, a fine for each day such violation
continues in such amount as is from time to time set forth in the Bylaws or Rules and Regulations.

ARTICLE XV
GENERAL

15.01 Utility Easements.  Declarant hereby reserves for the Association acting
by and in the discretion of its Board of Directors, the rights to grant to the City or public or semi-
public utility companies, easements and rights-of-way for the erection, construction, and
maintenance of all poles, wires, pipes, and conduits for the transmission of electricity, gas, water,
telephone, and for other purposes, for sewers, stormwater drains, gas mains, water pipes and mains,
and similar services and for performing any public or quasi-public utility function that the Board
of Directors may deem fit and proper for the improvement and benefit of the Condominium.  Such
easements and rights-of-way shall be confined, so far as possible in underground pipes or other
conduits, within the fifty (50) foot rights-of way for Murray Drive, Summerhaven Drive, and any
other future private street(s) serving the Condominium with the necessary rights of ingress and
egress and with the rights to do whatever may be necessary to carry out the purposes for which the
easement is created.

15.02 Right of Entry.  By acceptance of a Condominium Deed, each Unit Owner
shall have granted a right of entry and access to its Unit to the Association to correct any condition
originating in its Unit and threatening another Unit or the Common Elements, to install, alter, or
repair mechanical or electrical services or other Common Elements in its Unit or elsewhere in the
Condominium, and to maintain and repair Common Elements and other areas as described in
Section 7.04, above. Such entry shall be made with prior notice to the Unit Owners, and shall be
scheduled for a time reasonably convenient to the Unit Owners, except in the case of an emergency



-30-

when injury or property damage will result in delayed entry.  Such entry shall be done with as little
inconvenience to the Unit Owners as practical, and any damage caused thereby shall be repaired
by the Association and treated as a Common Expense, except as allocable to an individual Unit
or Units for cause in the discretion of the Board of Directors.

15.03 Notices.  All notices and other documents required to be given by this
Declaration or by the Bylaws of the Association shall be sufficient if given to one (1) registered
owner of a Unit regardless of the number of owners who have an interest therein.  Notices and
other documents to be served on Declarant shall be given to McMurr II, LLC, Attn:  Murray S.
Peretz, 351 W. Hubbard, Suite 610, Chicago, Illinois 60654.  All owners shall provide the
secretary of the Association with an address for the mailing or service of any notice or other
documents and the secretary shall be deemed to have discharged his or her duty with respect to the
giving of notice by mailing it or having it delivered personally to such address as is on file with
him or her.

15.04 Severability.  The provisions hereof shall be deemed independent and
severable, and the invalidity or partial invalidity or unenforceability of any one (1)  provision or
portion thereof shall not affect the validity or unenforceability of the remaining portion of said
provision or of any other provision hereof.

15.05 Access to Condominium by Declarant and Owners of Unbuilt
Buildings.  During any period in which (a) Declarant is constructing any Building or other
improvements on the Property; (b) a Unit Owner is constructing a Building; or (c) Declarant is
replacing or repairing any Common Elements, then Declarant and such Unit Owner, as the case
may be, and their respective contractors, subcontractors, agents, and employees, shall have an
easement for access to all parts of the Condominium as may be required in connection with the
work.

15.06 Resident Agent. The name and address of the resident agent under Wis.
Stat. § 703.23 is Lakes Property Management, L.L.C., 700 Veterans Parkway, Suite 204, Lake
Geneva, WI 53147.  The resident agent may be changed by the Association in any manner
permitted by law.

15.07 Assignment of Declarant's Rights. The rights, powers, and obligations of
the party named as “Declarant,” as granted by this Declaration, may be assigned by a written,
recorded amendment to any other party who assumes such rights, powers, and obligations,
provided that such other party also assumes the obligations imposed on Declarants by Wis. Stat.
ch. 703.  Upon the recording of any such amendment, such assignee shall become “Declarant”
under this Declaration and shall succeed to all such rights, powers, and obligations.  Such
amendment need be signed only by the assignor and assignee named therein.

15.08 Conflicts.  If a conflict exists among any provisions of this Declaration, the
Articles, the Bylaws, and the Rules and Regulations, the Declaration shall prevail over the Articles,
Bylaws, and Rules and Regulations; the Articles shall prevail over the Bylaws and the Rules and
Regulations; and the Bylaws shall prevail over the Rules and Regulations.



-31-

15.09 Disclosure Regarding Warranties.  Declarant shall assign to the
Association upon substantial completion of each phase of construction all warranties held by
Declarant and covering any construction of the Common Elements.  No warranties or
representations, express or implied, including, without limitation, the implied warranty of fitness
for a particular purpose and merchantability, are made by Declarant to any Unit Owner or other
person or entity regarding the past or future performance or quality of the Common Elements.  Any
implied warranty of workmanlike performance and that the Common Elements are or will be
reasonably adequate for use and occupancy, created by § 706.10(7) of the Act, which statutory
section creates the above-stated implied warranties, is hereby expressly disclaimed and excluded.
Any other implied warranties created by common law, including, without limitation, Declarant's
duty to perform all work in a good and sufficient workmanlike manner, are also disclaimed and
excluded.  Any claims by the Association against a contractor to recover damages resulting from
construction defects in any of the Common Elements shall be subject to the provisions of Wis.
Stat. § 895.07(8).

(Signature page follows)



-32-

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  Declarant has executed this Declaration on the date
first written above.

DECLARANT:

McMURR II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability
company

By:
Murray S. Peretz, Its Manager

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) ss.

COUNTY OF ___________ )

Personally came before me this  day of _________________, 2019, the
above-named Murray S. Peretz, the manager of McMurr II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability
company, who acknowledged the foregoing document for the purposes recited therein on
behalf of said company. 

Notary Public, _________ County, Illinois
My Commission Expires:



-33-

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE

The undersigned, being the holder of a mortgage executed by McMurr II, LLC, to
the undersigned recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin,
on ______________, as Document No. ____________, in Volume _____ of Records, on Page
_____, does hereby consent to all of the terms and conditions of the foregoing Declaration, and
agrees that its interest in the Property shall be subject in all respects to the terms thereof.

Dated this _____ day of ____________, 2019.

MORTGAGEE:

By:

STATE OF                          )
) ss.

COUNTY OF ___________ )

Personally came before me this  day of _________________, 200___, the
above-named _________________, the _____ of _________, a                      _____, who
acknowledged the foregoing document for the purposes recited therein on behalf of said
__________.

Notary Public, _________ County,                                     

My Commission Expires:

This instrument was drafted by:
James P. Howe, Esq.
GODFREY, LEIBSLE, BLACKBOURN &
  HOWARTH, S.C.
354 Seymour Court
Elkhorn, Wisconsin  53121
Telephone: (262) 723-3220
Facsimile: (262) 723-5121
Email: jhowe@godfreylaw.com
T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2019 phase 3\off copy\declaration of condominium-6.wpd

mailto:jhowe@godfreylaw.com


EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWN
2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY,
WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY CERTIFIED
SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 FEET FROM THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE N 89DEG 38MIN
40SEC E, 89.98 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 37MIN 23SEC E, 90.50 FEET TO THE WEST LINE
OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; THENCE N 01DEG 34MIN 47SEC W, 348.82 FEET
ALONG SAID BOULEVARD TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS STREET; THENCE
N 37DEG 55MIN 32SEC W, ALONG SAID STREET, 202.94 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 18MIN
48SEC W, 239.56 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC
E, 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC E, 134.92 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 31MIN
07SEC W, 24.01 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 12MIN 03SEC E, 16.91 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG
41MIN 15SEC W, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 86DEG 27MIN 48SEC W, 126.62 FEET; THENCE
S 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC W, 199.39 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF LAKE SHORE VILLAGE
CONDOMINIUM; THENCE ALONG SAID CONDOMINIUM, N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W,
6.62 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE, N 00DEG 47MIN 32SEC W, 187.44 FEET; THENCE N
89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 389.70 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING
76,247 SQUARE FEET (1.75 ACRES) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS (end of legal description).



EXHIBIT B

CONDOMINIUM PLAT

APPROVAL OF CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

The attached Summerhaven of Lake Geneva II Plat of Condominium, depicting real property
located within the City of Lake Geneva submitted to the Act hereby, was approved by the Common
Council of the City of Lake Geneva on                                     , 2019.

By:
Thomas Hartz, Mayor

Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk



EXHIBIT C
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN

See attached. 



EXHIBIT D

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF EXPANSION PROPERTY

THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  AND PART OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 17
EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY CERTIFIED
SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 FEET FROM THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE S 01DEG 33MIN
07SEC E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 CSM 754, 129.35 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S
01DEG 35MIN 49SEC E, 66.14 FEET ALONG SAID CSM 754 TO AN IRON PIPE STAKE
FOUND MARKING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3 OF SAID CSM 754; THENCE
S 01DEG 31MIN 43SEC E, TO AN IRON PIPE STAKE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID CSM 754, 128.13 FEET, SAID POINT BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 4098; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
CSM 4098, N 89DEG 51MIN 07SEC W, 113.85 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE STAKE AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CSM 4098 AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2820; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CSM
2820, N 89DEG 57MIN 18SEC W, 282.16 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
CSM 2820 AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 14 OF GENEVA WOODS
SUBDIVISION; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF GENEVA WOODS SUBDIVISION,
S 89DEG 26MIN 58SEC W, 345.08 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE STAKE FOUND MARKING
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 11 OF SAID GENEVA WOODS SUBDIVISION;
THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF GENEVA WOODS SUBDIVISION, S 89DEG
00MIN 57SEC W, 50.64 FEET TO A FOUND IRON REBAR STAKE; THENCE N 00DEG
46MIN 30SEC W, 323.66 FEET TO A FOUND IRON REBAR STAKE ON THE SOUTH LINE
OF LAKE SHORE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; THENCE N 89DEG 53MIN 53SEC E, 207.84
FEET TO AN IRON PIPE STAKE FOUND MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
LAKE SHORE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; THENCE N 89DEG 55MIN 25SEC E, 103.47
FEET; THENCE S 06DEG 43MIN 55SEC E, 226.04 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 41MIN 51SEC
E, 124.31 FEET; THENCE N 04DEG 56MIN 22SEC W, 161.61 FEET; THENCE N89DEG
38MIN 02SEC E, 310.88 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 33MIN 07SEC E, 64.31 FEET; THENCE
N 89DEG 40MIN 56SEC E, 30.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING
201,115 SQUARE FEET (4.62 ACRES) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS (end of legal description).

Property Index Number: ZSUM 00002

AND 
LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 754, SAID SURVEY BEING A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 1, T1N, R17E, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH
COUNTY, WISCONSIN, AND RECORDED IN VOL. 3 OF CERTIFIED SURVEYS AT PAGE
275 AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 WALWORTH COUNTY RECORDS (end of legal description).

Property Index Number: ZA 75400001 



EXHIBIT E

GENERAL RULES FOR ALL SUMMERHAVEN CONTRACTORS
AND SERVICE PERSONNEL

1. Construction activity shall be performed during the hours of 7:00 a.m. through 6:00 p.m.,
Monday through Saturday only, excluding holidays.
2. Contractors shall keep their job sites as neat and clean as possible.  Trash and discarded
materials shall be contained in roll-off containers until removed.  There shall be no stockpiling or
dumping on adjacent Units or on streets.  Trash not removed may be removed by Declarant and
billed to the responsible contractor or subcontractor.
3. Contractors shall use only the utilities provided on the immediate Unit on which they are
working.
4. Any damage to streets, the Storm Water Management System or the Force Main of the
Condominium, street lights, street markers, post lamps, mailboxes, walls, and other property shall
be repaired by the responsible Unit Owner, and such costs billed to the responsible contractor or
Unit Owner or taken from any damage deposit.
5. Contractors shall adhere to any speed limits established by the Association or the
municipality for construction vehicles, including light trucks and autos.  
6. There shall be no washing of any truck on the streets.  Any concrete delivery truck washed
out must be on the construction site.
7. Operators of vehicles shall not spill any damaging materials while within Summerhaven.
If spillage of a load occurs, operators are responsible for cleaning up.  Clean-ups done by
contractors retained by Declarant shall be billed to the responsible party.  Please report any spills
as soon as possible.
8. If any telephone, cable television (if any), natural gas, electrical, water, septic, or other
utility lines are cut, it is the contractor's responsibility to report the accident to the utility company
and affected Unit Owners within thirty (30) minutes.
9. All personnel working in Summerhaven are to keep all areas in which they work or travel
free of discarded materials such as lunch bags and odd materials.  Objects shall not be thrown out
of cars and trucks.  Stockpiling of any materials on adjacent Units is not allowed.
10. Loud radios or noise shall not be allowed within Summerhaven.  This is distracting and
discomforting to Unit Owners.  Normal radio levels are acceptable.  Do not mount speakers on
vehicles or outside of homes under construction.  Remember that sound travels a long way on a
windy day.
11. No vehicles (trucks, vans, cars, etc.) may be left in the subdivision overnight.  Construction
equipment may be left on the Unit while needed, but shall not be kept on the street.
12. Contractor personnel shall not bring pets into Summerhaven.
13. Job site signs may not exceed ten (10) square feet in size.
14. The housing project must be completed within one year from the start of construction,
including basic landscaping.  "Basic landscaping" is defined as seeding or sodding of all areas
disturbed by construction of improvements.  All driveways shall be paved within one year from
the start of construction.



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Douglas Powell, 1014 W. 
Altgeld St., Chicago, IL 60614, for the installation and addition of 20’ long section of pier for a total 
length of 83’ located at 1540 Lake Shore Dr., located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning 
district, Tax Key No. ZLM00047. 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved May 20, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R41 Date: May 28, 2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Douglas Powell, 1014 W. 

Altgeld St., Chicago, IL 60614, for the renovation to extend the existing pier 20’; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on May 9, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit filed by Douglas Powell, 1014 W. Altgeld St., Chicago, IL 
60614, for the installation and addition of 20’ long section of pier for a total length of 83’ located at 1540 
Lake Shore Dr., located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZLM00047 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
 
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slip at 1540 Lake 

Shore Dr. The slip would involve a wood pier with one wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib and 

decking designs are included in the submittal. The pier addition is connected to the 62 foot long main 

pier and as proposed will extend the pier to 83’ in total length.  

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR.A 

copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 

 

As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 100-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 

Lake Geneva Municipal Code). The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 

boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 

will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review: 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

Applicant: 

Reeds Construction LLC 

W3199 S Lake Shore Drive 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 

Request: 1540 Lake Shore Dr. (ER-1) 

Boat Slip - Conditional Use Permit  

Douglas Powell 

1014 W. Altgeld St., Chicago, IL 60614 

Tax Key No. ZLM00047 

 

Agenda Item: 8 



 

 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 

program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 

neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 

property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 

either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 

implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 

City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 

impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 

agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 

and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 

program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 

neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 

property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 

either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 

implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 

City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



 

 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 

impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 

public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 

proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 

use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Conditional Use Permit approval is contingent on review and approval of the proposed 

slip by the Wisconsin DNR. 

 

 
 































1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a General Development Plan (GDP) that would allow for the 

applicant to raze the existing Single Family Residence (SFR) and rebuild the home closer to the lake to 

be in-line with the neighboring properties utilizing setbacks for the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) in the 

Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning, located at 940 Maytag Rd. Tax Key No. ZCE00005 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested GDP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed GDP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for GDP; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

Patrick & Rachel Lynch 

30715 Cedar Dr.  

Burlington, WI 53105  

Request:  

General Development Plan (GDP) 

Raze the Single Family Home and rebuild closer 

to the lakeshore at 940 Maytag Rd. 

Tax Key No. ZCE00005 

 

Agenda Item: 9 



2 
 

3.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 

land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

5.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) do not outweigh 

all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 



3 
 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

If the Plan Commission members feel the submittal is acceptable - 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed General 

Development Plan (GDP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 







 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Patrick & Rachel Lynch, 
30715 Cedar Drive, Burlington, WI 53105, for the razing and reconstruction of a new Single Family Home; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on May 9, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Precise Implementation Plan to Patrick & Rachel Lynch, 940 Maytag, located in the 
Estate Residential -1 (ER- 1) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZCE00005 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of May 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
 
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                  Date 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Patrick & 
Rachel Lynch, 30715 Cedar Drive, Burlington, WI 53105, requesting to allow the razing and 
reconstruction of a new Single Family Home and to rebuild the structure closer to the lakeshore 
than the existing foundation. This request in addition would allow the new structure to be in-line 
with the neighboring dwellings. The property is located at 940 Maytag Rd., situated in Estate 
Residential -1 (ER- 1) zoning district and to utilize the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) setbacks, Tax 
Key No. ZCE00005. 

  
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved May 20, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R39 Date: May 28, 2019 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) that would allow for the 

applicant to raze the existing Single Family Residence (SFR) and rebuild the home closer to the lake to 

be in-line with the neighboring properties utilizing setbacks for the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) in the 

Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning, located at 940 Maytag Rd. Tax Key No. ZCE00005 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested PIP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed PIP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for PIP; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

Patrick & Rachel Lynch 

30715 Cedar Dr.  

Burlington, WI 53105  

Request:  

Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 

Raze the Single Family Home and rebuild closer 

to the lakeshore at 940 Maytag Rd. 

Tax Key No. ZCE00005 

 

Agenda Item: 10 



2 
 

3.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 

land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

5.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) do not outweigh 

all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 



3 
 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

If the Plan Commission members feel the submittal is acceptable - 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Precise 

Implementation Plan (PIP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 



Lake Geneva Architects       |       201 Broad Street       |       Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

 
 
 
 
 
 
April 1st, 2019 
 
 
 
City of Lake Geneva 
Building and Community Development Department 
626 Geneva Street  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Re: 940 Maytag Road (Ceylon Court) 
Lakeshore setback 
 
Cover Letter  PIP Precise Implementation Plan (Step 1 of Planned Development procedure on November 9, 2018)   
 
 

Dear City Plan Commission members: 
 

Lake Geneva Architects is currently working with Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Lynch to design a new primary 
residence at 940 Maytag Road (Ceylon Ct.) The property is currently zoned ER-1 and we will be seeking a 
GDP to use SR-4 side-yard setbacks, average adjacent residence shore-yard setbacks and an uncovered 
stair intruding into side-yard.     
 

Please find the attached application and review packet containing items required by 98-914 (Planned 
Development Process) (8) (PD Process Step 4: Precise Implementation Plan) of the Zoning Ordinance:  
 

1. Location map        (11x17 Land Use Map)   
2. Map of property        (11x17 GIS)  
3. Written description        (Project description from LGA) 
4. PIP plan drawing     (1” = 100’ minimum Site plan)  
5. Conceptual landscape plan    (11x17 Site plan. Including 

reference to Tables 98-604,5,6 &7)  
6. Building elevations     (2D exterior elevations and 3D images) 
7. Signage plan       (Not applicable, no signage requested) 
8. Intended organization of Property Owners Association (Not applicable, single property owner) 
9. Description demonstrating PIP consistency with GDP (Project description from LGA. Note that 

floor plans and preliminary elevations 
voluntarily submitted with GDP submittal 
were not required by 98-914 (7))  

10. Variations between proposal and ER-1 zoning district (Project description from LGA) 
11. Proof of financing capability    (Not applicable, single owner residence) 
12. Area included in PIP     (11x17 Site plan, entire lot) 
13. Site plan and design information    (11x17 Site plan, floor plans, 2D elevations 

and 3D images) 
14. Other documents/schedules requested by City  (No requests as of GDP submittal) 
15. Process same as for CUP (98-905)   (Same documents as listed above) 
16. 5 year development limit following approval of PIP (Development to be complete in < 5 years) 
17. City request for applicant to provide surety  (No request as of GDP submittal)  

 

If you have any questions prior to our meeting, please feel free to call or email.   
 

Respectfully,  
 
Jason R. Bernard 
Lake Geneva Architects 
Jason@LakeGenevaArchitects.com 
262.248.1400 x11 



Lake Geneva Architects       |       201 Broad Street       |       Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION 
 
 
Existing 
 
As shown in the attached aerial photos, the neighborhood residences along this stretch of the lake do not 
meet the 100’ shore-yard setback.  When compared to the adjoining properties, 940 Maytag Rd. is set much 
farther back from the lake.  
     

940 Maytag Rd. 

       
 

 
      

940 Maytag Rd. 



Lake Geneva Architects       |       201 Broad Street       |       Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

 
Justification / request: 
 
1. The Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance does not specifically allow the averaging of shore-yard setbacks like 
many other communities around the lake.  However, it does allow the averaging of neighborhood front yard 
setbacks. The intent was to help establish a cohesive neighborhood block.   
 
We are requesting to use an average shore-yard setback for this particular property.  It would accomplish the 
same cohesive “lakefront neighborhood” that is in the spirit of the Lake Geneva zoning ordinance.  We 
believe that it would be appropriate and create a more consistent lakefront from this very visible location on 
the lake.  It would also continue a historical pattern of development and further maintain the quality and 
character of the Lake Geneva community.  
 
2. The Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance does not specifically address intrusion of uncovered stairs into 
required side yards, but does allow fire escapes to extend up to 3’ into a required side yard even when the 
side yard is 6’ – thus as close as 3’ from a property line. 
 
We are requesting allowance of a 5’ wide uncovered stair to project into the 9’ Southeast side yard 4’-6” to 
allow guests of the property owners to circulate between the street and lake yards of the property without 
circulation through the proposed residence or through the proposed landscaping within the side yard. 
The current residence on the property has a concrete patio, stone wall and wooden path/steps that intrude 
into the side yard to within 9 ½” of property line which are proposed to be removed. Table 98-402 indicates 
the side yard setbacks as 6’ minimum and 15’ total. The proposed stair is located on the side of the 
residence that is to maintain the larger 9’ setback to achieve the 15’ total. The proposed stair will be 4’-6” 
from the property line thus greater than allowed for fire escapes and 3’ – 8 ½” farther away than the current 
timber retaining wall/wooden path/steps. 
 
3. The Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance Article VI requires zero (0) landscaping points for building foundation, 
developed lot, street frontage or paved area landscaping in Single-family Residential land use. 
 
We are proposing to provide landscaping at not less than the Southeast side yard and the steep slope area 
of the lake yard. The first is to screen the neighboring property from the new residences wrap around porch 
and stair and provide filtering or storm water draining from paved areas within the street yard prior to 
reaching the rear/lake yard. The second is to provide erosion control and further filtering of storm water 
drainage to protect the lake water quality. 
 
For reference:   
 
1. Section 98-404     Yard Setback Adjustments:  
(1) b Averaging of the front yard setbacks is allowed if greater than 50% of the adjacent principal structures 
on the same block or street face do not follow the required front setback. In a similar spirit to this rule, as the 
existing neighboring properties do not meet the 100 foot setback allowing setback averaging between the 
adjacent properties would allow a larger front setback and would help unify the appearance of the buildings 
along the lake at this area. 
 
2. Section 98-405 Permitted Intrusions Into Required Yards: 
(4) (b) Sills, pilasters, lintels, ornamental features, cornices, eaves, gutters and fire escapes on residential 
buildings and fences (fencing/walls) up to 6 feet in height on residentially zoned property to intrude into rear 
or side yards. 
(4) (a) 3 and (c) 1 Terraces, steps, uncovered porches, decks, stoops or similar appurtenances on residential 
properties are permitted to intrude into street and rear yards. 
 
3. Note that Tables 98-604, 98-605, 908-606 and 98-607 require zero (0) points for building foundation, 
developed lot, street frontage and paved area landscaping requirements for Single-family Residential. The 
landscaping proposed is conceptual and, regardless of tree, shrub or perennial species will exceed the zero 
(0) point requirements for Single-family residential. 
 
 



Lake Geneva Architects       |       201 Broad Street       |       Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

 
Neighboring setbacks: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lake Geneva Architects       |       201 Broad Street       |       Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

Site plan: 
 
Below is a portion of the proposed site plan.   
Please note that there are two “average” setback lines.   
One average setback for the house (anything under roof) and,  
One average setback for decks and patios.   
The face of the screened porch is at the proposed “average house” setback line and,.   
The deck extends up to the “average deck / patio” setback line.  
 
Please also note that: 
 
A) The new residence is not being built in an area of steep grade (12% or greater). Steep grades are shown 
by the green area on the site plan below. 
 
B) The views from the adjacent houses will also not be reduced by the new house at the averaged lakefront 
setback.  
 
C) The house is designed to provide a greater distance to the side property lines than the side setbacks 
require.   
 
D)  The wooden stair that extends beyond the setback line at the Southeast side yard (adjoining the 
neighbors) is located on the side of the residence where the larger 9’ side yard is proposed and will be X feet 
further from the side property line than current timber retaining wall and wooden path/steps. 
 
 

 
 



Lake Geneva Architects       |       201 Broad Street       |       Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

 
Existing views from 940 Maytag Road (Ceylon Court) 
 
From the shore-yard of 940, it becomes very apparent that the home is set back an uncomfortable distance.  
It is set 35-45’ further back than its neighbors.   
 
 
 
940 Maytag Rd.  Looking WEST towards neighbor.  (Looking at 950 Maytag Rd.) 
 
 

 
 
 
   
 
 
 

940 Maytag Rd.   Looking EAST towards neighbor.  (Looking at 930 Maytag Rd.) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lake Geneva Architects       |       201 Broad Street       |       Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

In conclusion: 
 
1. The use of an average shore-yard setback for this particular property would achieve the same cohesive 
“lakefront neighborhood” that is in the spirit of the Lake Geneva zoning ordinance.  It would also continue a 
historical pattern of development and further maintain the quality and character of the Lake Geneva 
community.  
 
The existing neighborhood residences along this stretch of the lake do not meet the 100’ shore-yard setback.  
When compared to the adjoining properties, 940 Maytag Rd. is set much farther back from the lake. 
 
The new residence is not being built in an area of steep grade (12% or greater). 
 
The views from the adjacent houses will not be reduced by the new house being located at the averaged 
lakefront setback.  
 
The house is designed to provide a greater distance to the side property lines than the side setbacks require. 
 
The proposed uncovered stair will be 3’ – 8 ½” farther from the side property line than current timber 
retaining wall, wooden path and steps. 
 
Any landscaping (trees, shrubs, perennials) installed will provide more than the zero (0) landscaping points 
than required by 98-604 through 98-607. The proposed Southeast side yard landscaping will provide 
screening from the proposed wrap around porch and stair and filter water from paved areas in street yard 
prior to reaching the lake yard. The proposed steep slope portion of lake yard landscaping is to provide 
erosion control and filter storm water to further protect the lake water quality. 
    
Utilizing the (2) differing “average” setback lines will allow us to incorporate the idea of stepping the building 
in height.  The bulk of the building’s massing would be “stepped” back to give it a less dominant presence.  
This assists in creating a more “human scale” in regards to the massing of the home.  
 
We appreciate your willingness to review this proposal.   If you have any questions or need further 
information, please feel free to call or email.    
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully,  
 
 
 
Jason R. Bernard 





"' 

! IJ : htllWIIIfl fl f(a!Y ( r ( t . ~ 
1

:~SM 1240 ,. cr~~£VLQ.r~g ----- 2 1 --
' I 

1 
II - ' · .124000004 -. CE-'f"~\.. ' -· 

940 Maytag Rd. 
City of Lake Geneva. 

WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
0 35 70 140 210 280 350 

~-.·- I I ' 1 
Feet 

Geodetic Grid 
North North 

\1 
~oRTII cou . 

1 inch = 83 feet 

Author: 

Map Produced on: 3/9/2019 

Wisconsin State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone 
Horizontal Datum: NAD27 

'1.~ t ' ' ?> ·~ / · .:::,. Walworth County Information Technology Department 
Land Information Division 

\\' I S C 0 N S I :-.; 

1800 County Trunk NN 
E!khom, Wisconsin 53121 -1001 
DISCLAIMER: THE INFORMAT ION PROVIDED ON THIS MAP HAS BEEN PRODUCED 
AND PROCESSED FROM SOURCES BELIEVED TO 3E RELIABLE. NO WARRANTY, 
EXPRESSED OR IMPL IED, IS MADE REGARDING ACCURACY, ADEQUACY, COMPLETENESS, 
LEGALITY, RELIABILITY OR USEFULNESS OF THIS INFORMATION. THE INFORMATION 
CONTA INED HEREIN WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED AS AN OFRCIAL DOCUME NT. 

7A1240000J:l:::.--·- ~---------.. ----- ~~-Ol.TfLO I .,_..-- 21!>06' ......____. 

--~----------' ~ ·.. \ -<:: ~-L'-" 1 I i .. LOT 2 _,---

B!I.T'899.-2__l 122,DD' ·= 
~-----21:~'= 00033 

~- -.._ -... '.f Ill• 

"~ "' { 10 ~-:'0~~l~-~t-%· 
'\ - - "' II ... .. __ e ..... J 

... ... ,~ .s-/~--y~~-~zc ..... ~-~- , .'\._ 

~--" --~ 

"'\-~ ~1 "· \ 
\~ \ ~ 
~ \ $, 

" \ 
~ \ . 

' d tf>'~ "J{ ~) I 
\ ~ '4> I 

\ ~'& t 
~, ~~ .~ MITCHELL - - -

11 

-
~ 2J:E OD~\ 

ZCE I .___ 

~ 
UJ 
0... 
0 
0::: 
a.. 

tJ 
UJ 
~ c:c 
::::> 
V) 

u. 
0 
c... 

















SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE (EAST) ELEVATION

BUILDING HEIGHT

DEFINITION:

EAST

1/8" = 1'-0"



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

STREET (NORTH) ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

STREET (NORTH) GARAGE ELEVATION

NORTH

1/8" = 1'-0"



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

LAKE (SOUTH) ELEVATION

SOUTH

1/8" = 1'-0"



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE (WEST) ELEVATION

WEST

1/8" = 1'-0"



ZONING RESEARCH

ER-1 TO SR-4 ZONING

FRONT OR

STREET-YARD

INTRUSIONS

REAR OR

SIDE-YARD

INTRUSIONS

REAR-YARD

INTRUSIONS

SITE LEGEND

LYNCH & ASSOCIATES

5482 S. WESTRIDGE DR. 

NEW BERLIN, WI. 53151

PHONE (262) 248-3697

SURVEYOR

ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, LLC

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 4

Water Elevation=

864.44'

5/31/18

CEYLON

COURT DRIVE

(50' Right of Way)

GENEVA LAKE

SCALE:  1" = 10'

SITE PLAN

T
R

U
E

N
O

R
T

H

SCHEME M4

NEIGHBORING

RESIDENCE

Patio

Deck

Deck

NEW RESIDENCE

OUTLINE OF EXISTING

RESIDENCE TO BE

DEMOLISHED

NEIGHBORING

RESIDENCE

AREA OF STEEP

GRADES

VIEW

VIEW VIEW

VIEW

VIEW

IMPERVIOUS

CALCULATIONS

DESIGN SET

L
Y

N
C

H
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

REVISIONS:

3.8.18
DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I

-

-

-

C
E

Y
L
O

N
 
C

O
U

R
T

 
D

R
I
V

E

-

-

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

A1



P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

SCHEME "M4"

T

R

U

E

N

O

R

T

H

AREA

PWDR

SCREEN

PORCH

MUD

ROOM

MASTER

GARAGE

LAUNDRY /

STORAGE

HALL

GARAGE

STORAGE

M. CLOSET

BATH

HALL

COVERED

PORCH

M4.1

DESIGN SET

L
Y

N
C

H
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

REVISIONS:

3.8.18
DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I

-

-

-

C
E

Y
L
O

N
 
C

O
U

R
T

 
D

R
I
V

E

-

-

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0



P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 

SCHEME "M4"

T

R

U

E

N

O

R

T

H

HALL

LOFT / BUNKS

HALL

BEDROOM #3

WIC

BEDROOM #2

HALL

OFFICE

BATH

LAUNDRY

LAV'S

LOFT / BUNKS

HALL HALL

TLT.

BATH

M4.2

DESIGN SET

L
Y

N
C

H
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

REVISIONS:

3.8.18
DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I

-

-

-

C
E

Y
L
O

N
 
C

O
U

R
T

 
D

R
I
V

E

-

-

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0



Resolution 19-R40   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution recommending the adoption of a Public Participation Plan for the update of the Comprehensive Plan 
for the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 

 
Committee: 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R40 Date: May 28, 2019 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva on August 30, 2011 adopted the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan under 
the authority of and procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin Statutes; and  

 
WHEREAS, that Comprehensive Plan document advises both the regular Plan Commission review of the 
Comprehensive Plan, as well as the ability to respond to unique circumstances which arise in relation to the 
Comprehensive Plan which are distinct from the regular plan review process, and to enable the City’s consideration of 
potential amendments and updates where the Plan becomes irrelevant or contradictory to emerging policy or trends; and 

WHEREAS, §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, requires that the governing body of the local governmental unit adopt 
written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage of the comprehensive plan preparation or update 
process, and that such written procedures shall provide for wide distribution of draft plan materials, an opportunity for 
the public to submit written comments on the plan materials, and a process for the governing body to respond to such 
comments; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva believes that meaningful public involvement in processes designed to consider 
and update its Comprehensive Plan is important to assure that the resulting Plan meets the wishes and expectations of 
the public; and 

WHEREAS, the attached “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures for the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Plan Update” includes procedures to foster public participation, ensure distribution of draft plan materials, provide 
opportunities for written comments on such materials, and provide mechanisms to respond to such comments.; and 

WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public meeting held on May 20, 2019, the City of Lake Geneva Plan Commission adopted 
resolution 2019-1__ recommending that the Lake Geneva City Council adopt the attached “Public Participation Strategy 
and Procedures for the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan Update” as its public participation procedures for 
updating the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby adopts the 
procedures included in the “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan 
Update” as its public participation procedures for periodic amendments to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, meeting the 
requirements of §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 



Resolution 19-R40   Page 2 of 2 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     Date 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION STRATEGY AND PROCEDURES  
FOR THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA  
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 

2019 
 
Introduction 
A key required component of Section 66.1001 of Wisconsin Statutes—the State’s comprehensive 
planning legislation—is actively involving community stakeholders as each local comprehensive plan 
is being developed, updated, or amended.  Public participation helps to ensure that the resulting 
comprehensive plan accurately reflects the vision, goals, and values of citizens of the community.  
 
Section 66.1001(4)(a) of Wisconsin Statutes requires the City of Lake Geneva to adopt, by 
resolution, written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage in the 
preparation, update, or subsequent amendment of its comprehensive plan. The written procedures 
must provide for wide distribution of the comprehensive plan, an opportunity for the public to 
submit written comments on the plan, and provisions for local response to such comments.  
 
This document meets this statutory requirement. It serves as the procedures that will be used to 
guide the required ten-year update to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, which was adopted on August 
30, 2011.  
  
 
Major Goals of Public Participation Strategy 
• Provide diverse opportunities for members of the public to participate in processes to consider 

and adopt a complete update to the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 
• Adopt an updated plan that reflects the ideas, desires, and objectives of most residents and 

property owners.  
• Meet both the letter and spirit of Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Plan legislation. 
• Use the City’s Plan Commission as a foundation for guiding the plan update process. 
• Recognize that the goals expressed above must be balanced with the need to complete the 

Comprehensive Plan update within a reasonable timeframe. 
 
 
Selected Public Participation Techniques 
The City will, at a minimum, use the following techniques to obtain public input during the plan 
update process: 
• Assure that all Plan Commission and City Council meetings to consider and adopt the updated 

plan are open to the public and are noticed as required by State open meeting regulations. 
• Public comments will be solicited and responded to at every stage of planning process. 
• Hold one public visioning workshop to review the draft plan. This meeting will be open to the 

public and advertised in advance. 
• Provide an opportunity at each public meeting held on the Comprehensive Plan update for 

public comment. Some meetings will be particularly meant to encourage wide participation from 
the public. Other meetings are intended to be work sessions for the Plan Commission, City 
Council, or some combination. The public comment period will be provided at either the 
beginning or end of each public meeting, or at one or more other parts of the meeting at the 
discretion of the Plan Commission or City Council. This will allow the Commission or Council 



 
 

to concentrate on completing tasks without interruption, while still allowing the public an 
appropriate chance to observe and comment.   

• Hold focus groups with key stakeholders identified by the City. 
• Publish public input information and scheduling, including updates to this Public Participation 

Plan on the City website.  
• Hold at least one formal public hearing on the proposed Comprehensive Plan update and the 

adopting ordinance prior to adoption. All members of the public will have an opportunity to 
present testimony and offer comments at the public hearing. The public hearing will be noticed 
and held per the requirements of Wisconsin Statutes, Section 66.1001. 

• Additional outreach meetings and input opportunities may be added to the process at any time, 
as determined by the City. 

 
Opportunities for Comments/Responses on Draft Comprehensive Plan  
The City will have copies of draft plan materials available at City Hall and the Library during normal 
business hours. The City will also provide copies of the draft and final plan to adjacent and 
overlapping governments and non-metallic mineral interests as required by statute, and to members 
of the participating public as requested. The City may charge for public copies an amount equal to 
the costs of time and materials to produce such copies.  
 
Public comments will be solicited and responded to at every stage of the plan update process. 
Written comments on the comprehensive plan update may also be delivered, mailed, or emailed to 
the City Clerk. The City will respond to written comments via mail, email, telephone, meeting, 
and/or through consideration of appropriate changes to the draft comprehensive plan. 
 



                           5/6/19 - 5/17/19

Total:
$55,286.04

Checks over $5,000:
18,000.00$        City of Lake Geneva - Beach Refund Cash Bank
16,858.65$        Alliant Energy
9,785.22$          EMS Medical Billing - FD

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

May 21, 2019

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 5/6/2019 - 5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:12AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 05/08/2019,05/15/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Bank.Bank account = "043230"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

05/08/2019 70432 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 16,858.65

05/08/2019 70433 2104 AT&T 1,392.25

05/08/2019 70434 2215 BRODART CO 2,949.72

05/08/2019 70435 2532 FROGGATT, JEAN 51.00

05/08/2019 70436 5287 KOSTMAN, REBECCA 51.00

05/08/2019 70437 3038 NELSON, BRANDI 33.00

05/08/2019 70438 5465 REYNOLDS, LORI 57.04

05/08/2019 70439 3334 SOUTHERN LAKES PLUMBING & HEAT 175.00

05/08/2019 70440 4915 TIETZ, KATIE 33.00

05/15/2019 70561 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 1,044.07

05/15/2019 70562 2460 EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES 9,785.22

05/15/2019 70563 2774 KELLER, SETH 48.00

05/15/2019 70564 5471 LOWE, AMY 500.00

05/15/2019 70565 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 2,055.39

05/15/2019 70566 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 159.07

05/15/2019 70567 5071 WE ENERGIES 1,761.63

05/15/2019 70568 5071 WE ENERGIES 332.00

05/15/2019 70591 3495 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 18,000.00

          Grand Totals:  55,286.04

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 .00 29,210.43- 29,210.43-

11-00-00-21340 961.27 .00 961.27

11-10-00-51330 142.11 .00 142.11

11-12-00-51340 17.74 .00 17.74

11-12-00-52210 37.28 .00 37.28

11-13-00-51340 34.58 .00 34.58

11-14-20-51340 47.77 .00 47.77

11-14-30-51340 12.39 .00 12.39

11-15-10-51340 59.65 .00 59.65

11-16-10-51340 25.76 .00 25.76

11-16-10-52210 230.77 .00 230.77

11-16-10-52220 3,098.81 .00 3,098.81

11-16-10-52240 579.12 .00 579.12

11-21-00-51340 243.61 .00 243.61

11-21-00-52210 336.53 .00 336.53

11-21-00-52220 25.98 .00 25.98

11-21-00-53300 51.04 .00 51.04

11-21-00-53310 222.00 .00 222.00

11-22-00-51330 72.72 .00 72.72

11-22-00-52140 9,785.22 .00 9,785.22

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 5/6/2019 - 5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:12AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-22-00-52210 303.36 .00 303.36

11-22-00-52220 882.72 .00 882.72

11-22-00-52240 304.36 .00 304.36

11-24-00-51340 33.65 .00 33.65

11-29-00-52220 69.79 .00 69.79

11-32-10-51340 161.71 .00 161.71

11-32-10-52210 191.51 .00 191.51

11-32-10-52220 695.68 .00 695.68

11-32-10-52240 404.72 .00 404.72

11-34-10-52220 332.74 .00 332.74

11-34-10-52230 8,320.66 .00 8,320.66

11-51-10-52220 562.96 .00 562.96

11-51-10-52240 208.55 .00 208.55

11-52-00-52220 469.97 .00 469.97

11-52-00-59220 239.67 .00 239.67

11-52-01-52240 44.03 .00 44.03

40-00-00-21100 .00 20,869.83- 20,869.83-

40-54-10-10100 18,000.00 .00 18,000.00

40-54-10-52220 173.40 .00 173.40

40-55-10-51340 4.51 .00 4.51

40-55-10-52210 74.55 .00 74.55

40-55-10-52240 176.66 .00 176.66

40-55-20-52210 37.28 .00 37.28

40-55-30-52220 2,403.43 .00 2,403.43

42-00-00-21100 .00 47.13- 47.13-

42-34-50-51340 47.13 .00 47.13

47-00-00-21100 .00 79.10- 79.10-

47-70-00-57150 79.10 .00 79.10

48-00-00-21100 .00 102.38- 102.38-

48-00-00-51340 20.91 .00 20.91

48-00-00-52210 37.28 .00 37.28

48-00-00-52240 44.19 .00 44.19

61-00-00-21100 .00 43.68- 43.68-

61-00-00-92630 43.68 .00 43.68

62-00-00-21100 .00 91.01- 91.01-

62-00-00-92630 91.01 .00 91.01

99-00-00-21100 .00 4,842.48- 4,842.48-

99-00-00-51340 35.19 .00 35.19

99-00-00-52210 223.66 .00 223.66

99-00-00-52220 958.91 .00 958.91

99-00-00-53600 175.00 .00 175.00

99-00-00-54100 1,955.42 .00 1,955.42

99-00-00-54110 994.30 .00 994.30

99-00-00-54150 500.00 .00 500.00

          Grand Totals:  55,286.04 55,286.04- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 5/6/2019 - 5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:12AM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 05/08/2019,05/15/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Bank.Bank account = "043230"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 85,691.70$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 8,349.21$              

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 15,309.00$            

 6.   Parking 42 3,724.97$              

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 4,624.28$              

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 -$                      

10.  Impact Fees 45 3,555.00$              

11. Tourism Commission 47 3,162.16$              

12.  Use of Building Funds-Library 98 -$                      

Total All Funds $124,416.32

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

May 21, 2019

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
5/21/2019

124,416.32$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Johns Disposal - May Refuse & Recycling 41,817.00$         
Kapur & Associates - April Engineering Services 17,522.70$         
Vandewalle & Associates - April Planning Services 7,154.53$           
Jerry Willkomm - Gasoline 6,835.46$           

-$                   
-$                   
-$                   

Balance of Other Items 51,086.63$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     1

Report dates: 8/1/2018-5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:59AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190521","190520","190522"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

23412 05/15/2019 BIZ CARDS-FOSTER 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 50.00

          Total A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING: 50.00

AASEN EMBROIDERY

13139 04/24/2019 T-SHIRTS,CAPS 40-52-11-53990  LAUNCH RAMP MISCELLANEOUS 135.25

          Total AASEN EMBROIDERY: 135.25

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

719391285313 05/08/2019 OIL, FILTER 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 9.28

          Total ADVANCE AUTO PARTS: 9.28

AMAZON

3081-4/19 05/10/2019 SPEEDY INKS-TONER-ASST CL 11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.99

3081-4/19 05/10/2019 TABLET CASE-ALDER 11-11-00-53990  COUNCIL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 18.94

3081-4/19 05/10/2019 LAPTOP CASE-CLERK 11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 26.49

3081-4/19 05/10/2019 LAPTOP COVER-CLERK 11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.45

          Total AMAZON: 125.87

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

78164 05/06/2019 PEST CONTROL-MAY 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

404 05/14/2019 EMP CLINIC-APR 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 3,000.00

          Total AURORA MEDICAL GROUP: 3,000.00

BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

306-178917 04/17/2019 PAPER TOWERS,TP,LINERS 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 206.26

306-178917 04/17/2019 PAPER TOWELS,TP 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 62.29

306-178917 04/17/2019 TOILET TISSUE 11-22-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-FIREHOUSE 25.00

          Total BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES: 293.55

BRUCE EQUIPMENT INC

P09297 01/07/2019 WATER PUMP-SWEEPER #32 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1,023.02

W02085 01/07/2019 REPAIR-SWEEPER #32 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1,761.12

          Total BRUCE EQUIPMENT INC: 2,784.14

BUCH, CECELIA

F/I PARK-5/4/1 05/06/2019 F/I PARK-5/4/19 11-52-00-46750  PARK USE FEES 50.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     2

Report dates: 8/1/2018-5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:59AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total BUCH, CECELIA: 50.00

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-407874 05/08/2019 WIRE KIT-TRACTOR #53 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 18.59

662-407940 05/09/2019 LEAF WAGON PARTS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 53.48

662-408360 05/16/2019 OIL PRESSURE VALVE 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 33.99

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 106.06

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

SFV1980 05/09/2019 SHORE-TEL SYSTEM SUPPORT 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 4,750.40

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 4,750.40

CINTAS CORP

5013731505 05/06/2019 FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 56.00

          Total CINTAS CORP: 56.00

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

757585 05/03/2019 GLUE-MARKER POSTS 11-34-10-53750  TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET SIGNS 9.98

758153 05/09/2019 FASTENERS-BENCHES 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 16.99

758440 05/13/2019 FASTENERS-TREE PLAQUES 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 20.99

758456 05/13/2019 NUTS,BOLTS-FOUNTAIN 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 3.87

758589 05/14/2019 CLOROX,TP MOUNT-VETS PAR 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 28.97

758602 05/14/2019 OIL-MOWER/WEED EATER 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 6.98

758637 05/14/2019 VALVE,BATTERY-FOUNTAIN 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 25.98

758706 05/14/2019 "NO SMOKING" SIGN,NUMBER  40-52-11-53990  LAUNCH RAMP MISCELLANEOUS 8.98

758932 05/16/2019 FAUCET CONNECTORS-BEACH  40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 33.45

758957 05/16/2019 POLY TUBE,COMP SLEEVE-BE 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5.75

758979 05/16/2019 PROPANE TANK FILL 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 18.99

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 180.93

EDWARD JONES

PERP CARE D 05/13/2019 PERP CARE DEP-5/13/19 49-00-00-24200  DUE TO INVESTMENT ACCT 4,525.00

          Total EDWARD JONES: 4,525.00

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

610537 05/03/2019 VACUUM CLEANER,BAGS 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 364.64

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 364.64

FIRST SUPPLY LLC

1863919-00 04/24/2019 VALVE-RIV 40-55-20-52400  LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 33.96

          Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC: 33.96

HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

XT00006836 05/02/2019 AP CHECKS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 340.73

          Total HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS: 340.73

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7234566 05/03/2019 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 85.02



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     3

Report dates: 8/1/2018-5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:59AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

7234567 05/03/2019 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 81.22

7243257 05/17/2019 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 81.22

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 247.46

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

250906 04/25/2019 994 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 2,672.87

250932 05/06/2019 38 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 102.18

251008 05/14/2019 601 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,706.24

251009 05/14/2019 403 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,144.12

251021 04/24/2019 450 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,210.05

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 6,835.46

JOHN STENSLAND

REFUND 4/26/ 05/07/2019 STENSLAND-SEC DEP 4/26/19 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 4/26/ 05/07/2019 STENSLAND-SETUP,SEC GRD  40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 727.50-

          Total JOHN STENSLAND: 272.50

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

284892 05/06/2019 MAY SVC 11-36-00-52940  SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL 28,779.00

284892 05/06/2019 MAY SVC 11-36-00-52970  SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING 13,038.00

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC: 41,817.00

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

328042 05/10/2019 FLAG EXT-VETS PARK 11-52-01-59520  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 48.97

          Total KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO: 48.97

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC

97939 05/08/2019 ENG-SUMMERHAVEN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 3,240.70

97945 05/09/2019 ENG-2019 PAVING 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 12,468.00

97947 05/08/2019 ENG-STONERIDGE PHASE II 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 240.50

97949 05/08/2019 GIS ZONING MAP REVIEW 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 405.00

97949 05/08/2019 GIS DATA COLLECT/INPUT 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 1,073.50

97997 05/09/2019 ENG-YMCA 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 95.00

          Total KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC: 17,522.70

LAKE GENEVA BID

WINE WALK 05/16/2019 WINE WALK BOOKLETS 47-70-00-57150  PROMOTIONAL GRANT 350.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA BID: 350.00

LAKE GENEVA JAYCEES

REFUND 5/4/1 05/07/2019 LG JAYCEES-SEC DEP 5/4/19 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 5/4/1 05/07/2019 LG JAYCEES-SEC GRD,SETUP- 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 609.25-

          Total LAKE GENEVA JAYCEES: 390.75

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1286237 04/04/2019 LN-940 MAYTAG RD GDP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 46.18

1287432 04/11/2019 LN-BATHROOM RFP 4/11/19 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 82.25

1287432 04/11/2019 LN-BATHROOM RFP 4/18/19 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 82.25

1287737 04/11/2019 LN-MOD PIZZA LIQ LIC 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 20.10



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     4

Report dates: 8/1/2018-5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:59AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

1289094 05/02/2019 LN-MAGIC THEATER LIQ LIC 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 18.74

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 249.52

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

301 CAPPOLL 05/01/2019 301 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

301 CAPPOLL 05/01/2019 301 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 3,555.00

LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

5109 05/05/2019 TOWING-HONDA CIVIC 11-34-10-52900  CAR TOWING 200.00

          Total LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY: 200.00

MARED MECHANICAL

113177 04/30/2019 CO SENSOR REPLACE 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 882.00

113236 04/30/2019 CHILLER REPAIR 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 370.00

          Total MARED MECHANICAL: 1,252.00

MARENGO HIGH SCHOOL

REFUND 4/27/ 05/07/2019 MARENGO HS-SEC DEP 4/27/19 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 4/27/ 05/07/2019 MARENGO HS-SEC GRD,SETU 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 761.25-

          Total MARENGO HIGH SCHOOL: 238.75

MEDTECH WRISTBANDS INC

86228 05/03/2019 BEACH WRISTBANDS 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 965.71

          Total MEDTECH WRISTBANDS INC: 965.71

MINNEWAWA INC

109815 03/21/2019 2019 BEACH TAGS-8K 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 712.95

          Total MINNEWAWA INC: 712.95

MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

201947 04/30/2019 APR SVCS 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 1,282.50

          Total MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC: 1,282.50

NEI-TURNER MEDIA

223727 08/17/2018 AT THE LAKE-SUMMER 2018 40-55-10-53160  PUBLICATIONS & PROMOTIONS 800.00

8260 5/10/19 11/14/2018 AT THE LAKE-WINTER PMT 3 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 391.66

9466 03/22/2019 WI MTGS-SPRING 2019 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 2,420.50

          Total NEI-TURNER MEDIA: 3,612.16

OFFICE DEPOT

309603103001 05/01/2019 CALCULATOR RIBBON 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 6.09

309603395001 05/01/2019 STAPLES,DIVIDER TABS,POST- 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 16.58

309614027001 05/01/2019 PRINTER TONER-MAYOR 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 129.02

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 151.69



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     5

Report dates: 8/1/2018-5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:59AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

OFFICE PRO INC

0334154-001 02/04/2019 GARBAGE BAGS,FLOOR BRUS 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 285.02

0342072-001 04/09/2019 CART 40-55-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-UPPER RIV 157.85

0344450-001 04/30/2019 HAND SOAP 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 295.02

0344902-001 05/06/2019 MOP,GLOVES,CLEANING SUPP 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 505.03

323188-002 01/21/2019 GARBAGE BAGS RETURNED 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 612.26-

          Total OFFICE PRO INC: 630.66

OPTIMIST TOOL INC

4875 05/03/2019 POST DRIVER 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 350.00

          Total OPTIMIST TOOL INC: 350.00

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

CMM17268001 05/06/2019 ELEVATOR JAMB REPAIR 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 2,023.50

          Total OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY: 2,023.50

OTTO JACOBS

118340 05/13/2019 GRAVEL SLURRY 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 825.00

118341 05/13/2019 GRAVEL SLURRY 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 562.50

118342 05/13/2019 GRAVEL SLURRY 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 380.00

          Total OTTO JACOBS: 1,767.50

PATS SERVICES INC

A-177470 05/10/2019 PORT A POTTY SVC-APR 48-00-00-52260  CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 90.00

          Total PATS SERVICES INC: 90.00

PFI FASHIONS INC

245691 05/07/2019 SHIRTS,PULLOVERS 42-34-50-51380  PARKING UNIFORMS 687.32

245713 04/30/2019 UNIFORM/CAPS-PARKING 42-34-50-51380  PARKING UNIFORMS 68.65

          Total PFI FASHIONS INC: 755.97

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC

60176689 04/26/2019 TIRES-RHINO MOWER 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 127.50

          Total POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC: 127.50

POWER TECH LLC

9123 05/01/2019 COMM ELEC INSP-MAR/APR 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 2,440.00

          Total POWER TECH LLC: 2,440.00

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

AR299150 04/30/2019 SHARP-APR B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 45.96

AR299150 04/30/2019 SHARP-APR COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 240.64

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 286.60

RICHARD SPIZZIRI

REFUND 5/15/ 05/15/2019 REFUND-BUOY/KAYAK WAITLIS 40-52-10-46750  BUOY/BOAT STALL WAITING LIST 50.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     6

Report dates: 8/1/2018-5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:59AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total RICHARD SPIZZIRI: 50.00

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1912300612 05/03/2019 219.4 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 583.38

1912300613 05/03/2019 217.8 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 511.62

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 1,095.00

RUNDLE SPENCE

S2756700.001 05/03/2019 FLUSHER BATTERY 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 22.62

          Total RUNDLE SPENCE: 22.62

RUSSELL, EMILY

REFUND 5/11/ 05/13/2019 RUSSELL-SEC DEP 5/11/19 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 5/11/ 05/13/2019 RUSSELL-SEC GRD,SETUP-5/1 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 318.50-

          Total RUSSELL, EMILY: 681.50

RYCZEK, NATHALIE

5/9/19 REFUN 05/09/2019 REFUND-BUOY #22 RENTAL 40-52-10-46770  BUOY & BOAT STALL RENTAL 724.17

5/9/19 REFUN 05/09/2019 REFUND-BUOY #22 RENTAL 11-00-00-24210  SALES TAX PAYABLE 39.83

          Total RYCZEK, NATHALIE: 764.00

SYSTEMS DESIGN

17141 05/03/2019 IRRIGATION START UP-CH 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 162.64

17143 05/03/2019 IRRIGATION START UP-LIB PAR 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 478.92

17147 05/03/2019 IRRIGATION START UP-RIV 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 266.89

          Total SYSTEMS DESIGN: 908.45

T2 SYSTEMS CANADA INC

IRIS000005435 04/29/2019 IRIS FEES-MAY 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 2,544.00

IRIS000005435 04/29/2019 IRIS FEES-MAY 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 119.25

          Total T2 SYSTEMS CANADA INC: 2,663.25

UNITED LABORATORIES

INV254806 05/06/2019 CLEANING SUPPLIES 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 690.60

          Total UNITED LABORATORIES: 690.60

UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY INC

OL0103319 05/01/2019 AUTO OWNER LOOKUPS-APR 2 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 425.00

          Total UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY INC: 425.00

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

201904015 04/19/2019 PLANNING SVCS-APR 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 6,122.43

201904015 04/19/2019 PLANNING SVCS-APR 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 1,032.10

          Total VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC: 7,154.53

VERMEER WISCONSIN INC

20218622 04/26/2019 SCREWS-STUMP GRINDER 11-32-13-54200  TREE & BRUSH-REPAIR 55.75



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     7

Report dates: 8/1/2018-5/17/2019 May 17, 2019  10:59AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total VERMEER WISCONSIN INC: 55.75

WELDERS SUPPLY CO

10069451 05/03/2019 GAS-TORCH SET 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 67.96

          Total WELDERS SUPPLY CO: 67.96

WI DEPT OF AG, TRADE &

115-00000125 04/30/2019 2019 ANNUAL WEIGHTS/MEAS 11-24-00-52180  CONTRACTS-WEIGHTS & MEASURES 4,800.00

          Total WI DEPT OF AG, TRADE &: 4,800.00

          Grand Totals:  124,416.32

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190521","190520","190522"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"


	0-May 28, 2019 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Tuesday, May 28, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	04a-Certificate of Recognition- Patty Holwick
	04b-Certificate of Recognition-Chuck Gray- 2019
	08-May 13, 2019 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, May 13, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b- Pizza Hut Agent Change
	09c- Baker House Agent Change
	09d- Quick and Save Agent Change
	09e- Target Agent Change
	09f-Flat Iron Tap Agent Change
	11a-Ordinance 19-04- Operator License 05-02-19
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11b-Operator License Application
	Operator License Application- Current.pdf
	AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION Police.pdf
	ORDINANCE TO PROHIBIT LICENSING OF PERSONS HAVING OUTSTANDING CITY OF STOUGHTON DELINQUENCIES.pdf

	12-Ordinance 19-08-Ordinance allowing sidewalk furnishings on public rights of way
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13-Resolution 19-R38-Fee Schedule- Operator Renewal Fee- REDLINED
	Schedule of Fees

	14a-Simple Spirits Liquor License Application
	14b-Stander Mower Quotes
	14ca-Resolution 19-R37   Equipment Replacement Fund Carryover
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14cb-Equipment Replacement Fund 2019
	14da-Knockerball Permit
	14db- Knockerball Refund Information
	14e- West End Pier Sign
	15aa-Resolution 19-R42-Summerhaven Land Division & Plat of Condominium
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	15ab-Summerhaven Subdivision Condominium Plat
	Summerhaven
	Summerhaven Subdivision Plat Final
	Summerhaven Subdivision Plat
	fha8868 summerhaven of lk gnva ii - all pgs-040819
	declaration of condominium-6


	15ba- Resolution 19-R41-1540 Lake Shore Dr. CUP Pier
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	15bb-1540 Lake Shore Dr CUP
	1540 Lake Shore Dr
	1540 Lake Shore Drive CUP

	15c-940 Maytag Rd GDP
	940 Maytag GDP
	940 Maytag Rd GDP Final
	18-lynch-gdp-neighboring-prop2
	18-lynch-landscape-5-6-19


	15da-Resolution 19-R39-940 Maytage PIP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	15db-940 Maytag Rd PIP
	940 Maytage PIP
	18-lynch-PIP-FULL-5-6-19
	18-lynch-PIP-0A-cover letter-4-1-19
	18-lynch-PIP-0B-descript-4-1-19.doc
	18-lynch-PIP-1-locationmap-11x17D
	18-lynch-PIP-2-map-11x17F
	18-lynch-PIP-4-generaldevplan
	18-lynch-PIP-5-landscape-5-6-19
	18-lynch-PIP-6-3d-lake1
	18-lynch-PIP-6-3d-lake2
	18-lynch-PIP-6-3d-lake3
	18-lynch-PIP-6-3d-street
	18-lynch-PIP-6-3d-street1
	18-lynch-PIP-6-elev-e
	18-lynch-PIP-6-elev-n-street
	18-lynch-PIP-6-elev-s-lake
	18-lynch-PIP-6-elev-w
	18-lynch-PIP-8-siteplan
	18-lynch-PIP-9-plan1
	18-lynch-PIP-9-plan2


	15ea-Resolution 19-R40- Public Participation- Comprehensive Plan
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	15eb-PublicParticipationPlan_4.30.19
	Public Participation Strategy and Procedures
	for the City of lake Geneva
	Comprehensive Plan Update
	2019
	Introduction
	Major Goals of Public Participation Strategy
	Opportunities for Comments/Responses on Draft Comprehensive Plan

	17aa-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	17ab-Prepaids 5-8-19, 5-15-19
	17ba-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	17bb-Detail Board Report 5 21 19

	NAME OF APPLICANT LAST FIRST: 
	WISCONSIN DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER: 
	HOME ADDRESS STREET CITY STATE: 
	HOME PHONE: 
	BIRTHDATE: 
	BIRTHPLACE: 
	HOW LONG HAVE YOU CONTINUOUSLY RESIDED IN WISCONSIN: 
	PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT AS AN OPERATORMANAGER: 
	Please list ANY and ALL prior convictions for any felony misdemeanor or other offenses including all alcohol related traffic offensesAND ANY pending criminal charges against you if you need additional space please use the back of this application The following websites may help you locate your records wwwdotwisconsingovdriversdriverspointsabstracthtm OR httpwirecordcheckorg ARRESTING AGENCY CHARGE DISPOSITIONRow1: 
	Please list ANY and ALL prior convictions for any felony misdemeanor or other offenses including all alcohol related traffic offensesAND ANY pending criminal charges against you if you need additional space please use the back of this application The following websites may help you locate your records wwwdotwisconsingovdriversdriverspointsabstracthtm OR httpwirecordcheckorg ARRESTING AGENCY CHARGE DISPOSITIONRow2: 
	Please list ANY and ALL prior convictions for any felony misdemeanor or other offenses including all alcohol related traffic offensesAND ANY pending criminal charges against you if you need additional space please use the back of this application The following websites may help you locate your records wwwdotwisconsingovdriversdriverspointsabstracthtm OR httpwirecordcheckorg ARRESTING AGENCY CHARGE DISPOSITIONRow3: 
	ARRESTING AGENCY DATE CHARGE DISPOSITIONRow1: 
	DATE: 
	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 
	Group1: Off
	Group2: Off
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text5: 
	Date7_af_date: 
	Name First: 
	MI: 
	Last: 
	Date of Birth: 
	Address: 
	City: 
	Date: 


